MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
Zoom Link:

AGENDA November 7, 2023 School Campus - Room 7 5:30 PM.
Special Note: One Board member will be attending the meeting by teleconference at the following location:

ieff Belknap

40175 Rd 112

Dinuba, CA 93618

The teleconference location is open to the public and any member of the public has an opportunity to address the School
Board from & teleconference location in the same manner as if that person attended the regular meeting location. The
School Board will control the conduct of the meeting and determine the appropriate order and time limitations on public
comments from the teleconference location.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

70

8.0

Call Public Session to Order
1.1 Roll Call to Establish Quorum

Public Comment On Closed Session Topics
General public comment on any closed session item will be heard. Pursuant to Board Palicy, the Board may limit
individual comments to no mare than 3 minutes and individual topics to 15 minutes. 1tis recommended you begin

your comments by stating your natne.

Adjourn to Closed Session
3.1 Conference With Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6)
1. Agency Negotiator: Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
2. Employee Organizations
a. MGSAT
b. Classified Members

Convene Regular Session {Estimated start time 6:00 PM)
4.1 Flag Salute

4.2 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any)

4.3 Introduce Guests

Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Beard

At this time, membets of the public may commment on any itesm not appearing on the agenda, Under state Jaw, matters presented under this item cannot
be diseussed ar acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public {5 invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board congideration, Any persen addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three {3) minutes so all interested partiss have an
appottunity 1o speak with a total of fifteen {15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Perlod, Please state your name and address for the record.

Approval of Minutes - October 3, 2023

Correspondence
7.1 TCOE Review and Approval of Budget Letter

Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
8.1.1 Campus Update - ASB Student Board Representative
8.1.2 Construction Update



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
Zoom Link:
0?pwd=ck]

AGENDA November 7, 2023 School Campus - Room.7 5:30 PM.

%.0

10.0

11.0

12,0

Consent Items / Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)

9.1 Interdistrict Request {A)

9.2 Health (Nurse) Scope of Service & Agreement (A}

9.3 Annual Renewal of Super CO-OP School Year (SY) 2024-2025 (A)
94 Annual Report of Developer Fees for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 (A)
9.5 CSBA Membership & Service Renewal (A)

9.6 Resolution 11-23-01 (A)

9.7 Organizational Meeting Date (A)

9.8 Budget Revision 011-23 (A)

9.9 Declaration of Surplus and Obsolete Equipment (A)

9.10  Zacher’s Automotive Recyclers Bus Offer (A}

9.11  Light Tower Bids (A)

Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 9/17/2023 through 10/13/2023 (A)

Personnel
11.1  Personnel Order (A)
11,2  Behavior Instructional Aide & Instructional Assistant Job Description Amendment (A)

Adjournment (A)

*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at R.0. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) §91-1634. Such a request should he in writing

it possible, or may be made in person or by telephone (e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accammodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accammodation reguested, including sny necessary auxiliary aids or services required,

and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting,



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 3, 2023 6:00 P.M

Regular Meeting
1.0 CALL TO ORDER:
1.1 Flag Salute

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

1.2 Rall Call

PUBLIC COMMENT ON
CLOSED SESSION TOPICS:

EXECUTIVE CLOSED
SESSION:

REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:

4.1 Guests/Staff Present

4.2 Report of Action Taken
in Closed Session

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE:

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 6:00 PM.

Trustee Simmons led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.
Choir student, Azul Benavidez, performed the National Anthem,

Trustees present: Quintana, Worthley, Cepeda, Belknap, and Simmons
Trustees absent: None
Secretary: Roberto Vaca, present

None

Trustee Simmons called the meeting into ¢losed session at 6;04 P.M.,
and was called back to regular session at 7:05 P.M.

Katherine Arreguin, Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, Melissa
Valdez, Catherine Diaz, Stephen Miller, Pavid Camarrillo, Berta
Sanchez, Melissa Mendoza, Kan Quintana, Michelle Larralde, Mari
Lopez-Torres, Joseph Rico, Mary Pauls, Azul Benavidez, and Dain
Arias.

No action was taken during the closed session to report.

Stephen Miller addressed the board to request clesed session be done at
the end of the meeting as it has been done in prior years due to other staff
members wanting to attend the meeting but do not stay if the closed
session goes longer than expected, Kari Quintana also addressed the
board to notify them that the Water Board meetings will be held in
person at the schoel campus on the first Thursday of every month. Miss
Pauls notified the board that MS Choir will be collaborating with Dinuba
High School (DHS) Choir on October 4, 2023 for 2 small workshop.

Trustee Quintana meved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the minates of the September 5, 2023 regular meeting. PASSED

Nenc

8.1.1: Campus Update - Superintendent Vaca allowed the new Asseciate
Student Body (ASB) Cabinet to introduce themselves to the board of
trustees. ™ introduction included a presentation on activities to come
and what~ 3~ cabinet member is in charge of.



9.0 CONSENT ITEMS:

9.1 2023.2024 Fundraisers
& Concessions

9.2 Forklift Bids

9.3 Paint Project Resolution

9.4 Budget Revision #010-23

10.0 AUTHORIZATION OF
VENDOR PAYMENTS:

11.0 PERSONNEIL:
1t.1  Personnel Order

12.0  ADJOURNMENT:

8.1.2: Construction Update - Superintendent Vaca shared news of 2 new
construction project estimated to start in January along with updates of
the completion of the Student Education & Activity Center (Gym)
project with an estimated time of completion of mid June 2024,

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the requested fundraiser and concessions events for the
2023-2024 school year. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the bid and purchase from J-M Equipment Co. Inc. PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the resolution for payment of the Paint Project to Ro’s Precise
Painting Inc. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trusiee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve Budget Revision 010-23 as presented. PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the
motion to approve vendor payments for the period of 8/17/2023
through 9/14/2023. PASSED

None

Meeting adjourped at 7:36 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca Secretarir
Delbert Quintana Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee Vicki Worthley Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Itermn Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CORRESPONDENCE
AGENDA ITEM: 7.1 BUDGET APPROVAL
ATTACHMENTS: LETTER FROM TCOE ASST. SUPERINTENDENT

DISCUSSION:

Letter received from TCOE regarding review and approval of the District’s 2023-2024 budget,

RECOMMENDATYION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

"5~



Titn 8, Hire
Gounty
Supenntendent
af Sthoels

RO. Box 5091
Visalia, California
93278-5091

(559) 733-6300
tcos.org

Administration
(659) 733-6301
ta (559) 627-5219

Businass Services
(559) 733-6474
fax (559) 737-4378

Kuman Resourcas
{559) 733-6306
fax (559) 627-4670

Instructional Services
(559) 302-3633
fax (559) 739-0310

Special Services
{559) 730-2910
fax (859) 730-2511

Main Locations

Adwmipistration
Buliding & Gonderarics
Benter

6200 S. Mooney 8ivd,
Visalia

Doe Avenue Gomplex
7000 Doe Ave,
Visalia

Liberty Center/
Planatarium &

Heisnca Cenier
11535 Ave. 264
Visalia

Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Committed to Students, Support & Service

September 15, 2023

Mr. Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District

PO Box 25
Sultana, CA 93666

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

Dear Roberto:

We have completed our review and analysis of your district budget for fiscal year 2023~
24 and the accompanying certification pursuant to Education Code Section 42127.

The County Superintendent is required to approve, cenditionally approve, or disapptove g
school district budget on or before September 15™ each fiscal year. Beginning with fiscal
year 2014-15 a school district budget shall not be approved by the county superintendent
of schools before a district’s local control and accountability plan or update to an existing
plan is approved.

The district’s 2€023-24 local control accountability plan (LCAP) has been approved by
our office. A separate letter regarding that approval was sent to you and the governing
board president from the Instructional Services Division of our office.

Our office has completed eur review of the district’s 2023-24 adopted budget. We find
the budget, as submitted, reflects a satisfactery fiscal position and indicates the district
will be able to meet its financial obligations during this fiscal year and the two following

projection years.
If you have any concerns or questions about this review, our comments or
recommendations, please do not hesitate to call me at 733-6474.

1
- ‘/‘ %M /{?".

Fernie Marroquin, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

sSincepely,

les

oc Lynn Simimons, Board President
District Business Manager



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: 8.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1 CAMPUS EVENTS AT MSJUESD

8.1.2 CONSTRUCTION UPDATE

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:
The ASB Board Rep will provide information to the Board on past events and calendar

dates/events that will be coming up on our campus. Additionally, Superintendent Vaca will
provide an update on the status of the construction project.

RECOMMENDATION: NONE

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.1 INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
ATTACHMENTS: INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
DISCUSSION:
9.1.1 Estrada (8th Grade)Renewal from Dinuba Unified
RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board deny
the interdistrict request.
PROPOSED ACTION: DENY



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTHON: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.2 HEALTH/NURSING SCOPE OF SERVICES & AGREEMENT
ATTACHMENTS: SCOPE OF SERVICE EXHIBITS AND PROPOSED
AGREEMENT

DISCUSSION:

This agreement is renewed annually for services to be provided by TCOE's School Health
Programs. The Scope of Services and Agreement are attached for your review.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends approval of agreement
with Tulare County’s School Health Programs for
continuance of their services,

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

9.



SCOPE OF SERVICES - EXHIBIT A

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:

{Please provide a detailed description of services and deliverables to be provided by

Monson-Sultana Jt. Union School District.)

Pleace sewe attachad Exhibit A Scope of Services: Responsiblilties of District

2.RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT:

{Please provide a list of items The Tulare County Superintendent of Schools will furnish.}

Fioase see attachad Exhibit:A Scope of Saervices: Responsibilities of Superintandent

FEE SCHEDULE
The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be

The contract total for services to be:provided are estimated-to ba §11,640.00,
Including travel or other expenges. 10 days iz §1,184.00 per day = $11.640.00

including travel or other expenses.

Payment will be by:the job or day unless specified otherwise-in a fee schedule attached to
this document,

‘Exhibit:(A) Menson-Sultana RN Exhiblt A Scapa of Services.pidf  443,1BKB

Exhibit (B)
Exhlbit (C)

Exhibit (D}

-10-



AGENCY AGREEMENT 240195

THIS AGREEMENT, 1s: enterad into between:the Tulars County Superintendent of Schunls. rofarred to
35’ SUPERINTENDENT and Monsan-Siltana Jt. Unlen Schoo! District, refarred to as DISTRICT,

ACCORDINGLY, IT 15 AGREED:

1. TERM: This Agreement shall become
effective as and shall expire an .

Br1/2023 8/30/2024

2, SERVICES: DISTRICT shall provide services as set farth: (See attached Scape of Sarvices - ExhibilA for details.

The Exhibit A is made part of this Agreémant by reference.)

3. COST OF SERVICES: DISTRICT shall pay SUPERINTENDENT for the ctual coat of such services o the extent
they are allowable not to exceed the sum of

sum of § 11,640.00
4. METHOD OF PAYMENT:

a. SUPERINTENDENT st Subrnit ttermizetd Invaices to DISTRICT for the cost of the services.
h. SUPERINTENDENT Is responsible for maintaining veriflable recards for all experidituras,

5, INDEMNIFICATION: SUPERINTENDENT and PISTRICT shali held each other harmless, defend and indemnify
thelr respective agents, officers and amployees from and against any hability, claims, #ctions, costs, damages of logses of
any kind; incliding death of injury G ‘any persen andfor damage to pmparty‘ aﬂsmg out of lhe autivmas

of SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT o thaff agents, officers and amployess under. this Agreament “fhis indemnification
shall be provided by .each:party to the othar party regarding Its own activities uadartaker pursuant to this Agredment, or as
a result.of the relatlonshig ihereby created, including any claiins that miy be made against either parly by any taxing
aythorlty asserting thal ah-employer-employee ralallonship exists by reason of this-Agraament, or any cliims niade
mgainst sitfier party alleping: civil rights viniations by such pary under Government Cade section 12820 at say. {Califcmia
Falr-Employment arid Kousihg Act). “This Indermnification:abllgation shall. camlriue heyond the term ofthis Agraament as to
any Bets or Omissions. oceurming Urider this Agraament of any exdansion of g Agreemant

E. TERMINATION: Eithar party may terminate this:Agreement witholt cauge by giving thity. (30) calendar days
advancs wiiltan notite to the oiher pany.

THE PARTIES, Having read and considered the above provisions indicate their agreement by
their authorized signatures below.

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT
ﬁobartn \S/.acl:; 1t Unlon Scho! Distict Tim A. Hire, Superintendent
enenn-Sultana J Unlon School Distrie [ tendent of
30643 A, 416 ;;!:;;S giunty: Suparinténdant o
Sultana, CA 93666 Tularé County Office of Education
.. Box 5091

_11]_ila CA'93278-5001



SUPERINTENDENT

Signature- | e E
Pate 6/15/2023

DISTRICT

Signature . Lo sign
Date

TCOE Program Information

Contact Parson: Margarita Quintana

Talephone; {559) 851-0130, ext, 3730

Department/Program: School Health Programs

Pivase rotiry g orldfal capy o Tulare County Office of Edutation '
ATTN: Intermial Business Servicas Becrotary
FQ, Box 5091

Vigatia, CA 93278-5091

.12



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:
The District agrees to provide the following:

» Districts may not refer to the District Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN} as the
“school.nurse”. Per Education Code 49426, A school nurse is a registered nurse
currently licensed under Chapter 6-(commencing with Section 2077) of Division 2
of the Business and Professions Code, and who has completed the additional
educational requirements for, and possesses a current credential in, school
nursing pursuant to Education Code Section 44877,

» Ensure the District LVN is working within their scope of practice per the Board of
Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians and as specified in the Business
and Profession Code-Sections 2859 to 2873. In the educational setting LVN's work
under direction of a Registered Nurse holding a Credential in School Nursing.

» The District will ensure the District LVN maintains a current LVN licensure in the
state of California, current CPR certification and current First AID Certification.

» The District will allow the District LVN the opportunity to-attend the beginning of
the school year training hosted by Tulare County Office of Education, School
Health Programs, Crederitialed School Nurses. The District is responsible for any
costs associated with this training.

» Access to-the District LVN for supervision and training purposes when the School
Nurse is working in the district,

s Clinical support from District LVN when the Schoal Nurse is conducting school
health screenings and other student health services.

» Provide ongeing collaboration.support between District LVN and the School
Nurse,

¢ District LVN is responsible in keeping the School Nurse informed of new or
changes instudent health in their District.

* Access to staff, facility space, technology support and ability to make copies of
handouts for health trainings on an ongoing basis.

» [tisthe responsibility of the District to find a qualified district employed

13-



District agrees to pay Superintendent the sum-of $11,640:00 for supetvision services of the
District LVN for __ 10 days as provided in this Agreement.

2.RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT:
Tulare County Superintendant of Schools will provide a qualified staff member(s)
pursuant to Education Cade section 44267.5, 44872, 44877 and 49426 to perform
health/school nursing and LVN oversight supervision as follows:

+ Conducting medical case finding, screening and referral activities related to health
defects of pupils,

¢ Referring parents/guardians of pupils needing medical care or welfare assistance
to appropriate resolirces,

» Conducting a program directed toward the control of communicable diseases in
the s¢hool and community.

* Consult, conduct and serve as a health education resource person.

» Conduct health in-service trainings for school staff,

* Interpret medical and nursing findings appropriate to the student’s individualized
education program and make recommendations to professional personnel
directly involved.

» The School Nurse will collaborate with the District as to what the District LVN's
scope of practice is working in the-educational setting.

e TheSchool Nurse will determing the level of supervision of the LVN as immediate,
direct, or indirect, based on school nurse’s professional judgment, health status of
student and complexity of task..

» The School Nurse will determine level of health care required for students with
specialized health care procedures based on the following factors: routine for
pupil; poses little potential harm for pupil; performed with predictable outcomes:
and does not require a nursing assessment, interpretation or decision making,

» The Schoo! Nurse will provide training, supervision and oversight of district
Licensed Vocational Nurses that assist studerits with medication, first aid, and/or
student specialized health procedures.

« Notify the District of the date and time of annual training for LVN's thatis hosted
by Tulare County Office of Education, School Health Programs.

-14-



EXHIBIT A
FEE SCHEDULE

The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be
$11,640.00, including travel or other expenses. 10  daysis
$1,164.00 per day = $11,640.00.

Payment will-be by the job or day unless specified otherwise in a fee schedule attached to this
document,

_15.-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.3 ANNUAL RENEWAL OF SUPER CO-OP SY 2024-2025
ATTACHMENTS: RENEWAL AGREEMENT

DISCUSSION:
Attached is our Annual Renewal Agreement for membership services with the Super Co-Op for
SY 2024-2025. The District would like to cantinue membership with the S5an Mateo-Foster City

School District, as the Lead Agency, to hereby continue to be given the authority to contract for
USDA Foods and related services on behalf of Member Districts in the Super Co-Op.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Annual Renewal of Super Co-Op 5Y 2024-2025,

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-16-



5Y2024-25 Annual Renewal of Services Wi,
Super Co-Op Joint Powers Authority S UPERCO-0OP

Tho cammadity world mado simpio.

Participant District: Monson-Sultana Joint Unlon Elementary School District

Please check (v} your response:;

We plan to CONTINUE membership with Super Co-Op JPA for §Y2024-25,

We da NOT plan to continue membership with Super Co-Op JPA for 5Y2024-25.
What alternate USDA Foods delivery methad do you plan to use?

Super Co-Op Jaint Powers Authority is hereby given authority to contract for USDA Foods and related
services on behalf of Member Districts and Participant Districts.

The parties agree as follows:

1

Both parties must remain eligible Recipient Agencies for receipt of United States Department of
Agriculture {USDA) donated commodity foods (USDA Foods) as determined by the California
Department of Education (CDE), Nutrition Services Division,

Through this written agreement, the Lead District is assigned control of the Participant District’s
fair share of USDA Foods entitlement for 5Y2024-25. The Lead District is responsible for
ordering, receiving, storing, and distribution of Direct Delivery USDA Foods on behalf of
Participant.

Lead District is responsible to maintain an inventory management system for all USDA Foods
Direct Delivery items recelved and stored on behalf of Participant. Participant is responsibie to
maintain an Inventory management system for all USDA Foods Direct Delivery or processed
iterns after delivery to Participant District.

Both parties are responsible for compliance with USDA and the CDE, Nutrition Services Division
policies and regulations.

5Y2024-25 Fees:
Membership Fees are paid by Participant District directly to the Lead District, billed InJuly 2024,

Annuat Renewal Fee beginning the 2nd year of membership shall be 0.3% of the current year
USDA Foods estimated entitlement on July 1.

State Administrative Fee of $0.90 per case/unit of USDA Foods direct delivery (brown box) and
pounds diverted to processors {price is set by the CDE annually and subject to change).

Delivery fees as per member district selected distributors.
All fees are subject to change, as appraved by the Super Co-Op JIPA Board of Directors.

Participant District agrees to remit all Super Co-Op JPA fees promptly upon receipt of hvoice.

1 | Page

T b e L s R ARBRLF fh A _ 17 B R R e



10.

11,

12.

13'
14,

15.

Participant District agrees to abide by the current Super Co-Op JPA Governing Rules, bylaws,
conflict of interest cost and code of conduct, Brown Box Storage Policy, and other rules or
policies as approved by the Board of Directors.

Should a loss of USDA Foods being held for the Participant District occur, due to/ but not limited
to theft, spoilage, etc., the Lead District is responsible to the CDE, Nutrition Services Division
and/or the USDA for the Fair Market Value of that food item(s). Both the Participant District and

Lead District shall be responsible to maintain insurance coverage or contract provisions for
insurance coverage with third party vendors that move or house USDA Foods at the fair market

value,
Participant District shall respond to pre-planners and offerings promptly.

Participant District shall read all correspondence from the Super Co-Op JPA and respond
promptly as indicated.

Participant District shall maintain accurate contact information with the Super Co-Op IPA t0
assure proper routing of Invoices and correspondence,

Participant District agrees to complete the annual Food Distribution Program Annual Commodity
Contract Packet in CNIPs when notified by the Californla Department of Education, typically in
June of each vear.

Participant District agrees to verify Value Pass Through (VPT) for all processed USDA Foods
purchased and monitor entitlement balance ensuring that processed product is reported
correctly by distributors or processors, Discrepancies shall be addressed promptly with USDA
Foods distributor and/or processor.

tn the event of a change in Lead District, this Agreement shall convey to the new Lead District.

Termination of the Assignment of USDA Foods shall be made in writing to the Lead District no
later than December 10 to take effect the following June 30,

Provide current contact information for three (3) individuals at your district/agency:

Nutrition Services Director

Name Wendy Corcoran

Title Food Service Director
Telephone 559-591-1634 x117
Email wendy@msschool.org

Accounts Payable Contact

Name Benita Cortez

Title Business Manager
Telephone 559-591-1634 x 114
Email benita@msschaol.org

Additional Contact for USDA Foods Management

Name Wendy Corcoran

Title Foad Service Director
Telephone 559.591-1634 x 117
Email wendy@msschool.org

S L R P p T R U _18_ ) s i i i L 8 A ey e g, SRR AR S A R 2 I Paée



16, Each individual executing this Annual Renewal of Services on behalf of Participant District
represents, for the benefit of Lead District, that he or she is duly authorized to execute and
deliver this Annual Renewal of Services on behalf of Participant District.

17. Lead District and Participant District acknowledge that this Annual Renewal of Services Is subject
to approval by the Participant District’s Board and this Annual Renewal of Services shal not be
effective until after the Participant District’s Board approves this Annual Renewal of Services.

By signing this, | certify that | am an authorized representative of the Participant District and agree to
adhere to the terms specified herein,

My execution of this Annual Renewal of Services was approved by the Participant District’s Board of
Education at a duly called and noticed Regular Board Meetingon . ,2023

Participant
District

Monson-Sultana Joint Elementary School District

Signature

Print Name

Roberto Vaca

Title

Superintendent

Date

Signature

Super Co-op
Representative
Name (Printed)

Date

B s S R T R 19— [ — 3 I Page



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM:
ATTACHMENTS: AN ORT OF DEVELOPER FEES
DISCUSSION:

The Annual Report of Developer Fees includes the following as required by Government Code
Section 66006, “any local agency requirement of payment of a fee in conjunction with approval
of a development project must file an annual report no later than 180 days from the end of the

agency’s fiscal year”;

* Description of the fee, amount of fee, beginning and ending balance of the account or
fund, amount of fees collected and interest earned.

¢ Purpose to which the fee is to be put.

® Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the fee and the purpose for which it is

charged.
o ldentify all sources and amounts of funding anticipated to complete financing in

incomplete improvements.
e Designate the appropriate dates on which the funding is expected to be deposited into

the appropriate account or fund.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the Annual Report of Developer Fees for Fiscal Year
2022-2023.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-20-



ANNUAL. REPORT OF DEVELOPER FEES

School District Name: ponson-Sultana JUESD

Reporting Period: yuly 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

Date Report Made Available to the Public: (yciober 26, 2023

Date Report Presented to the Board: Noyember 7, 2023

DESCRIPTION OF THE TYPE AND AMOUNT OF THE FEE

This district has levied school facilities fees pursuant to various resolutions, the most
recent of which is dated June 2020. These resolutions were adopted under the
authority of Government Code Section 53080 for the purpose of funding the
construction or reconstruction of school facilities.

The amoaunt collected by this district is $4.08 per square foot of assessable space of
residentiat construction: and $0.66 per square foot of coverad and enclosed space of
commercialfindustrial construction; but subject to the district's determination that a
particular project is exempt from all or part of these fees.

Pursuant to Education Code Section 17623 and an agreement with the district(s)
sharing territory with the district, generally only 67% of the maximum fee specified
above is distributed to this district.

-21-



- - - - Wwizl'y % LS LZE'Y § IFONVTVE SNIGNT

- - - - - - SASNSZIUN0S WAHLO IWIi0oL

- - - - - - 68810894 S8SMY

- - - - - - 62020192 (D anpeyag) NG sispsuel )

SISNSIIHNODS HNIONYNIA HIHLC

- - - - Sl'EcE GLEZE SIHALIGNZdX3 TY.L0L

- - - - - - spiswasnidw ¢ shupjng

i ] - _ . - sSajg Jo sluallaanidity) B SOuS

6655-0008 Aepng (eyded

- - - - GLEZE GL'eTe sasuadig Bugeied( ¥ Se0iMSS JOWI0

- - - - - - shedsy pue saseaT] ‘SEIeY

- - - - - - SOUSISIIDT P |OABI ]

BEE5-000% sasusdxy Dugelsdy 1o "saodes

- - - - - - Logensugpy

6665000 Sjjausg g sapp=n

Tl

o)

STUNLIANTcaz

- - - - B 14EE SV LLEE INNIAZE TYLOL

} - - - {s¥eR {syew) Zoeg BUIDOU} JAU0- SIUBUESIAL] JoAd ULISN

- - - - 6L'E8 gL'es 0988 S0IU] 1S8J93L

- - - - ¥ 1282 yiize'z 1808 {v enpayog} sead ledojeragsuonebniy

ANNIAIYH

- - - - B8R E€L0'T BYLIDT FINYTIVE SNINNFOIE

5 "ON ¥ 0N £ 0N 20N L ON 3000

LI3370dd LI23r0ud L3Aroed LI3roed 123arodd SIY.LOL LNNOIDY NOELdEM 83

£ZOZ ‘08 dUNr GIANIT YVIA IHL Wod

Ld0d3Y 332 H340TAAIA T¥NNNY

FONVIVE QNN NI SFONYHD OGNV STUNLIANIEXS *SINN3ASY 40 LNIWILYLS




W BRpAyos

ST COr'E $LO0Es $ig25or'e  tkees ¥LLEEE & SiEN0.

[
[N

0o —
1

8E9E6 VO BOnUQ ‘enti] UoSSUNS 19501 v 'ZRjEZUCS} §ZSOF D $Fo0es SCSHE = Say EELIOELVYIEZ0TEERE FiZEE BHIED CEOBIEENG
123arodd INIWIAADYGINE 21080d SIVIOL 5334 WY | INNONY Ld s SdAl FHIENNK 2ivq - ENNOWY HITWNN |21vd

roEd S804D 1iNH3d Lis0d=a

£ZT0Z '0f auUnr Q3AN3 GO SHL 0

S=34 ¥3dO0TIAICMNOILYDLLIN 20 T INGIHOS

18043 334 YIJOTIAIG TYNNNY



Annual Developer Fee Report
Project Status Report
Project Name: New Classroom/Library Media Wing
Project Number: 4

Estimated Start Date: July 1, 2017
Estimated Completion Date: June 30, 2026
Estimated Cost: 60,000
Are funds currently available to complete the YES
project‘? (Cn’cle One) HRARN| CYRUNHE

Project Descripfion: New GlassroomiLibrary Media Wing

Brovide School Site with 215t Century Mult-Media Library and addition of classrooms due 1o growth.

FUNDING SOURGES/REQUIREMENTS - Indicats Tanding Sources and requirements for the public
improvement project, '

Estimated % Estimated Coltections

Funding Sources Amounts to be to Date
Received by

Developer Fees 60,000 100% Jun-28 -
State Funds
General Obligation Bonds
Other:
Other:

Other: Interest

Total $ 60,000 __ 100% $

Comments:

_94-
Schedule B - Page 1.



ANNUAL DEVEL OPER FEE REPCGRT
SCHEDULE OF INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
As of June 30, 2023

INTERFUND TRANSFERS NONE TO REPORT
Public Furpose
Data Fund Amourt Identify the public improvament on which the transfarred fees will be expended
Totals -
INTERFUND LOANS NONE TO REPORT
Dedustions/ Estimated _
Balance Additionz/ Amounts Balance | Repaymetit| Interest Pubiic Purpose
Furied THIZ022 1 New Loana Repaid Br302023 Date Rate Identify tha public impravarnant an which the fees will ba axpanded
Total - - - -

08

Schedule C - Page 1




ANNUAL DEVELOPER FEE REPORT
SCHEDULE OF REFUNDS PURSUANT TO G.C. 66001 (e) (f)
As of June 30, 2023

Warrant
[rate Pearrmit # MNumber Payee Armount Public Improvement Project

NONE TO REPORT

w 98 w

Schedule C-Page 2




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.5 CSBA - GAMUT CHNLINE
ATTACHMENTS: SERVICE INVOICE

DISCUSSION:
Monson-Sultana has used CSBA to assist with maintaining and updating Board policies for many
years. C5BA has updated their services to be predominantly online. The attached agreements will

provide for continuing updates as we have received in the past, allow access to online samples, and
provide online access to Monson-Sultana policies. The inveice is attached for your review.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends approval of renewal
and agreement with CSBA for continuation of services.

PROPOSED ACTION: Approval

27



Califarnia School Boards Association
{M16) 371-4681

Invoice Date
65/14/2023

Invoice Number
INV-67248-J5J157

Bill To:

Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
PO Box 25

Sultana, CA 93666-0025

United States

PO #

Plaase refer to your inveice number and customey

number in glt gommunlcations regarding Lhis invoice.

Ship To:
Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD
PO Box 25
Sultana, CA 936686-0025
United States

Unit Price Quant

Dues not processed before September 15 will result in a disruption of CEBA services,
Trasteas and employees of LEAs that have not paid membership dues by Seplember |
15 will not be granted access to C5BA's Annual Education Conference and Trade f
Show, AEC registrations made absent membership duas may be canceled un i
September 15, Registrants will be refundid, minue a processing fea, and hotel }

|

reservations canceled on September 16,

Total Invoice: $6.759.00

Total Paid: so0.00

PLEA"'}E DETAGH HEI-'-‘%[:“, AND HETURN EGTTQM STUB WITH I"AYMENT

csba

Culifprnia, Schical Briareks Assaciation

Customer Number Elnvosce Number
100974

i
|
!

Make checks payable to:
California School Boards Association - CSE (6744)
¢lo West Armgrica Bank

" INV-67248-J5J187

) i

|

Balance Due: %8,750.00

II‘IVDlGE Data ‘iTEHTtS ’Balance Due
\06/14/2023 | T "~ '$6.759, uuf
1

‘.:E'.m:n-ﬁultana Joint Union ESD
PO Box 25



Califarnia School Boards Association
{916) 3714691

Total Invoice: $3.910.00

Califormia Schiol Buards Assoriation

f 100974

Make checks payable to.

California Schoof Boards Association - CEB (6744)
wfo West America Bank

£.0. Box 1450

ICJsltSﬁ‘ter Number }
e
H

InVQ'CE Numbar S e e
. |NV GBZEdezpzﬂﬁ

Menza rafer to your invaice numbar and customer
number in all communications regarding thg invoica,

Total Paid: so.00

! [*H

{lnvmcenare
josiaizoz

Balance Due: 5391000

PMLEASE DETACH HERE AND HETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PAYMENT’

----------

Invoice Number Invoice Date PO #

{NV-86264-B2P2NG 6/13/2023

Bill To: Ship To:

Monson-Sultana Joirt Union ESD Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD

PO Box 25 PO Box 25

Sultana, CA 93666-0025 Suliana. CA 93666-0025

United States United S‘;tates
ProduntCodeDescrlptmn ST T Uit Price Quantity §Extended Terms

} 1 \Price

GAMUTIPDLICYIF’ Gamut F‘o!fc:y Plus ( 0?/01/2023 06/30/2024 ) z $2.230.00-} 1. 00; $2 230 OO Net 30
LUS P ; :
GAMUT/F’DLICY C:‘namut F’Dlicy ( 07/01/2023 - 06/30.’2024 ) $1,680,00 ; 'l DG; $1,BBD.00‘NM 30
Have you renawed your CEBA Membership for 2023.247 Only CSEA mambers enjoy ‘ :
exclusive accass ta GAMUT and 1o CBBA's trainings, resources and services, Dom't E . ‘
Torget to renew your CSBA membership by September 15 Lo maintain uninterrupted 31 3 ;

access to GAMUT services, ! ‘ i

|

i

[T |:|:.!I1“S|.-|"3ﬂ8 Joint Union ESD

#0 Box 25
Cultama A QIRRAR-NNPR

Baiance Due

$3 910.00

[
{
]
"
1
1
i
!



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda tem Summary

Navember 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.6 RESOLUTION NO 11-23-01 APPROVING CONTRACY
FOR PURCHASE OF FURNITURE PURSUANT TO PUBLIC
CONTRACT SECTION 20118
ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION # 11-23-01

DISCUSSION:

The District intends to purchase certain items of furniture from Southwest School & Office
Supply which meet the District’s needs and requirements as specified in a competitively-bid
contract, previously awarded by the Val Verde Unified School District to Southwest School
&amp; Office Suppiy.

The administration recommends authorizing the District to purchase certain items of
furniture from Southwest School & Office Supply. The administration will negotiate terms
and other details and finalize an agreement for review and ratification by the Board.

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees adopt the Resolution to enter into a
contract to lease or purchase said materials and/or equipment, without advertising for bids, if
the District’s Governing Board (“Board”) determines that it is in the best interest of the District
to do so and provided that said materials and/or equipment comply with the specifications

and unit prices established by a competitively-bid contract awarded by another local public
agency and to authorize administration to negotiate the final terms and details and to present
the formal agreement for ratification by the Board.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recomments that the Board
approves the resolution 11-23-01,

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-30-



BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 11-23-01

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTS
FOR PURCHASE OF FURNITURE
PURSUANT TO PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 20118

WHEREAS, the Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District (“District”} has a need to
purchase furniture for its school district operations (“Furniture”); and

WHEREAS, Section 20118 of the Public Contract Code allows the District to enter into
contracts to lease or purchase said materials and/or equipment, without advertising for bids, if the
District’s Governing Board (“Board”) determines that it is in the best interest of the District to do
so and provided that said materials and/or equipment comply with the specifications and unit
prices established by a competitively-bid contract awarded by another public agency; and

WHEREAS, the staff of the District has advised this Board that the Furniture meets the
District’s needs and requirements as were specified in a competitively-bid contract, attached
hereto as Exhibit A (“Val Verde USD Contract, Bid #21/22-0017), awarded by the Val Verde
Unified School District to Southwest Schoo! & Office Supplies (“Southwest™) on June 15, 2021
through June 14, 2022 with the contract term having been extended through June 14, 2024,
unless terminated by the parties thereto; and

WHEREAS, Southwest has offered to provide the District with Furniture on the same
terms as in Exhibit A, as provided in the price quote attached hereto as Exhibit B ("Southwest
Quote™); and

WHERKEAS, the staff of the District recommends the Board approve and authorize the
District to enter into contracts, purchase orders, and other instruments to purchase Fumiture on
the same terms as contained in Exhibit A and based upon the price quote included in Exhibit B
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Piggyback Agreement”).

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT FINDS,
DETERMINES AND RESOLVES as follows:

i, The foregoing recitals are true and correct.
2. Pursuant to Public Contract Code 20118, contracts, purchase orders, or other purchases

made by the District on the same terms as contained in Exhibit A are found to be in the
best interest of the District, due to the Piggyback Agreement’s ability to save the District

-31-



valuable time and resources by streamlining the purchase of Furniture, and the Piggyback
Agreement is hereby approved.

3. The District staff is authorized and directed to take all steps necessary or convetient to
acquire Furniture on the same terms as contained in the Piggyback Agreement.

4. The District’s Superintendent and designee are individually authorized and directed to
execute contracts, purchase orders, or other instruments offering Furniture on the same
terms as the Piggyback Agreement on behalf of the District to consummate the purchase
of Furniture, any documents or supplementary agreements necessary to secure possesston,
use, or ownership of said Furniture, and to approve any amendments as necessary to carry
out the provisions of this authorizing Resolution.

5. Contracts, purchase orders, and other instriments entered into by the District pursuant to
this Resolution shall be subject to approval and ratification by the Board in accordance
with applicable Board Policies and Administrative Regulations.

6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

Y R R RS

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union
Elementary School District at its meeting held on November 7, 2023, as follows:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:
President, Board of Trustees
Monson-Sultana Joint Union
Elementary School District

Attest:

Clerk, Board of Trustees
Monson-Sultana Joint Union
Elementary School District

Resolution Approving and Authorizing -2

Pigov-back Contract



EXHIBIT A

Val Verde USD Contract, Bid #21/22-001

-33.

Resolution Approving and Authorizing
Piggv-back Contract



BOARD OF EDUCATION:
Danie! Aquino
Merla Kirkland
Matthew Serafin
Melindés. Young
Erika L. Zamora

Michael R, MeCoralcl
Superntendent

Staecy Coleman
Bepury Superintendant
Buzminess: Services

Mark LeNoir

Agaigtant atpen‘nreu&ent
Edueeation Seriices

Juan Gabral
Assigtanl Superimendent
Heiman Resources

Vol Verde unified School District

975 W Morgan Streat  + Pornis, CA 92571« 451-840-6100

April 20. 2023

Re: Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
District Wide
Bid# 21/22-001

To Whom It May Coneern:

Val Verde Unitied School District would like to extend the above bid for one (1)
additional vear June 5. 2023 — fune 14. 2024. This is the final year per the bid
documents.

terms by completing the portion below and return with your wet signature to the
Contracts and Purchasing Services Department by May 31, 2023,

M Accept

[J Decline

x 05/04/2023

Date

Wearkar M1y d, 2003 15 18 £2T)

gilﬁnamre-/"fitle

It has been a pleasure doing business with you.

Sincerely,

-

Stacy St'g-riennan [y A, 2 1 3T POYY

Stacy Strawderman
Director. Facilities, Contracts and Purchasing Services
951-940-6136 x10652

_34.-

Please indicate by marking below whether yvou accept or decline the above referenced



Val Verde Unifled School District
975 W. Morgan 5t.
Perris, CA 92571

Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
District Wide
Bid # 21/22-001

April 14, 2021

Val Verde Unified School District




Section #
I

‘.ia

.

Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

Table of Contents

Section Title & Contents

Bid Requirements
Notice to Gontractors Calling for Bids
Bid Overview
Schedule of important Dates
instructions to Bidders

Bid Conditions
Genegral Conditions
Specifications

Required Submittals
List of Required Submittals
Bid Form
Bid SBond or Cashier's Check
No collusion Affidavit
DVBE Forms

Contract Documents
Agreement

NOTICE INVITING BIDS

36~



NOTICE 15 HEREBY GIVEN that the Val Verde Unified School District (hereinafter called
DISTRICT) 975 W. Morgan St., Perris CA, County of Riverside, State of California, 82571 acting
by and through its Governing Board, will receive sealed bids for the award of contract{s) for
Just-N-Time Classroom and Office Supplies- District Wide.

Bid# 21/22-001
Office Supplies ~ District Wide

Sealed Bids shall be received by 10:00 am, May 25, 2021, at the District Office, located at 975
W, Morgan Strest., Perris, CA 92571 Attn: Purchasing Department (Bid Enclosed); at or
after which tirme the bids will be opened and publicly read aloud.

All bids shall ke made on the form(s) furnished by the District and are available on the District's
website at www.valverde.edu, District information, Bids. Each bid must be accompanied by any
required security. Bids must conform with and be responsive to the contract documents, copies
of which are on file and may be obtained from the Facilities, Contracts and Purchasing Services
Department,

in accordance with provisions of Government Code section 4580, substitution of gligible and
equivalent securities for any monies withheld to snsure performance under this contract will be
permitted at the request and expense of the Contractor.

Bids will remain open, valid for one (1) year, and renewable for up to three (3) years after the
date set for the opening. DISTRICT reserves the right to reject any and all bids or {0 waive
Irregularities in any bid.

Stacy Strawdarman, Director
Facilities, Contracts, & Purchasing Services

Publish Dates:
Aprif 27, 2021 & May 4, 2021

_37-



BID OVERVIEW
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-0061

It is anticipated that the District will award contract(s) for this bid on June 15, 2021,

The resuiting contract shall remain open for one (1) year and renewable for up to three
(3) years after bid award.

Each bidder wishing to participate in the bidding process will be required to submit all
documents and submittais at the time of bid opening.

Bidders may request the Excel file of Bid Form Attachment# 1 by contacting Christine
Trujifio at ctrujillo@valverde.edu. HOWEVER, when submitting your bid form, it must be
an ORIGINAL HARD COPY. The hard copy MUST be included in your sealed bid
packet. No emalls, faxes, scanned copies, disks, etc. will be acceptable. Any bid
without an original hard copy will be disqualified.

-38-



SCHEDULE OF IMPORTANT DATES
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

Dates of Advertisement  April 27, 2021 & May 4, 2021
Bid opening May 25, 2021 @ 10:00 a.m,

Contract award June 15, 2021

.39-



INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDER
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

Preparation of the Bid Form

In order to receive consideration proposals must be received on or before the advertised
closing date and not later than the time displayed therein, Proposals shall be submitted on
the form(s) provided by the District and on a flash drive. All blanks in the bid form must be
appropriately filled in. Any bid received after the scheduled claosing time for recaipt of bids
will be returned to the bidder unopened.

The bids will be opened and read in open session at the time and location listed in the
Notice to bidders. District reserves the right fo accept or reject any or ali bids and be the
sole judge regarding the suitability of the products, services or supplies offered, and
whether deviations are acceptable. District further reserves the right to not necessarily
purchase all items, nor the full quantity of each item listed in the bid document.

Bid Security

Each bid shall be accompanied by a certified or Cashier's Check payable to the District or a
satisfactory bid bond in favor of the District, executed by the bldder as principal and a
satisfactory surety, in an amount not less than 10% of the maximum of the bid. Please
base the bid bond on a bid total of $5,000.00. The check or bid bond shall be given as a
guarantee that the bidder shall execute the contract if it be awarded to him in confarmity
with the contract documents and shall provide the surety bond or bonds as specified
therein within five (5) days after notification of the award of the contract to the bidder,

Signature
Bid must be signed in the name of the bidder and must bear the signature in longhand of

the persen or persons duly authorized to sign on behalf of the bidder,

Moadifications

Changes in or additions fo the bid form, recapitulations of the work bid upon, alternative
proposals, or any other modification of the bid form which is not specifically called for in the
contract documents may result in the District's rgjection of the bid as niot being responsive

to the invitation to bid.

Erasures
Bid submiited must not contain any erasures, interlineations, or other corrections unlass

each such correction is suitably authenticated by affixing in the margin adjacent to the
corraction the surname or surnames of the persons signing the bid. In the case of an error
in an, extension the unit price upon which the extension is based shall take precedence.

Withdrawal of Blds

40)-



10.

11

12.

13,

Any bidder may withdraw his bid either personally by written request, or by telegraphic
request confirmed in the manner specified above any time prior to the scheduled closing
time for receipt of bids.

Agreements and Bonds

Proposad Agreement which the successful bidder will be required to execute and the forms
and amounts of surety bonds which he will be required to fumish at the time of execution of
the Agreement are included in the contract docurments and should be carefully examined
by the bidder. if exceptions are required clearly, state those exceptions by marking through
the areas of concern and provide the alternative wording for District review.

Interpretation of Plans and Documents

if any person contemplating submitting a bid for the proposed project is in doubt as to the
true meaning of any part of the drawinyg, specifications or other contract documents, or
finds discrepancies in, or omissions from the drawings, specification or documents, he may
submit to the District a written request for an interpretation or comection thereof, The
person submitting the request will be responsible for its delivery. Any interpretation or
carraction will be made only by addendum duly issued and a copy of such addendum wifl
be delivered to each person receiving a set of the contract documents.

Bidders Interested in More Than One Bid

No person, firm, or corporation shall be allowed to make, or file, or be interested in more
than one bid for the same work unless alternate bids are specifically called for. A person,
firm or corporation that has submitted a sub-proposal to a bidder, or that has quoted prices
of materials to a bidder, is not thereby disqualified from submitting a sub-proposal or
quoting prices to other bidders or making a prime proposal.

Award of Contract

District reserves the right to reject any or all bids, or to walve any irregularities or
informalities in any bids or in the bidding. The award of the contract, if made by the District,
will be ta the lowest responsible bidder. District realizes that conditions other than price are
important and may awarded based on individual items bid, or any combination of individual
items, or upon a cumulative total of all items bid, or line by a fine basis; whichever method
is determined to be in its best interests; may reject any or all bids, any part of a bid, or may
waive any informality in a bid.

Alternatives
If aliernate bids are called for, the contract may be awarded at the election of the
Governing Board to the lowest responsible bidder on the base bid, or on the base bid and

any alternate or combination of alternates.

Evidence of Responsibility

Upon the request of the District, a bidder whose bid is under consideration for the award of
the contract shall submit promptly to the District satisfactory evidence showing the bidders
financial resources, his experience in the field and his organization or other factors
contributing to the successful execution and completion of the contract.

Eid Deposit Return

4]-



14,

16.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Deposits of three or mora low bidders, the number being at the discretion of the District, will
be held for sixty (60) days or untii posting by the successful bidder of the bonds and
certificates of insurance as may be required and retum of executed capies of the
appropriate agreement form, whichever first ocours, at which time the deposits will be
returned.

Forfeiture for Failure to Execute Contract

In the event the bidder fo whom an award is made fails or refuses to execute the contract
within five calendar days from the date receiving notification that he is the bidder to whom
the contract is awarded, the District may declare bidder's bid daeposit or bond forfeited as
damages caused by the faflure of the bidder to enter into the contract and may award the
work to the next lowest bidder or may call for new bids.

Anti-Discrimination

it is the policy of the District that in connection with all work performed, materials
purchased, or supplies provided under any contracts, there be no discrimination against
any prospective or active employee engaged in the work bacause of race, color, ancestry,
national origin, religious creed, sax, age of manital status. The supplier agrees to comply
with applicable Federal and California taws including, but not limited to, the California Fair
Employment Practice Act, beginning with Labor Code section 1410 and Labor Code section
1735. In addition, the supplier agrees to require like compliance by any sub-suppliers
amployed on the work by him.

Brand or Trade Names as a Description

Gertain specifications, brand names and the like are set forth for the purpose of satting a
standard and are not intended to preclude any vendor from bidding who can substantially
meet these specifications. Vendors may propose equipment equal to those specified
herein, but each deviation from the specification must be set forth in detail.

Addeanda
The District prior to bid apening may issue addenda or changes to the project specification
and any addenda so issued must be included in the contractors' proposal cost.

Time for Opening
The fime stated in the Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids, the Transmittal Letter,

Schedule of Important Dates, and other places in this document is interpreted to mean the
exact hour stated. That is if the closing time is 2:00 p.m., Bids received in the first minute
of the twa o'clock hour will be deemed iate and not acceptad.

Sample Documents
This bid contains sampte documents; Bid Bond, Performance Bond, Payment Bond and

Agreement. The bond documents are supplied for information but may be used in

B

42



20.

21,

execution of the Bid Proposal and resulting contract. However, Agreement is our preferred
document. Under extreme circumstances, it may be modified based on comments supplied
at the time of proposal, afier review by legal council. If bidder chooses to use the sample
bond documents, they must be executed by the appropriste surety. In the event of the
Agreement, return a copy of the included document along with any proposed amendments
as part of your proposal. If the bidder has no comment, be certain to return the Agrearment
marked, "Accepted without Comment”.

Non-Exclusivity
The District is not required to purchase any minimum guantity of any product and/or supply
specified In this Agreement from vendor, and may, if deemed ta be [n the bast interest of
District, as determined in District's sole discretion, to purchase the same or similar product
from another vendor,

References and Bid Submission
Al submittals shaill include client references. Failure to provide three (3) successiul
references shall be considered to be non-responsive to this specification.  All references
shall refiect installations that have been successfully complated within K-12 educational
institutions, and preferably for systems of the same type and size as bid, and in the local
geographical area (within 100 miles). References shall include:
. Custorner name, confract and title
Address and telephone number
Project and date completed

GENERAL CONDITIONS
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

43-



General

All prices shall be quoted F.Q.B. destinations, to the designated site(s) at the time
of order. No additional freight, drayage or labor charges will be permitted. Bids
which are conditional upon an “all or nothing” clause for favorable terms or delivery
will not be considered. Ordering shall be web-based with approval chain to be
determined by the District. All orders shall be next day delivery.

Alternative Offerings

Whenever in these specifications any equipment or material is Indicated or
specified by patent or proprietary name or by the name of a manufacturer, such
specifications shall be deemed to be sued for the purpose of facilitating description
of the equipment or materials desired and shall be deemed to be followed by the
words “or equal”. Bidders may propose equipment or materials equal to those
specified herein, but must furnish complete specifications of each ltem and, if
requested to do so, a sample of the item proposed. Such specifications and
samples must be furnished no later than five (5) days prior to bid opening at no cost
or obligation to the District for the purposes of testing and evaluation. If nat
consumed or destroyed in such testing, the sample will be returned to the vandor
after award of bid is made. Unless an alternate make and model is indicated in the
space provided, it is agreed all ifems proposed are as named in the specifications.
Substitution of equipment after the award will not be permitted.

Piggybacking
Pricing on this bid shall be extended to other districts in San Bernardino and
Riverside Counties or to any other district the vendor agrees to service at these
prices per section 20118 (K-12) and 20652 (Community Colleges) of the Public
Contract Code.

Market Price

Market price shall be determined by soliciting two or more informal price quotations
for similar products or services contained in the contract. These informat quotations
may be secured from participants in the initial bid as well as new sources of supply.
However, in no event shall the prices come from prospective vendors who cannot
comply with the original bid specifications, terms or conditions. Seller may propose
market price changes to buyer for evaluation; buyer may in tumn reguest price
changes from satler.

Freight Terms

All prices shall be quoted F.O.B, destination, unpacked, assembled (if necessary) to
the designated site(s) at the time of order. No additional freight, drayage or labor
charges will be permitted. Bids which are conditional upon an “all or nothing” clause
for favorable terms or delivery will not be considered. Ali cartons and other

10

_44-



packaging materials to be removed from the site by the vendor or his agents.

Shipments

All line items shall be delivered to the District Warehouse, complete as requested in
one shipment. Partial line-itern defivery shall not be accepted without prior consent.
Payment for partial line items shall be delayed until the complete quantity has been
received by District warehouse. NOTE: This does not mean that the District will not
accept a partial purchase order delivery, as long as the total quantity requested for
each line item is included in the shipment,

Marking of Packages

Each package contained in each shipment shall be clearly marked with the District
purchase order number, Failure to mark the packages may delay district
acceplance and payment for the shipment. Each package shall be marked with the
sequential package number of threat shipment with the first package being marked
Number 1, and PACKING SLIP ENCLOSED.

SPECIFICATIONS
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

This bid Is for the purpose of obtaining Just-N-Time Classroom and Office Supplies
delivered to the Val Verde Unified School District.

Any manufacturers “equal” must be submitted to the District at time of bid opening for

11

45



specification evaluation and approval, A product specification sheet is required at the
time of opening detailing the proposed product. Bids submitted without complete
information may be rejected as non-responsive.

LIST OF REQUIRED SUBMITTALS
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

(NOYE: The foliowing itemns must be refurned with your bid. Failure fo submit any of the required
materials may be grounds for disqualification,)

12

-46-



1. BID FORM ATTACHMENT #1

2. BID FORM ON FLASH DRIVE
3. BID BOND OR CASHIER'S CHECK
4, NONCOLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
BID FORM
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22.001

TG Val Verde Unified School District, acting by and through its Governing Board, herein
called the District:

1.
2.

Contractors may bid on one, two or alt combinations listed below,

Pursuant to and in compliance with the Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids and the all
other documents relating thereto, the undersigned bidder, having familiarized him/her self
with the terms of the contract, local conditions affecting the performance of the confract, the
cost of the work, the place whare the work is to be performed, and with the drawings,
specifications and other contract documents, hereby proposes and agrees to perform,
within the time stipulated, the work described in the contract, including all component parts,
and everything required to be performed, and to provide and furnish any and ail labor,

13

47 -



il

10.

materials, tools, expendable equipment and complate In a workmantike manner all of the
wark required in connection with this bid, all in strict accordance with the drawings and
specification and other contract documnents, including addenda, i any, on file at the office
of the Director of Purchasing of said District for tha sum of:

See Bid Form Attachment #1

It is understood that the DISTRICT reserves the right to reject this bid and that this bid shall
remain open and not be withdrawn for the period specified in the Notice to Contractors
Calling for Bids,
The required bid security is attached hereto.
It is understood and agreed that if written notice of the acceptance of this bid is mailed,
telegraphed, or delivered to the undersigned after the opening of the bid, and within the
time this bid is required to remain open, or at any time thereafier before this bid is
withdrawn, the undersigned will execute and deliver to the District a contract in the form
attached hereto in accordance with the bid as accepted, and that he will aiso furnish ard
deliver to the District three copies each of the Performance Bond and Labor and Material
Bond as specified, all within three (3) days after recsipt of notification of award, and that the
work under the contract shall be cornmenced by the undersigned bidder, if awarded the
contract on the date to be stated in the District's Notice to Contractor to Proceed, and shall
be completed by the Contractor in the time specified in the contract documents.
All notices or other correspondence should be addressed to the undersigned at the address
stated below,

Southwest School & Office Supply
Aja Stickier
3790 De Forest Gircle
Jurupa Valley, CGA 91752
909-880-7777 Fax: $09-980-7 159
aja@scuthwastschool.com

The names of all persons interesteiin the foregoing proposal as principals are as follows:
A alhokior” SN S chopl Suppiv, K
Vel h e e 7

{Important notice: I bidder or other interested person Is a corporation, state legal name of
corporation, also names of the president, secretary treasurer and manager thereof, if a co-
partnership, state the rue name of firm, also names of all individual co-partners composing
firm; if bidder or other interested person Is an individual, state first and last narmes in full).
The undersigned is licensed in a&%:rggnce with the act providing for the registration of
contractors, License No. (4, -l 4547}

In the evant the bidder to whom Notice of intert to Award Contract is given fails or refuses
1o post the required bonds and return executed coples of the agreement form within five (5)
calendar days from the date of receiving the Notice of Intent to Award Contract, the District
may declare the Bidder's bid deposit or bond forfeited as damages.,

Pursuant to Section 4552 of the Government Code, in submitting a bid to the District, the
bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will assign to tha District all rights,

14

48-



little, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the Clayton
Act (15 U.8.C, Sec. 15) or under Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 {commencing with Section
16700} of Part 2 of Division 7 of Business and Profession Code), arising from purchase of
goods, materials, or services by the biddar for sale to the purchasing body pursuant ta the
bid. Such assighment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing
tenders' final payment to the bidder.

Signature Authorization and Nature of Bidders Firm,

The undersigned certifies that he is authorized to sign this proposai on behalf of the bidding
firm or company.

Nature of Company Sd'rm\ Q‘ J‘Fﬁ@f% W\'&S
Name of Bidder PM\ \g;“(‘%w

A
Signature of Bidder W

BID BOND
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, thal we s Principal, and
as surely, argé held firmly bound unto the Val Verde Unified School District,
hersinafler caligd Qwner in the penal sum of submitted to the sald Owner for the work described

below for the payment of which sum in lawful monay of the United States, well #nd truly 1o be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executars, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and saverally, firmnly by these

prasents,

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION 15 SUCH that whereas the Frincipal has submitted the accompanying bid
dated 2021

for

NOW THEREFORE, it Erincipal shall not withdraw satd bid within the period spacified herein after the opening of the
same, or f ne period be specified, within sixty (60) days aftar said opening; and if the Principat I8 awarded the
contract, and shall within the period epacifiad theraof, or if no period be specifind within five {8) days after the
prascribad forms are prasented to him for signature, enter into a written contract the Qwner, in accordance with the
bid a5 accepted and give hond with good and sufficient surety or sureties, as may be required, for the faithful
performance and proper fulfiliment of such confract and for the payment for labor and materials used for the
performance of the contract, or in the event of the withdrawal of said bid within the perod gpecified or the failurs to
enter into such contract and give such bonds within the time specified, the Prncipal shall pay the Owner the
difference between the amount apecified in said bid and the amount for which the Owner may procura the reguired
work sndfor supplies, if the latter amaount be in excess of the former, togethar with all costs incurred by the Owner in

15

_49.



BID BOND
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies

Bid # 21/22-001
5.W. Brhemi Bupp]{, tne. dbp
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that wa  Souhwest Schout & Ufilce Supely a5 Principal, and

Nationwide Mulual lnsurance Compary as surety, are held firmly bound unto the Val Verde Unified Bchool Olstrict,
herelrafter called Owrer in the penal sum of $5,000.00 submitted to the sald Owner for the work described
below far the payment of which sum in lawful nioney of the United States, well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, owr heirs, execulors, administrators, successors and assigns, joinlly and severally, firnly by these
presents,

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION S SUCH that whemas the Principal has submitted the sceompanying bid
dateqg_May 20 2021

for_Just N Time Classroom ang Oflee SUpplles District Wide

Bid #21/22-007

NOW THEREFQRE, if Principal shall nol withdraw said bid within the perlod specified harein after the apening of the
same, or I no period he specifisd, within sixty (60) days after said openinyg; and f the Principal is awarded the
cortract, and shail within the period specifled theraof, or if no period be specified within five (5} days after the
proscribed forms are presentad to him for signatura, enfer into a witten contract the Owner, in accordance with the
bid a5 accepted and give bond with gaod and suffictent surety or sureties, as may be required, for the faithful
performance and praper fulfifment of sugh contract and for tha payment for labor and materials used for the
parformance of the cantract, or in the event of the withdrawal of sald bid within the period spacified or the fallure 1o
enter into such contract and give such bonds within the time spacified, the Prindpal shall pay the Owner the
difference betwaen the amount specified in sald hid and the armaunt for which the Owner may procure the required
work andfor supplies, if the latter amount be in excess of the farmer, togaether with all cosls incurred by the Owner In

15

-50-



again calling for bids, the above obligaton shall be vald and no effect, oiherwise to remain in full force and virua.
Surety. for value recelved, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of ime, alteration or addition to
the lerms of the contract on the call for bids, oc to tha work to be performed thereunder, or the specificalions
accempanying the same, shalt in any way alfect ts obligation under {his bond, énd it does hereby waive notica of any
such change, extansion of tirme, alteration or addition 1o the terms of sald contract or the call for bids, or o the work or
ta the specifications.
In the evertt suit is brought upon this bond by the Owner and judgment Is recovered, the surely shall pay all costs
incurred by Owner in such sult, ihcluding a reasonabla attornay's fee fixed by the ¢ourt,
N WITNESSE WHEREOF the above-bounden parties have executed this instrument under thelr several seals this
20th day of __ May . 2021, the name and cotporation seal of each corporate parly being herate
affixed and thess presenta duly signed by itz undersigned regrasentative, pursuant to autharity of its governing body.

(Corpcarate saal) 3 W Schuﬂl Supply, g, dbu Suyliweysl Suhbol & Ofige Bupply

Title v
(Cmrporata seal of Suraty) Nationwide Mutuabinsurance Company
Principal .
?miﬂ
¢ ey 3';:" Altarney-in-Fact
Tile

{Altach Attorney-in-Fact Certificate)

6

5]



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A niotary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of Towa

On MA Y QO.“‘ 7 Q Qz \ before me, Jeffrey Cose
{insert name and title of the officer)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence {o be the parson(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
histheritheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person{s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Jowa  that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and officiat seal. ,L,PW.& Gmmﬁm:ﬁcfgzﬂm

2 My Commissios Expras

Q(ﬂ%\/\' fowt August 12, 2023
Signature L {Seal)

-52-




Power of Allornay

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTE THAT:
htatioriwice Mulual insurance Company, &n Obio corporalion

herainafler referrad to severally 45 the "“Compary” and coilectiveiy ss "tha Combanies” does hereby make, constilute and appoint:
AARON JIAMISON

eachin their individus! capacity, ity e and tawhal allomey-ln-taed, with full power and suthorily 1o sign, eeal, and execule on its hehalf any and alf bonds and
undartakiogs. and ciher obdigatery inatiuments of simiar natyte, in penaittes nol excesding \he suim of

FIVE MILLION AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($5,000,000.00)

and fno bind the Company thargby. as fuly and 1o the same axtant a8 Jf such Inatruments ware signed by the duly autharized ofticers of the Company: g all asts
of 9aid Ararney pursuant (o tha autharity given are nereby ratifled ard confirmed.

This power of attorney 1w made ond exocuted pursuant Lo and by authonty of e following resolution duty adopted by tha board of directors of {ha Company:

"RESOLVED {hat Ihe president, o any vice presiden: be, and agch hereby i3, authodlzed and empowsrad to appoint attorneys-in-fact of the Company,
ard 1o guthacize them 1 execule angd daliver on behalf of the Company any and il bonds, forms, applicetions, memorantums, undertakings,
rechgnizances, ltansters, contragty of indamgiity, policies, contracts guaranteging the fdatity of perzons haolding positiens of public or privats irest, and olher
wiltings aoligatary in vature thal the buginess of (he Sompany may reguire; and 1o modify or revoke, with ae withoul causa, any such appaintment or
authority; provided, hawaver. that the authority granted hereby shall in no way fimit the authority of other duly suthorizad agerts 1o gign and soumerign acy

Gf a3l docwmanis on banalt of the Company ™

"RESOLVED FURTHER, thal such attarmeys-in.fact shial have full powar and authorily lo execols and defivir any and all auch documents ant 1o bing the
Companry subjac lo Ihe lerms and limitations of tha powar of allorney lssued to them, and to affia ihe saal of the Company theral; provided, however, thal
sald seal shal! not be necessany for the validity of sny such dotuments,”

This power of atiorney ig signed and saaled undsr and by the follaving bytaws duly adepted by the ooard of directers of the Coimpany,

fxecution of Inatuments, Any vice president, any aazislant secralary of any assistan? treasurer shail have the pewer and authority to sigo or pliast ait
approvad documents, instruments, centracta. of othar papers in connoction with s operation of the businass of the company in addillun 1o the cheiman of
the toard, the chief execulive afficer, president, treasurer or $acratary; provided, rowever, the signature of any of tham may be printed, engraved, or
stamped on any approved documen!, contracl, instrument, or ather page+s of fhe Campany,

IN WITNESS WHEREGFE, the Company has caused this instrument 1o be deated and duly atlested by the signature of [ts officar tha 277, day of Fabruary, 2018

A 0 Ul

Antarig €, Albariese, Vies President of Natlorwide Mutua! Insurance Company

&ﬁm&r“ ACKNOWLEDGMENT
o%-f " STATE OF NEW YOREK, COUNTY OF NEW YORK: 85
?&‘ Qnthis 279 doy of Fopruary, 2019, belore me came tha abave-named officar ior the Company
’ ,xShAL 7 af¢rasaid, to me persanally knewn (o be ha offlesr dadedbed in and whi exscutad the praceding
wWoe -" instrument, and he acknewledged e axgcution of the same, and being by me duly sworn, deposes
‘*ﬁﬁm rﬂ and sdys, that he is tne officar of the Company aloresaidl. Ihatine seal affied harato is the
sowporae seat of spid Company, and the said corporate yeal and Ks fignature were duly affixad

and subscribed lo said instrument by the autherlly and direction of aaid Gompany,

Suddnmp £ Pehe
MLy Pyl g, Shide of Hew Yook
Ho. QIOERLJHAY M,, ool ( /L Lf‘i ZM/
Sy Fug

Dasblied intrayirngnar Cchay
yraramito Engere) Hepive s 36 1002

My Coriits (et Kapéin
ACReeIR Lh 1L

CERTIFICATE
L Laura 8. Guy, Assislant Secretary of the Company, o heeby cariity that the foregotag 15 & full, trae and comest copy of the orginal phwer of attormey issued
fy the Company, thal the resofution included thersin s ¥ true 4and cotrect wanscript from the minutes of the meetings of the boards of directors and the same has
nol been revoked or emended fn any marner. that said Antoaio C. Albanass was on 1he date of the execution of the faregaing powaer of atiormsey the duly elnctad
oificer of tha Company, and the corparals seal and his signature ag officer wera duly affixed ond subscribed to the sald instrumant by the atherity of said board

of diractors and the foregaing power of attorney i still in full force and etfect.

IN WITRESS WHEREQF, | have heceunio subscribed my name as Aumam ﬂwelary and affixed e corparate seal of said Company this __ 20TH  gay of

MAY ; &{M :6; 6""\6“

Asglstant Secretary

B0y Ho219C0

53



o

NONCOLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
to Be Executed by Bidder and Submitted with Bid
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies- District Wide
Bid # 21/22.001

(Public Contract Code Section 7106)

OF CALIFORNIA YETATE
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE) 88

ﬂ _L};g: Glow-ﬂ%ﬂ"’\ being ﬁrst duly sworn, deposes and says that he or she s

Lof % ). G lgol Jnf:\ Nou¥nge the party making the foregoing bid: that the bid is not made
m the intarest of, or on bahalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company, assosiation,
organization or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not
direcily or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to subrmilt a false or sham bid, and has not
directty or indirectly coliuded, consapirad, connived or agread with any bidder or anyone slse to submit a
sham bid, or that anyone else shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or
indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or confarence with anyone to fix this bid price or any
other bid price or to fix the overhead, profit or cost element of this bid price, or of that of any other bidder,
ar to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the contract or anyone interested in the
proposed contract; that all siatements containgd in the bid are true; and, further, that the kidder has not
directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdowr thereof, or the contents thereof, or
divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fea {0 any corporation,
partnership, company, association, organization, bid depasitory, ar to any member or agent thereof io
effectuate a collusive or sham bid,

Subscribed and sworn to (or affi

day of ﬁﬂ-:;t , 2021,

(Notary Seal) -
lgnature of Offick

J’\fntua @d(Jamr}‘L') i

Typed Name of Officer

B 'ﬂ Cw rclM*-’l(‘b ~

Offic
Notary Name Aerdt 2.

Sge attached
Sanelure ] See attached
Date: 0Si 22 ) CAZA
Typed Name & Title N U 4 W Yukh C
i

_54.



NINOWMION B A

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate
is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
Caunty of Riverside

Subscribed and sworn to {or affirmed) before me on thi_i 39 nﬂ'
\

day ofml[ll/g L2021 byBlALL £10ld (i

__M - '
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the

person(sf'who appeared before me.

" NOTARY PUBLIC- CALIFORSIA §
RIVEASIDE COUNTY

R G, EXP. PEA. {0k, 2023

(Seal)- Signature %@4115'%5 LZ/

_B5-



AGREEMENT
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies — District Wide

Bid # 21/22-001
BRAFT
This AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _______ day of , 2021, by and between the Val Verde

Lnifird SSc a[% stric, . hepeinafter referred to as ODISTRICT, of Rivarside County, California, and
i \ : l 1, herelnafter refarrad to as VENDOR.
ITNESSETH that the T and VENDOR, for the sansideration hereinsfter namad, mutually agree as follows:

1, SCOPE The VENDOR shall parform, within the time stipulated, the contract herein defined and shalf provide all

{mbor, materats, tooks, and transponiation to camplote alf work required in connection with the project,

It is the duty of the VENDOR to complete the work in exact accordance with the approved plans, spacificalions and

othar contract documents.,

2 TIME FOR COMELETION. The work will stact for this project no (ater than five (5) calendar days after the date of

the Natice to Proceed s jssued by DISTRICT and necessary Bond documents issuad by VENDOR in favor of

ngTRI&:T are completa all nat laler than one hundred thirty-five (135) calondar days aftar the date of the Notice fo

rocaad.

43, CONTRACT PRICE the District shalt pay to the Vendor as full consideration for the faithful performance of the

contract, subject to any eddiions or deduction as provided in the contract documents, the zum of
), sald sum per Bid Form Attachment# 1. Bid will remain open and valid for

one (1) year and renewabls for up to three (3} years after the date set for the opening.

4. COMPONENT PARTS OF THE CONTRACT. The Contract entered into by this Agreament caonsisis of the

following contract documents, all of which are component parts of the contract as i herain et out in Rl or attached

herata: Notice to Vendors Calling for Blds, Bid Overview, Schedule of important Dates, Imstructions to Bidders,

Supplemental Instructions to Bidders, Specifications, List of Required Submittals, Bid Form, Agreament, List of

Daviations, and No collusion Afiidavit,

Wark required by ona decument and not by another shauld ba done a5 if required by all.

5 RULES AND REGULATIONS the Vendor agrees to comply with and obzerve all provislons of the code sections

referred to in the contract documents and any other rules and regulations generally applicable to this type of work.

6. MOLD HARMLESS The Vendor shall hold hamless and indemnify the District, its Governing Board, lts Officers

and Employses from every claim or demand which may be made by reason af: () Any injury to parson or property

sustained by the Vendor by any person, firm or corporation, employed diraclly or indirectly by him upon or in

connection with his performance under the contract, howaver caused; (b} Any Injury 1o parson or property sustained

by any parson, firm or corparation, caused by an act, neglact, default, or omission of the Vendor ar of any parson,

firm, or comaration |, directly or indirectly employed by him upon or in connection wilth his parformance undar the

contract; and ® Any lability that may arse from the furnishing or use of any copyrighted of un-copyrighted

comnposition, secret process of patanted or unpatentad invention, under this contract.

The Vendor at his expense and risk shall defend any legai proceeding that may be brought against the District or the

Board on any such claim or demand and satisfy any judgment that may be ratderad against the District or the Board

tharein.

7. ASSIGNMENTS OR SUBCONTRACTING, The VENDOR shall not assign, transfer, or suhcantract any of its righis,

burdens, duties, or obligations without the written consent of the District.

8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. While engaged In carmying out and complying with tha terms and conditions of

the contract the Vendor Is an independent VENDOR and not an officer, agent or emplayee of the Diatrict,

9. TERMINATION. If Contractar, at any time during the period of this contract, fails to parform satisfactorly, ar to

furnish safe and adequate equipment or persannel, or otherwise falls to comply with its terms, the District may, upan

gevan days writlen netica, cancel the contract and procure services elsewhare,

If District at any time during the period of this contract, falls to perform satisfactorlly of to remit payment of all praper

Invoices within 8 reasonable period of time, Vendor may, upon seven days written natice, cancel the contract in ity

entirety,

10. FORCE MAJEURE The Vendor shall be excused from parfarmance hereunder during the time and to the extant

that he Is pravenied from performing in the customary mannar by act of God, fire, strike, loas of fransportation

fucilities, fockout, or commandeering of materials, products, plants or facilities by the Government, when satisfactory

avidence thereof s presented to the Distrct,

11, CONTRACTOR'S PERSONNEL. All personnel assigned o perform under this contract shall ba subject lo

18

56-



continuous approval of the District and by the Vandar,

12, PAYMENT On or about the first business day of each month the VENDOR shalf submit invoices in the form and
number reguired by the District for all services under thiz ¢ontract, Subject fo acceptance and appraval by the
District, payment for such services will be made within a reasonable time theraafter, not 1o exceed thirty (30) days.

13. PROVISIONT REQUIREDR BY LAW Each and every provision of law and dause requirsd to be inserted in this
Contract shall be deerned to be inserfed herein and this Contract shall be read and enforced as though it were
Included herain, and if through mistake or otharwise any such provigion is not inserted or is not Inserded correctly,
then upon appiication of either party the Contract shall forthwitt ba physically amendad to make such nsertion or

correction.

IN CONSIDERATION of the performance an the pari of the Vendaor of the tarms of this Agreemmant, the District agross
to pay the Contractor the sums ag indicated in Aricle 3 above, approved by the Beard of Education.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties herato have executed this Agreement the day and year first written above.
Approved:

VAL VERDE UNIFIED

VEI\% %&W_\ SCHOOL DISTRICT

SBtacy Strawderman

B T
Y %\ &)HW/ Director, Facilities, Contracts & Purchasing Services
Title )
aC HALTES

Tax Payer |E9% or 58N

, 2021

Date

DRAFT

[9

57



SOUTHWEST

SCHOOL & OFFICE

SURPPLY Jurupz Valley, CA 91752
m s 909-980-7777

-t - Fax: g09-980-7155

3790 De Forest Circle

5. W. School Supply, Inc. References

1. Name of Reference & Contract: _ Garden Grove USD

Office & Instructional Supplies Bid No. 1805

Address: 10331 Stanford Ave.

City/State/Zip: _ Garden Grove, CA 92840

Contact Person & Title: _Emily Hughes, Senior Purchaging Telephone: _ 714-663-6269
Contract Duration: __3 Years March 2019-Mareh 2022

2. Name of Reference & Contract: Corona-Norco USD |
Just IN Time Office and Classroom Supply Bid NO. 2018/19-023
Address: _ 2820 Clark Ave

City/State/Zip: _Norco, CA 92860
Contact Person & Title: _ Peace Aneke, Purchasing Director Telephone: _951-736-3050

Contract Duration: _3_Years, Jan 2019-Jan 2022

3. Name of Reference & Contract: Santa Ana USD

Office. School Paper & instructional supplies for warchouse Bid NO, 22-19
Address: 1601 E. Chestnut Ave

City/State/Zip:  Santa Ana, CA 92701

Contact Person & Title: _ Ricardo Salazar, Jr. Telephone: _ 714.558-5624
Contract Duration:  May 2019-May 2022 3 Years

_58-



Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies

District Wide Bid# 21/22-001

MANUFACTURER DISCOUNT OFF
LIST
2000 PLUS 40%
3M 40%
AAKRON 40%
ACCO 40%
ACME A0%
ACTIVA 40%
ADVANTUS 40%
ALLIANCE RUBBER COMPANY 40%
AMERICAN HERITAGE 40%
AMPAD 40%
ANNIN 40%
APOLLO 40%
ARMADA 40%
ARRAY 40%
ARTISTIC A0%
AT-A-GLANCE 40%
AVERY 40%
BALT 40%
BANKERS BOX 40%
BAUMGARTENS 40%
BELKIN A40%
BIG 40%
BINNEY AND SMITH 40%]{

BOISE 40%
BOSTITCH 40%
BROTHER 40%
CARSON DELLOSA 40%;
CARTER'S BRAND 40%
CHARLES LEONARD A0%
CHENILLE 40%
CLARKE 10%
C-LINE 40%
COLORBRITE 45%
CONTINENTAL 40%
CRAYOLA 40%l|
CREATIVE LEARNER 40%
CRYSTAL GEYSER 10%
DEFLECT-0 g 40%




DIXON 40%

DURABLE 40%
DURAGELL 40%

DYMO 40%

ECONO SOURCE 40%
ELMER'S 40%
ENERGIZER 40%

EPSON 40%

ESSELTE 40%

FUREKA 40%

EXPO 40%

FELLOWES 40%
FISKARS 40%

GBC 40%
GEQGRAPHICS 40%
GEORGIA-PACIFIC 40%
HAMMER MILL 4%
HIGLOSS 40%

HILLYARD 40%3

HOHNER 40%

HON 10%

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN 40%
HOUSE OF DOOLITTLE 40%
HP 40%

IMPERSAL 45%

IRON HORSE 40%

JUDY 40%

KENSINGTON 40%
KIMBERLY CLARK] 40%|
KLEENEX 40%
LEARNING RESQURCES 35%
Leisure Craft, inc. 10%

LEE 40%

LEITZ 40%

LIQUI MARK 40%
LOGITECH 40%

MARKS A LOT 40%
MAXELL 40%
MERRIAM-WERSTER 40%
MMF INDUSTRIES 40%
NIAGARA WATER 10%
OFFICEMATE 40%

OFFICE STAR PRODUCTS 25%
QIC 40%

_60-



OXFORD

40%

PACON

40%

PAPERMATE

40%

PAPERPRO

40%

PENDAFLEX

40%

PENTEL

40%

PHYSICIAN-s CARE

40%

PILOT

40%

PM COMPANY

40%

PRANG

40%

PRISMA COLOR

4%

PURELL

10%

QUALITY PARK

40%

QUARTET

40%

RAPID

40%

RED HEART

40%4

ROARING SPRINGS|

40%

ROLODEX

40%

ROYLCO

40%

RUBBERMAID

10%

SAFCO

40%

SAF-T

40%

SAF-T-GUARD

40%

SANDBOX

5%

SANFORD

40%

SARGENT ART

40%

SCHOLAR CRAFT

15%

SHARP

40%

SMEAD

40%

SIVITH SYSTEMS

15%

STA-FLO

40%

STANLEY BOSTITCH

40%

STERILITE

10%

SWINGLINE

40%

TAYLOR ADAMS

40%

TEXAS INSTRUMENTS

40%

TOMBOW

40%

TOPS

40%

TRAIT-TEX

40%

TREND

40%

UHU

40%

VELCRO

40%

VICTOR

40%

WAUSAU

40%

-6 -



WESTCOTT 40%
WESTPOINT 40%
WILSON JONES| 40%
X-ACTO 40%

XEROX 40%
X-8STAMPER 25%
ZEBRA 40%

*ANY/ALL manufactures not listed

35%




EXHIBIT B

Southwest Quote

4895-3331-0333, v. 1

. -63-
Resolution Approving and Authorizing
Pivov-hark Controct



SOUTHWEST -
SCHOOL & OFFICE  (Co
SURPPLY e,

Territory Manager: Joseph De La Cruz

ioseph.delacruzi@southwestschool.com

Mabite: (§59) 410-2269

Acct. No. 1878921 Date 9/28/2023

Sold to; Ship to:
Monson-Sultana Jt Union ESD Mongon-Sultana Jt Union ESD .
10643 Avenue 416 14643 Avenue 416
Suftana, A 93666 Sultana, CA 93666

Purchase order no. Special instrustions

Dalivery requesied

Item. Numbar Quanity Unit Description Price Tatal
1618 5 EA |FLEX FULLY UPHOLSTERED PETAL OTTOMAN 18"DiA x 18"H 455.40 $2,277.00
GRADE 3 FABRIC: GRAPH TIDAL

1524 1 EA _FLEX FULLY UPHOLSTERED ROUND OTTOMAN 24"DIA x 18"H £39.50 $539.50
GRADE 3 FABRIC: MAYER FORTE SUNRAY

461 1 EA_|ETC MESH MID BACK CHAIR, GRADE-IN FABRIC SEAT 557.90 $557.90
GRADE 3 FABRIC: MAYER FORTE PEACOCK

5601 2 EA |EVE CLUB CHAIR WITH ARMS 1366.15 $2,732.30
GRADE 3 FABRIC: MAYER FURTE PEACOCK

5801 2 EA [EVE CLUB CHAIR WITH ARMS 1366.16 $2,732.30
GRADE 3 FABRIC: GRAPH TIDAL

S804 2 EA  JEVE CLUB CHAIR WITH ARMS 1366.15 $2,732.50
GRADE 3 FABRIC: MAYER FORTE GRASS o

5301 1 EA |EVE CLUB CHAIR WITH ARMS 1366.15 $1,266.45/
GRADE 3 FABRIC: MAYER FORTE PEACOCK

$801 1 EA _ |EVE CLUB CHAIR WITH ARMS 1288.15 $1,366.15
GRADE 3 FABRIC: MAYER FORTE FAIRWAY

G804 ' 1 EA |EVE ARMLESS CLUB CHAIR 1327.20 $1,327.20
GRADE 3 FABRIC; MAYER FORTE PEACOCK

5804 1 EA  |EVE ARMLESS CLUB CHAIR 1327.20 $1,327.20
GRADE 3 FABRIC: MAYER FORTE FAIRWAY A

5HO4 1 EA |FVE ARMLESS CLUB CHAIR 1273.85 $1,273.85
GRADE 3 FABRIC: MAYER FORTE PEACOCK ]

1OE3 -64-




SOUTHWEST

SCHOOL & OFFICE (e
SUPPLY

Territory Manager: Joseph De La Cruz

insegh.delacruz@suuthwestschuoi.mm

Mablfe: (559) 410-2269

Aatt. No. 1878921

Pate 9/28/2G23

Sold to:

Monson-Sultana Jt Union ESD

Ship to:
Monson-Sultana Ji Union ESD

10642 Avenue 416

10643 Avenue 416

Sultana, CA 93666

Sultana, CA 93666

Purchase order ne.

Special instructipns

Dalivery requested

Hem Numbar Quanity Unit Description Price Total

5804 1 EA__{EVE ARMLESS CLUB CHAIR 1273.86 $1,273.85
GRADE 3 FABRIC: MAYER FORTE FAIRWAY

st 2 EA__|EVE ONE SEAT BENCH 10286 §2,145.70
GRADE 3 EABRIC: GRAPH TIDAL

584 § EA _|EVE GANGING BRAGKET KIT 31.80 $190.80

H_05114 3 EA |1 DRAWER, 4 ADWJUSTABLE SHELVES, 2 DOORS 42"Wx24"Dx36"H 196,40 $3,689.20
HYPERWORK PULLE; BRUSHED CHROME 2
SURFACE A & B LAMINATE FINISH: SHORELINE

H_07110 1 £4 |2 LATERAL FILE DRAWERS 36"Wx24 D36 H 1075.10 §1,078.10
HYPERWORK PULLS: BRUSHED CHROME
SURFACE A & B LAMINATE FINISH: SHORELINE

H__UPEBF 1 £A |BOX/BOXFILE UTILITY PED, FRONT LOCKING 555.40 555540
HYPERWORK PULLS: BRUSHED CHROME
SURFACE A & B LAMINATE FINISH: SHORELINE

HW 48-0T 17 EA_ |42"H 3-SHELF BODKCASE 3¢"x12" . 494.55 $8,441.28
SURFACE A 8 B LAMINATE FINISH: STERLING ASH

HW_84 15 EA _|B4"H 6-SHELF BOOKCASE 35"x12" 79745 $it 961,76
SURFAGE A & B LAMINATE FINISH: STERLING ASH

HW_CHZ030 1 EA 129" HIGH CURVED CORNER BOOKGASE 30"x30" 627.70 $627.70
SURFACE A LAMINATE FINISH: SHORELINE

HW DSBKGG4S 12 EA _|DOUBLE SIDE MOBILE CURVED BOOKCASE STORAGE, 66" Wx24" Dxd"H 1984.28 $23,931.00
SURFAGE A & B LAMINATE FINISH: SHORELINE

20F 3 -Bh-




SOUTHWEST

SCHOOL 8 OFFICE & —

SUPPLY

Territory Manager: Joseph De La Cruz

Mobile: (559) 410-2269

joseph.delacruz@southwestschool.com

Acct, No, 1878921

Date 9/29/2023

Saold to;

Monsan-Sultana Jt Unfon ESD

Ship to:
Monson-Sultana Jt Unjon ESD

10643 Avenue 416

10643 Avenue 416

Sultana, CA 83668

Sultana, CA 93666

Purchase order no.

Special instructions

Dalivery requested

itam Mumber Cuanity Unit Description Price Total

HW_RS3048 2 EA __|48" RECTAGULAR SHELL- TWO FULL LEGS 452.30 $904.60
SURFACE A & £ LAMINATE FINIZH: SHORELINE ‘

T GOSOES 8 EA _160"Wx3I0"Dx20"H FLIP TOR TRAINING TABLE 794.35 $6,354.80
SURFAGE A LAMINATE FINISH: SHORELINE

HW PD 1 EA  |20.6"Wx15.25"Dx2"H PENGIL. DRAWER 121,90 $121.80

HW K25 1 EA 25" PULL-OUT KEYBOARD PLATFORM 144.60 $144.60
SURFACE A LAMINATE FINISH: SHORELINE

HPFI SURGHARGE 1 EA__l4% MATERIAL SURCHARGE | 214000 $3,180.00

CHPFI TOTAL LIST PRICE $162.305.52 DISCOUNT 48%+ SELL PRICE TOTAL $82,728.60

HONH4041 8 CT  {HON OLSON STACKER GHAIR 4040 SERIES 4 PER CARTON 542.85 $4,342.80
SHELL COLOR: CALYPSO . _
HON LIST $087.00 DISCOUNT 45% SELL PRICE $542.85

INSTALLATION 1 EA  |ASSEMBLY & INSTALLATION SET IN PLACE PER PLANS WHITE GLOVE $036.50 $6,035.90
HAUL-A-WAY AlLL DEBRIS AND CLEANUP

~66- sub-total  $93,108.30

3 OF 3 |




BOARD OF EDUCATION:

Deeniel Agiring
Merrler Kirkloned
Malthewr Serafin
Reclinde Young
Erika L. Zamorn

Michael R, McCormick
Superinterelent

Stacy Colemnn
Deputy Superintendent
Buginess Sorvices

Mark LeNoir
Agsistant Supennfendent
Educaton Services

Juan Cabral
Agaistant Superintendent
Humurre Regonrces

Vol Verde unified School District

975 W Morgan Street  » Perris, CA 92571« 951-940-6100

April 20, 2023

Re: Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
District Wide
Bid# 21/22-001

To Whom It May Concern:

Val Verde Unitied School Disirict would like to extend the above bid for one (1)
additional year June 15. 2023 — June 14, 2024. This is the linal year per the bid
docunients.

Please indicate by marking below whether you accept or decline the above referenced
terms by completing the portion below and return with your wet signature o the

Contracts and Purchasing Services Department by May 31, 2023,

_ Accept

L Decline

x 05/04/2023

Date

U &y O T R T RN - HE R TR DR ]

Signature/Title

It has been a pleasure doing business with you.

Sincerely.

Sy S:'gwd«rnw\ WMoy 4, 2003 56 37 PRTY

Stacy Strawderman
Director, Facilities, Contracts and Purchasing Services
951-940-.6136 x10652

-67-




b e e i =

Val Verde Unifiad Schoo! District
975 W. Morgan St.
Perris, CA 92571

Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
District Wide
Bid # 21/22.001

Aprif 14, 2021

Val Verde Unified School District

[



Section #

.

.

Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

Table of Contents

Section Title & Contents

Bid Requirements
Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids
Bid Overview
Schedule of Important Dates
instructions to Bidders

Bid Conditions
General Conditions
Specifications

Required Submittals
iist of Required Submittais
Bid Form
Bid Bond or Cashier's Check
Na eoflusion Affidavit
DVBE Forms

Contract Bocuments
Agreement

NOTICE INVITING BIDS

69



NOTICE |18 HEREBY GIVEN that the Val Verde Unified School District (hereinafter called
DISTRICT) 975 W. Morgan St., Perris CA, County of Riverside, State of California, 92571 acting
by and through its Governing Board, will receive sealed bids for the award of contraci(s) for
Just-N-Time Classroom and Office Supplles- District Wide.

Bid# 21/22-001
Office Supplies ~ District Wide

Sealsd Bids shall be received by 10:00 am, May 25, 2021, at tha District Dffice, located at 975
W. Margan Street,, Perris, CA 92571 Atin: Purchasing Department {Bld Enclosed); at or
after which time: the bids will be opened and publicly read aloud.

All bids shali be made on the form(s) furnished by the District and are available on the District's
wehsite at www valverde.edy, District information, Bids. Each bid must be accompanied by any
requirad security. Bids must conform with and be responsive to the contract documents, copies
of which are on file and may be obtained fram the Fadilities, Contracts and Purchasing Services
Departmeant.

In accordance with provisions of Government Code section 45380, substitution of eligible and
equivatent securities for any monies withheld to ensure performance under this contract will be
permitted at the request and expense of the Contractor.

Bids will remain open, valid for one {1) year, and renewable for up to three (3) years after the
date set for the opening. DISTRICT reserves the right {o reject any and ali bids or to waive
irregudarities in any bid,

Stacy Strawderman, Director
Facilities, Contracts, & Purchasing Services

Fublish Dates:
April 27, 2021 & May 4, 2021

-70-



BID OVERVIEW
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

it is anticipated that the District will award contract(s) for this bid on June 15, 2021,

The resulting contract shall remain open for one (1) year and renewable for up to three
{3) years after bid award.

Each bidder wishing to participate in the bidding process will be required to submit all
documents and submittals at the time of bid opening.

Bidders may request the Excel file of Bid Form Attachment# 1 by contacting Christine
Trujitlo at ctrujillo@valverde.edu. HOWEVER, when submitting your bid form, it must be
an ORIGINAL HARD COPY. The hard copy MUST be included in your sealed bid
packet. No emalls, faxes, scanned copies, disks, etc. will be acceptable. Any bid
without an original hard copy will be disqualified.

-71-



SCHEDULE OF IMPORTANT DATES
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

Dates of Advertisernent  April 27, 2021 & May 4, 2021
Bid opening May 25, 2021 @ 10:00 a.m.

Contract award June 15, 2021

-72-



INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDER
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

Preparation of the Bld Form

in order to receive consideration proposals must be received on or before the advertised
closing date and not later than the time displayed thersin. Proposals shall be submitted on
the form(s) provided by the District and on a flash drive, All blanks in the Did form must be
appropriately filled in. Any bid received after the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids
will ba returned to the bidder unopaned.

The bids will be opened and read in open session at the time and location listed in the
Notice to bidders, District reserves the right to accept or reject any or ail bids and be the
sole judge regarding the suitability of the products, services or supplies offered, and
whether deviations are acceptable. District further reserves the right to not necessarily
purchase all items, nor the full quantity of each item listed in the bid document.

Bld Security
Each bid shall be accompanied by a cerdiffed or Caghier's Check payable to the District or a

satisfactory bid bond in favor of the District, executed by the bidder as principal and a
satisfactory surety, in an amount not less than 10% of the maximum of the bid. Please
base the bid bond on a bid total of $5,000.00. The check or bid bond shall be ghven as a
guarantee that the bidder shall execute tha contract if it be awarded to him in conformity
with the contract documents and shall provide the surety bond or bonds as specified
therein within five (5} days after notification of the award of the contract to the bidder.

Signature
Bid must be signed in the name of the bidder and must bear the signatura in longhand of

the person or persons duly authorized to sign on behalf of the bidder.

Modifications

Changes in or additions to the bid form, recapitulations of the wark bid upon, alternative
proposals, or any other modification of the bid form which is not specifically called for in the
confract documents may result in the District's rejection of the bid as not being responsive

to the Invitation to bid.

Erasures
Bid submitted must not contain any erasures, intedineations, or other corrections unless

each such correction is suitably authenticated by affixing in the margin adjacent to the
comection the surmame or surnames of the persons signing the bid. In the case of an error
in an, extenslon the unit price upon which the extension is based shall take precedence.

Withdrawal of Bids

6

-73-



10.

11

12.

13.

Any bidder may withdraw his bid either personally by written request, or by telegraphic
request confirmad in the manner specified above any time prior to the scheduled closing
time for receipt of bids.

Agreements and Bonds

Proposed Agreement which the successful bidder wilf be required to execute and the forms
and amaunts of surety bonds which he will be required to furnish at the time of execution of
the Agreement are included in the contract documents and should be carsfully examined
by the bidder. If exceptions are required clearly, state those excaptions by marking through
the areas of concern and provide the alternative wording for District review.

Interpretation of Plans and Documents

If any person contemplating submitting a bid for the proposed project is in doubt as to the
true meaning of any part of the drawing, specifications or othar contract documents, or
finds discrapancies in, or omissions from the drawings, specification or documents, he may
submit to the District a written request for an interpretation or correction thereof. The
person submitting the request will be responsible for its delivery. Any interpretation or
corraction will be made only by addendum duly issued and a copy of such addendum wili
be delivered to each person receiving a set of the contract documents.

Bidders Interested in More Than One Bid

No persan, finm, or corporation shall be alfowed to make, or file, or be interestad in more
than one bid for the same work unless alternate bids are specifically called for. A person,
firm or carporation that has submitted a sub-proposal to a bidder, or that has guoted prices
of materials to a bidder, is not thereby disqualified from submitting a sub-proposal or
guoting prices to other bidders or making a prime propoesal.

Awatd of Contract

District reserves the right to reject any or all bids, or to waive any lrregularities or
informalities in any bids or in the bidding. The awaid of the contract, if made by the District,
will be to the iowest respansible bidder. District realizes that conditions othar than price are
important and may awarded based ot individual items bid, or any combination of individual
itemns, or upon a cumulative total of all items bid, or line by a line basis; whichever method
is determined to be in its best interests; may reject any or all bids, any part of a bid, or may
waive any informality in a bid.

Alternatives
if alternate bids are called for, the contract may be awarded at the election of the

Governing Board to the lowest responsible bidder on the base bid, or on the base bid and
any alternate or combination of altemates.

Evidence of Responsibility
Upon the request of the District, a bidder whose bid is under consideration for the award of

the cantract shail submit promplly to the District satisfactory evidence showing the bidders
financial resources, his experience in the field and his organization or other factors
contributing to the successiul execution and completion of the contract.

Bid Deposit Return

74



14.

15,

18.

17.

18.

19.

Deposits of three or more low bidders, the number being at the discretion of the District, will
be held for sixty {(60) days or until posting by the successful bidder of the bonds and
certificates of insurance as may be required and return of executed copies of the
appropgate agreemant form, whichever first occurs, at which time the deposits will be
returmnad.

Forfeiture for Failure to Execute Contract

In the event the bidder to whom an award is made fails or refuses to execule the contract
within five calendar days from the date receiving nofification that he is the bidder to whom
the contract ts awarded, the District may declare bidder's bid deposit or bond forfeited as
damages caused by the fallure of the bidder to enter into the contract and may award the
work to fhe next lowest bidder or may call for new bids,

Antl-Discrimination

it is the policy of the District that in connection with all wark performed, materials
purchased, or supplies provided under any contracls, there be no discrimination against
any prospective or active employee engaged in the work because of race, color, ancestry,
national origin, religious creed, sex, age or marital status. The supplier agrees to comply
with applicable Federal and California laws including, but not limited to, the California Fair
Employment Practice Act, beginning with Labor Code section 1410 and Labor Code section
1735, In addition, the supplier agress to require like compliance by any sub-suppliers
employad on the work by hin.

Brand or Trade Names as a Deacription

Certain specifications, brand names and the like are set forth for the purpose of setting a
standard and are not intended to preclude any vendor from bidding who can substantially
mesat these specificatlons. Vendors may propose equipment equal o those specified
herein, but each deviation from the specification must be set forth in detall.

Addenda
The District prior to bid opening may Issue addenda or changes to the project specification

and any addenda so issued must be inciuded in the contractors' proposal cost,

Time for Opening

The fime stated in the Notice to Confractors Calling for Bids, the Transmittal Letter,
Schadule of Important Dates, and other places in this document Is interprated to mean the
exact hour stated. That is if the closing time is 2:00 p.m., Bids received In the first minute
of the two o'clock hour will be deamad late and not accepted.

Sample Documants
This bid contains sample documents; Bid Bond, Performance Bond, Payment Bond and

Agreement. The bond documents are supplied for information but may be used in

8

-7k



execution of the Bid Proposal and resulting contract. However, Agreement is our preferred
document, Under extreme circumstances, it may be modified basad on comments supplied
at the time of propasal, after review by legal council. If bidder chooses t0 use the sample
bond documents, they must be executed by the appropriate surety. in the event of the
Agreement, retum a copy of the included document along with any proposed amendmenis
as part of your proposal. If the bidder has no cormmant, be certain to return the Agreemant
marked, "Acceptad without Commeant”,

20. Non-Exclusivity

21

The Digtrict is not required to purchase any minimum guantity of any product and/or supply
specified in this Agreement from vendor, and may, if deemed to be in the best interest of
District, as determined in District’s sole discretion, to purchase the same or similar product
from another vandor.

References and Bid Submission
All submittals shalt include cllent references. Failure to provide three (3) successful
references shall be considered to be non-responsive to this specification. All references
shall reflect installations that have been successfully completed within K-12 educational
institutions, and preferably for systems of the same type and size as bid, and in the tocal
geographical area (within 100 miles). References shall include:
: Custorner name, contract and title
Address and telaphone number
Froject and date completed

GENERAL CONDITIONS
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22.001

_76-



Genersl

All prices shall be quoted F.Q.B. destinations, to the designaied site(s) at the time
of order. No additional freight, drayage or labor charges will be permitted. Bids
which are conditionat upon an “all or nothing” clause for favorable terms or delivery
wilf not be considered. Ordering shall be web-based with approval chain to be
determined by the District. All orders shall be next day delivery.

Alternative Offerings

Whenever in these specifications any equipment or material is indicated or
specified by patent or propristary name or by the name of a manufacturer, such
specifications shall be deemed to be sued for the purpose of facilitating description
of the equipment or rmaterials desired and shall be deemed to be followed by the
words “or equal”. Bidders may propose equipmeni or materials equal to those
specified herein, but must furnish complete specifications of each item and, if
requested to do so, a sample of the item proposed. Such specifications and
samples must be furnished no later than five (5) days prior to bid opening at no cost
or obfigation to the District for the purposes of testing and evaluation. If not
consumed or destroyed in such testing, the sample will be returned to the vendor
after award of bid is made. Unless an alternate make and model is indicated in the
space provided, it is agreed all iterns proposed are as named in the specifications.
Substitution of equipment after the award will not be permiitad,

Piggybacking
Pricing on this bid shall be extended to other districts in San Bemardino and
Riverside Counties or to any other district the vendor agrees to service at these
prices per section 20118 (K-12) and 20652 (Community Colleges) of the Public
Contract Code.

Market Price

Market price shail be determined by soliciting two or more informal price quotations
for similar products or services contained in the contract. These informal quotations
may be secured from participants in the initial bid as well as new sources of supply.
However, in no avent shall the prices come from prospective vendors who cannot
camply with the original bid specifications, terms or conditions, Seller may propose
market price changes to buyer for evaluation; buyer may in tumn request price
changes from seller,

Freight Terms

All prices shall be quoted F.Q.B. destination, unpacked, assembled (if necessary) to
the designated site(s) at the time of order. No additional freight, drayage or iabar
charges will be permitted. Bids which are conditionai upon an “all or nothing” clause
for favorable terms or delivery will not be considered. All cartons and other

10

-77-



packaging materials to be removed from the site by the vendor or his agents.

Shipments

All line items shall be delivered to the District Warehouse, complete as requested in
one shipment. Partial line-item delivery shali not be accepted without prior consent.
Payment for partial line items shall be delayed until the complete quantity has been
received by District warehouse. NOTE: This does not mean that the District will not
accept a partial purchase order delivery, as long as the total quantity requested for
aach line item is included in the shipment.

Marking of Packages

Each package contained in each shipment shall be clearly marked with the District
purchass order number. Failure to mark the packages may delay district
acceptance and payment for the shipment. Each package shall be marked with the
sequential package number of threat shipment with the first package being marked
Number 1, and PACKING SLIP ENCLOSED.

SPECIFICATIONS
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

This bid is for the purpose of obtaining Just-N-Time Classroom and Office Supplies
delivered to the Val Verde Unified School District.

Any manufacturers “equal’ must be submitted to the District at time of bid opening for

it

-78-



specificalion evaluation and approval. A product specification sheet is required at the
time of opening detailing the proposed product. Bids submitted without complete
infarmation may be rejected as non-responsive.

LIST OF REQUIRED SUBMITTALS
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

(NOTE: The fallowing items must be returnad with your bid. Failure fa submit any of the required
materials may be grounds for disgualification.)

12

-79.



1. BID FORM ATTACHMENT #1
BID FORM ON FLASH DRIVE
BID BOND OR CASHIER'S CHECK

8oor

4. NONCOLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

BID FORM
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001

TO: Val Verde Unified School District, acting by and through its Goverting Board, herein
called the Distiigt:

1. Contractors may bid on one, two or all combinations listed below.

2. Pursuant to and in compliance with the Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids and the all
other documents relating thereto, the undersigned bidder, having familiarized him/her self
with the termns of the contract, local conditions affecting the performance of the contract, the
cost of the work, the place where the work is to be performed, and with the drawings,
specifications and other contract documents, hereby proposes and agrees to perform,
within the tirne stipulated, the work described In the contract, including all compenent parts,
and everything required to be performed, and to provide and furnish any and aif labor,

13

-80-



o b

10.

materials, tools, expendable equipment and camplele in a workmanlike manner all of the
work required in connection with this bid, all in strict accordance with the drawings and
specification and other contract documents, including addenda, § any, on file at the office
of the Director of Purchasing of sald District for the sum of:

See Bid Form Attachment #1

It is understood that the DISTRICT reserves the right to reject this bid and that this bid shall
remain open and not be withdrawn far the period specified in the Notice to Contractors
Calling for Bids.

The required bid security Is attached hereto,

It is understood and agreed that if written notice of the acceptance of this bid is malled,
telagraphed, or delivered to the undersignad after the apening of the bid, and within the
time this bid is required to remain open, or at any time thareafter before this bid is
withdrawn, the undersigned will execute and deliver to the District a contract in the form
attached herefo in accordance with the bid as accepted, and that he will also furnish and
deliver to the District three copies each of the Performance Bond and Labor and Material
Bond as specified, all within three (3) days after receipt of notification of award, and that the
wark under the coniract shall be commenced by the undersignad bidder, If awarded the
contract on the date to be stated in the District’s Notice to Contractor to Proceed, and shall
be completed by the Contractor in tha time speacified in the contract documents,

All notices or other correspondence should be addressed to the undersigned at the address
stated balow.

Southwest School & Office Supply
Afu Sticklar
37390 De Forasl Cirgle
Jurupa Valiey, CA 81752
B09-980-¥777 Fax: 009-380-7159
aja@southwestschool.com

The names of all persons mtereate%ln the for —(‘gmng prapc:sal as principals are as follows:;
A g Shaeer oy P o
Nerent Uhoeker e

(Imporiant notice: {f bidder or other interested person is a corporation, state legal name of
corporation, also names of the president, secretary treasurer and manager tharaof, if a co-
partnership, state the true name of firm, also names of alt individual co-partners composing
firm; if bidder or other interested person is an individual, state first and last names in full).

The undersigned is I!censed in aﬁg_?rq?nca with ther act providing for the registration of

contractors, License No.
In the event the bidder fo whom Notice of intent to Award Contract is given falls or refuses

to post the required bonds and return executed copies of the agreement form within five (5)
calendar days from the date of recelving the Notice of intent to Award Contract, the District
may declare the Bidder's bid deposit or bond forfeited as damages.

Pursuant to Section 4552 of the Government Code, in submitting 2 bid to the District, the
bidder offers and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will assign to the District all rights,

14

-81-



title, and Interest i and to all causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the Clayton
Act (15 U.8.C. Sec. 18) or under Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 {commencing with Section
16700} of Part 2 of Division 7 of Business and Profession Code), arsing from purchase of
goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale ta the purchasing body pursuant to the
bid. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the purchasing
tendars’ fingl payment to the bidder,

Signature Authorization and Nature of Bidders Firm.

The undersigned cerlifles that he Is authorized to sign this proposal on behalf of the bidding
firm or company.

Nature of Company Sdlm\ g‘ dm&’g W\“&g
Name of Bidder PS\JO\ Sﬂm

Signature of Bidder : .
BID BOND
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies
Bid # 21/22-001
KNOW ALl MEN BY THESE PRESENTE, that wa as Principsl, and
as surety, ara held fimmly bound unto the Val Verde Uniffed School District,
hereinafter called Owner in the penafsum of submitted to the said Owner for the wiork described

below for the payrmant of which sum In Jawful monay of the United States, well and truly to be made, we bind
qurselves, our helrs, executors, administrators, succeszors and assigns, jointy and severally, firrnly by thase

presants,
THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION 15 SUGH that whareas the Principal hags submitted the a;cec:?r;\panying bid
datad 20

for

NOW THEREFORE, if Principal shalt not withdraw aald bid within the pedod specified herein after the opaning of tha
same, or if no period be spacified, within sixty (60) days after sald opaning: and If the Principal is awarded the
contract, and shall within the perod specified thareof, or if no period be specified within five (5) days afer the
preseribed forms are presentsd to him for signature, enter into & writtan contract the Owner, In accordance with the
bid as accepled and give bond with good and sufficient surety or surefies. as may be required, for the failhful
parformanca and proper fuliliment of such contract and for the payment for labar and materlals used for the
parfarmance of tha contract, or In the event of the withdrawal of said bid within the period specified or the fallure o
anter into such contract and give such bonds within the time specified, the Pringipal shall pay the Owner the
difference betwean lhe amount spacifled in said bid and the amount for which the Qwner may prasure the required
work andior supplies, if the latter amount be In excess of the former, together with all costs incurred by the Owner in

L3

-82-



BID BOND
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies

Bid # 21/22-001
§W. dchaot Supply, Iha. dbs
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we  Souitwest Schoat & Office Supply as Ptincipal, and

Natiorwide Mulea! Insuranes Gompany as surety, are held firmly hound unto the val Varde Unified Scheol Distrlet,
herainatter calted Owner in the penal sum of $5,000.00 submitied to the sald Owner for the work described
halow for the payment of which sum in fawiul money of the United States, well and truly to be made, we bind
outgelvas, our helrs, expcutars, administralors, successors and dsslans, jolnly and severally, firmly by these

pregenta,
THE CONDITION OF THIS QOBLIGATION IS SUCH that whereas the Principal has submitted the accompanying bid
dated_May 20 2021
for Just N Time Glassrogm and Office Supplies Disirict Wide
Bid #21/22-0071

NOW THEREFORE, if Principal shall nat withdraw said bid within the pariod specified herels afier the apening of tha
same, of if no period be specified, within sixty {80) days after sald opening; and if the Principal is awarded the
contract, and shall within the perlod specified thereof, or if no perod be specified within five (5) days afler the
prescribed forms are presanted to him for signature, enter into 3 written contract the Owner, In accordance with the
bid as accepted and give band with good and sufficent surely or surelies, as may be required, for the faithiul
parformance and proper fulfillrment of such contract and for the payinent for lebor and materialz used for the
perfomiance of the contragt, or in the averit of the withdrawal of said bid within the period specified or the failure o
arter into such contract and glve such bonds within Ine time specified, the Principal shall pay the Owner the
difference between the smount spacified In said bid and the amount Tor which the Owner may procure the reguired
wark andfor aupplies, if the iatter amound be [n axcess of the Tormer, together with all costs incurrad by the Owner in

15

-83-



te

again galling for bids, the above abligation shall be vold and na effect, otherwise to remain in fulf farce and virue,
Suraty, for value received, heraby stipulates and agrees that no chengs, extension of time, alteralion or addition 10
the tarms of the contract on the eall for bids, or & the work to ba performed theraunder, or the specifications
accampanylng the same, shall in any wey affect its obiigation under this bond, and it does herehy walve notice of any
such change. extension of lime, alteration or addition {o the tarma of said contract or the ¢all for bids, or 1o the wark or
10 the specifications.
In the event suit is brought epon this bond by the Owner and judgment Is recovered, the surety shali pay all costs
Incurred by Cwner in such sult, ingluding a repaonable atiomey's fee fixed by the court,
IN WITHESS WHEREOF the abova-Dounden parties have executed this Instrument under their several sealy this
20th day of __ May . 2029, the name and corporalion seal of each corparate party being herelo
afflxed srd those presents duly signed by its undersigned rapresentative, pursuant o authority of s governing body.

(Comﬂfﬂtﬂ SEHI} 5. Sﬁ:huui Suttary. Ine dbas Stiutwwest Schygl § Ofice Supply

Title u

{Corporate seal of Suraty) Natignwida MutualInsuranee Company
s \.‘ Principal Zﬁz 7 7’
L »
rr v : =

A } By Aaron JWGW
W Altorney-in-Fact
4
@# Titha

(Attach Attorney-in-Fact Certificate)

=,

5y

-84-



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the documiert to which this cartificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that docurnent,

State of Towa
Courity of Nallat )

On MAY QC)H ’ Q o2 \ before me, _ Jeffrey Cose
(Insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared _Aaron Jamison i
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within Instrument and acknowledgead to me that he/shefthey executed the same in
histher/their authorized capacity{les), and that by his/har/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon hehatf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrurment.

{ certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of lowa that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my harid and official seal. .@NN.E_ com Eﬁrn!m{:t‘fgmm

My Commizsion Expines

C%{W oW August 12, 2023
Signature [ (Seal)

-85-




Power of Atterney

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PREBENTS THAT:
Matioiwioe Mutual Insurance Gompany, an Ohio corporation

harelnater rafaetad to saverally ag tne “Carnpry” and collectivaly 68 “the Companies” doas heraby maks, constitule and appoint
AARON JAMISON

gath in their individual capatity, ts true and lawful attomey-in-faat, with fuli pover and nuthority Lo sign, sesl, and exacute on its behaif any and all bonds and
unaanzkings, #nd other abligatory Instruments of similar nature, in penpilies Aot exceeding he sum of

FIVE MILLION AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($5,000,000.00)

and to bind the Comaeny thareby, a8 fully 34d Lo (he sama axtent o9 If sueh (nslrumenie were signad by the duly authorized pificera of Ine Gampaty: and ali a&ta
af saigd Attorney pursuant ta (e autharily given e nareby catified and confirmad.

Triz power of arlomey Is made and axcculed pursuant e a7d by autnodty of ne faliowing resolution duty adapted by the bobrg of dinsctors ol the Company.

"BESOLVED. hal the presigint, or any vite president be, and ezch hereby s authorized and empowerad to appelnt aitameys-in-fact of the Company.
anid ‘o authorize them (o exeeule and deliver on behal of ihe Company any gnd afl bongs, fotms, apelvations, memortnduma. uritlernakings.
recognizarcee, hansfars, sontrpgts of indemnity, policics, coniracts gusrantaeing he Rdakty ol persons haling pusitions of public ot private trust, end ather
writings abtigatary in pature thal the business of the Company fray require; Snd 10 modify of revoke, with or without gause, any such appaintirient or
autharity; provitled. Nowaver. that Ihe authority grantad hecaby shall in no way limil ihe autnorty of ather duly authorizad agenta to sign and countarsign any
of £0:d documenis an banaif af the Contparty.”

“RESOULVED FURTHER. nal sush altaeays-in-fact shall have fult powar ang gutharily t0 execute and delivat 3ny and al such datutanis &nd lo Bind the
Campany subjaed to the farma and iminations of the pawe ot atormay issuad to them. and to affix ine saal of the Campany therelo; provided, however, thal

5aid 55 sha nol DB necessary for the validity of any such cocuments "
Thig oower of altorney is signed and saaled under and by the faliowing bysaws duly sdepled by the poard of dirgctors of (he Campany,

Expoution of inslruments. Any vice presient. any pasiglan] secrelary or Bny b&sit1ant ressuter shall have the powar &nd guthorily 1o sign or stest all
appravad decumants, inslivments, contacts, o olher papera in sonneatisn with the operation of the business of the campany in addilion 1o the ghaimman of
ihe board, the chiel executive oHiced, president, (teasurer oc secretary, provided, nowever, the sighature of sny of tham may be pinted, engraved, or
slamped an any approved document, CONERRL, instrument. or oltier pape-s af the Company.

% WITHESS WHEREOE, the Campany has caused thig inslaument (o be sewed and duly attesled Dy Ihe signature of its officer the 2™ day of Eabryary. 2019,

Ly —

Ardonis C. Aibaneseﬁ'lca Prasident of Matieawide Mutusl ingurancs Gompany

ACKNOWILEDGMENT

aTATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OQF NEW YORK, 35

On this 77" day of Fgguary, 3618, bafore me carmg ihe pbove-namod offieer for the Comphny
asloressid, o me peraonally known 1o he (he officar dascribed in and who axacutdd {he preceding
instrument, ana he acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me duky swarn, deposes
and £ays. (na: be is the efficer of the Company atoresald, (bat e seat affived herelo is tha
aorporale seat of suid Company. and (e said corporale saal and his slgnature were duly affixad
and subscribed to said Instrument by the ahority and direction of said Company.

yupannr €. b )
[P I TRT S LT CT A i

e, THOLA LI I b _/ é g s
Cquab i min e v charl i £ oLeTes . }‘rﬂ" s 2% t C ! L ’ 'é““ ""{"A

£ 4 vmiatla o Trun b Swpienion 36 2011 Mgy P
Kir Comm jlh WoEs

Seairraime Lh, 1971

CERTIFICATE
I, Laura B, Guy, Asslsiant Secretary of the Campany, oo hareby cerfy hal tha rareqoing Is & full, frue and correct ¢opy of the original puwer of artomey lasuec
by iha Company; thal Ihe resciution included thestein i3 @ lrue Bod coreet iransript rom the inites of the meatings of the boards af directors and the same hag
nnt boen revoked of arrendad in any manner, thol sakd Anlonlo ©. Abanase was on the dats of Ihe exetution of the {aregaing powes of atlerney the duly eiected
alfeer of the Company, and the corporale sedl and his sigralure as oificer ware duly affixad snd subseriged (o the sald instrumant by the auhorily of said boar
Af directais: and ihe foregoing powet of attorney [s stifl ta ful Forge and ehect.

IR WITNESS WHERECGE, ¢ hava hereunic subsaritied my nsme as Asslitant Secretary, and afixed the corporate seal of said Company this , 20TH ey of

Asnizlant Socratary

80J 10 18)C0

-86-



Cw:?f-#- r

NONCOLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
to Be Executed by Bidder and Submitted with Bid
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies- District Wide
Bid # 21/22-001

(Public Contract Code Section 7108)

OF CALIFQRNIA ) STATE
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE) 85

d Qﬁ,_f GuMﬁggJ{’\ baing ﬁrst duly sworn, deposes and says thal he or she s

L of 4.\l S lval Jnl) Yoo Ene. the party making the foregoing bid; thai the bid is not made
In the interest of, or on bahalf of, any undiscloged person, partnership, company, assoclation,
organization of corporation; that the bid is genuine and not gollusive or sham; that the bidder has not
directly or indirectly induced or solicitad any other bidder to submit a false or sham bid, and has not
directly or indirectly colfuded, conspired, connived or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to submit a
sham bid, or that anyone slse shall refrain from bidding; that the bldder has not in any manner, diracty or
indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyonae to fix this bid price or any
other bid price or to fix the overhead, profit or cost element of this bid price, or of that of any ather bidder,
or tu securs any advaniage against the public body awarding the contract or anyone intarested in the
proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid are true; and, further, that the bidder has not
directly or Indirectly, submiited hiz or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or
divilged information or data ralative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation,
partnership, company, assaciation, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thefeof to
effectuate a collusive or sham bid,

Subscribed and sworn to {or afﬂr a-this _£ax tay ufr Hh;} , 2021,
(Notary Seal) :
1gnature of Ofiedr’

hlal‘u— éd((l%m'% t’J

Typed Nasne of Officer

B Conrdinety -

Offic
Notary Nama Y %{M Yardl 2.
Signature See attach ed

See attached
Date: {5 ! oy ] N
Typed Name & Title N U P’(/%L Yuk | ¢
17

-87-



NIOOWASION AEEIRAL

A notary public or other officer completing this
cettificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who sighed the document to which this certificate
is atlached, and not the truthfulness, acctiracy, or
validity of that document,

State of California
County of Riverside

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on thiifac? At
day of PARLA L2021, byblAkL 10l {ni

M "’
proved to me on the bagis of satisfactory evidence to be the

person{s¥Ywho appeared before me.

_FERMANDEX

y
: COMEE HT2TALY
HOTAKY PUHLIC. CALIFORKA
FIVERTIDE COUNTY
" v COMR, EXF, $EB, 1ith, 2013
e

Signature %@4@% "Z/

-B8-




AGREEMENT
Just N Time Classroom and Office Supplies — District Wide
Bid # 21/22-001

DRAFT

This AGREEMENT, made and entered info this . day of _ . 2021, by and between the Val Verds

Unified SS o{% iatrict, , he ilafﬂer refarred to as DISTRICT, of Riverside County, California, and
; \C i 4, herelnafter referred to as VENDOR.
WITNESSETH that the DISTRICT and VENDOR, for the consideration harainafter named, mutually sgres as follows:

1. SCOPE The VENDOR shall parformn, within the time stipulated, the contract herein defined and shall provide all
{abar, materials, tools, and fransportation to corplate all work required in cannectlan with the project.

it is the duty of the VENDOR to complete the work In axact accordance with the approved plans, specifisations and
ather contract documants.

2. TIME FOR COMPLETION. The wark will start for this preject no later than five (S5) calendar days after the date of
the Notice to Proceed is issued by DISTRICT and hecessary Bongd documents issued by VENDOR in favor of
DISTRICT are complefe all not later than ong hundred thirty-five (135} calendar days alter the dale of the Notice fo
Procesad.

3. CONTRACT PRICE the District shall pay to the Vendor as full consideration for the faithful psrformance of the
contract, subject to any additions or deduction as provided in the contract dosuments, the sum of
), said sum per Bid Form Attachment# 1. Bid will remaln open and valid for
one (1) year and reriawable far up to thres (3) vears aflor the date set for the opening.

4, COMPONENT PARTS OF THE CONTRACT. The Contract sntered into by this Agreemant consists of the
following contract documents, alt of which are component parts of the contract as if herain gat oul In full or attached
herato: Notice to Vendors Calling for Bids, Bid Overview, Schedule of Important Dates, instructions fo Bldders,
Supplernsntal Instructions (o Bidders, Specificalions, List of Required Submittals, Bld Forn, Agreement, List of
Davigtions, and No collusion Affidavit,

Work required by one desument and not hy another should ba done as if raguired by all.

5, RULES AND REGULATIONS the Vendor agrees to comply with and observe all provistons of the code sections
refarrad o in the contract documents and any other rules and reguiations generally applicable 1o this type of work,

6. HOLO HARMLESS The Vendor shall hold harmiess and indermnify the District, its Goveming Board, its Officers
and Emplayess from every claim ar demand which may be made by resson of. {a) Any injury o person or proparty
sustained by the Vendor by any person, fim or corporation, employed directly or Indirectly by him upon ar in
connaction with his performance under the contract, howaver caused; (h) Any Infury to person or gropery sustalned
by any parson, firr or corporation, caused by an act, neglect, default, or omission of the Vendor or of any percon,
firm, or corporation , directly or indirectly employed by him upon of in connaction with his parfoftmance undst the
contract; and @ Any labllity that may arise from the fumishing or use of any copyrighted or un-copytighted
compusition, secret process or patented or unpatentad invention, under this contract,

The Vandor at his sxpense and fisk shall defend any legal proceading that may be brought against the District or the
Board an any such daim or demand and sstisfy any judgment that may be rendared against the District or the Board
therain,

7. ASSIGNMENTS OR SUBCONTRACTING. The VENDOR shiall not assign, transfar, or subcontract any of #is rights,
burdens, duties, or obligations without the wriilten consent of the District.

8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. While engaged in camying out and complying with the terma and conditions of
tha contract the Vandor is an independant VENDOR and not an officer, agent or employee of the {istrict,

8. TERMINATION, If Gontractor, at any time during the perod of this contract, Eils o perfarm satisfactorlly, or to
furnish =afe and adequate equipment or parsonnel, or otherwise fails to comply with its terms, the District may, upon
geven days writler notice, cancal the coniract and procure services elsewhare,

{if Districi at any time during the period of this cantract, fails to perform satisfactodly or to rerit payment of all prapar
invaices within a reasonable period of time, Venddr may, upon seven days written nolice, cancal the contract in iis
antirely,

10. FORCE MAJEURE The Veandor shalf be excused from performanca hersunder during the time and {0 the extent
that he 5 prevented from performing in the customary manner by act of God, fire, strike, loss of transportation
fachitims, lockout, or cormmandeering of materials, producty, planis ar facllitias by the Government, when safisfactory

avidance thareof is presentad to the District.
11. CONTRACTOR'S PERSONNEL. Al personnel assigned to parform under this contrant shall be subjact to

18

_89.



continuous approval of the District and by the Vendar.

12, PAYMENT Qn or about the first business day of each month the VENDOR shall submit involees in the formt and
number required by the District for all services under this contract. Subject to accaptance and approval by the
District, paymant for such services will be made within a reasonable time thareafter, ot to excaead thirty {30} days.

13. PROVISIONS REQINRED BY LAW Each and evary pravision of law and dausa required to be inserted in this
Contract shall be desmed to be ihsarfed herain and this Contract shali be read and enforced as though it were
included harain, and iF through mistake or otherwise any such provisian iz not inserted or is nol inserded comactly,
then upon application of either pary the Contract shall forihwith be physically amended to make such insertion or
correction,

IN CONSIDERATION of the padfarmance an tha part of the Vendar of the taoms of this Agraement, the District agress
ta pay the Contractor the sums as indicated In Article 3 above, approved by the Soard of Education,

I WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties herelo have exacuted this Agreemant tha day and vear first writtan above.
Approved:

VAL VERDE UNIFIED

VEQ?;&XﬂS%;L;”(L&iLLm\ SCHOOL DISTRICT

Stacy Strawdernmian

’@\ O[”? MW Jf/ Dirscler, Faciitios, Contracts & Purchasing Services
Title
al. A&7 Jg

Tax Fayer ID# or SBN

. 2021

{late

DRAFT

19

-0g-



SOUTHWEST

M s mm ML

SGHO DL & DF FlCE 3ya De Forest Clrcle
SUPPLY % turupa Valley, CA 91752
puarer i et 90g-980-7777
m— - n— rm——y Fax: 909-980-7159

8.W. School Supply, Inc, References

1. Name of Reference & Contract: __Garden Grove USD
Office & Instructional Supplies Bid No. 1805

Address; 10331 Stanford Ave.
City/State/Zip: _ Garden Grove. CA 92840

Contaci Person & Title: Emily Hughes, Senior Purchasing Telephone: 714-663-6269
Contract Duration: __3 Years March 2019-March 2022

2. Name of Reference & Contract: Corona-Noreo USD

Just IN Time Office and Classroom Supply Bid NO. 2018/ 19-023
Address: 2820 Clark Ave

City/State/Zip: Norco, CA 92860

Contact Person & Title:  Peace Aneke, Purchasing Director Telephone: | 951:736-5 050
Contract Duration: _3 Years, Jan 2019-Jan 2022

3. Name of Reference & Contract: ____Santa Ana USD

Qffice, School Paper & instructional supplies for warehouse Bid NO, 22-19
Address: 1601 E, Chestnut Ave .

City/State/Zip: _ Santa Ana, CA 92701

Contact Person & Title: __Ricardo Salazar, Jr. __ Telephone: 7 14-558-5624
Contract Duration:  May 2019-May 2022 3 Years

91 -



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.7 SETTING OF DATE FOR ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
ATTACHMENTS: ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING FORM

DHSCUSSION:

The Board must formally approve the date of its annual organizational meeting. Administration
recommends that the organizational meeting be held on Tuesday, December 12, 2023, at 12:00
p.m.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Dec. 12, 2023, at 12:00 p.m. meeting time.

ACTION REQUIRED: Approval of December Organizational meeting date,

-92.



UAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

To: (1) Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, Attention: Vanessa Cantu

(2) Governing Board Members and Members-Elect of this District

Subject: NOTIFCIATION OF DATE AND TIME OF THE ANNUAL
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING [Education Code §35143]

At a repular meeting of the governing board held on November 2023,
this board determined that the annual organizational meeting will take place as follows:

Annual Organizational Meeting of the School District

Date: December , 2023
Time: Ham. Up.m.

Location: ¢nclude location/site name, room # and complete address below)

-93-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ftem Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.8 BUDGET REVISION 011-23
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:

Fach month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in
program resources,

The attached Budget Revision 011-23 is for Novemnber 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 011.23,

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE
-94.



il AR SRR

T [ETEANAE i L

‘,‘B“dg‘?‘,“, Revision Report #01 1-23NM

29 Monson-Suhena Jt. Union Elem. School Distriet ' o 11/3/72023
Flscat Year: 2024 [ Ceatrol Numbler: 110350763 2:06:10 PM

2

Fund: 010 Ceniral Fund

LCFF Salrces 6,313,969.00 63,611.00 &,2477,540.00 #1

15 016.00 2,072,786.00 T

1,721,268.00 |

1,280,291,00 1,401 B48.60 FENTIN

Other State g_evem.;e's"'”

Other Lotal Révetiles 30,014.00 45,739,00 - ' 45,730.00

Revenues 925,286.00

Expendityres |

Certilicated Salarias T RT0,694.00 2,542, 514.00 {37,283.00)] 2,505,231.00 #2

Jore.- 3 819,326.00

Clagsified Saiaries 1™ L16,177.00" 1,15 S (1) 1190837621 o B ]
055 43550 #2 ’

3.020,795.00 ZOBZOE100 | (27.E4170)

[Employee Banefits

Books and Supplies T BiBM0LO0 || 904,259.00 23,839.44 928,098.44 #3

1.805,722.00 PRI {68564 |

Capital Qutfay ‘ T3 356, 390.00 7,560,351.00 - 2,560,351.00

Quher Outgo S 172/ B N % ¥ SRR AR 7% 7. X1 3 S

Girect Support/indirect Costs, {15.377.00) (A5277am T E0.00) (18 937.00) #4

Total Expenditures OtV TabbEiETeH0 || ilds22Es00 | (39,350.00))  11,322,875.00 |
Gther Financing Sources/Uses )

TransferIn L

Trartsfar Out

Eontributions {299,017.00) {298,900.00) -

Fund: ' 080 Séudent Activity &pécial Revedies Fund

5 001,00 .

Other Local Revenyes 500100 |

Ravenues _sm0300 || 6 00100

Expenditures

..éﬂ@l...ﬁynaléeﬁ]...‘.h,. . ‘ 2,500,00 3.500.00
— 1 Eq 06

Total Expenditures 400006 1 400000 |

Fund: © 130 Cafeterla Special Rovenve Fund

Federal Revenues 41000000 (| aibmaedp | U 410,000.00

"146,000.00 146 000,00 - 600080 |

Revenues 561,000.00 K62,000.00 | 2,500.00 564,500.00

Expenditures

§3669.00 || 152,669.00

78,206.00

{Employes Banefits .
{Books and Supplies 232,021.00 232,021.00 . 232,021.00

35479.00 35.679.00 4,459 00 R T #5

116.ht0.00 " "160,000.60

116,900.007
3-95- 7 56,00 | TR 37700
! u

Diregt SUDDDrt/IndhE'Ect Coosts




Budgwﬁﬁvisiun Report #011-23

TTiA7023

Control Number: 110354768

1:06:10 PM

Fund: 251 Peveloper Fees Fund
Other Local Revenues, 500.00 500,100
Revendes . 566,00 N 500,00 ——
| Expal S e o
s60.00 | - 506,00

Services, Gther Qperating Expanges | -

Facilities Fund - New

500.00

Reaven I.IES

Expenditures |

000,06

350,000.00 [ o

3h0,000.00

Fumd:

‘Fotal Expenditures

350,000.00

" a50,068,00

350,000.00

351 County School Facilities Fund - Modernization

Other State Rovenues.

Gtier Local Revenies, .

Revenues

Expenditures |

Capfta] Outiay

18.900.00

Tota! Expenditures

ased due to 23724 LCFF Cals prepared by TCOE for First Interimy; Federal Revenues increased due to 23724 Prehminary anti ST ts for

Title ¥, 1X and 11 rograms; State Revenues Increased due ko Lottery altocations with annual ADA; Spec Ed Early lntenmntion Preschool Grant revised, R

Transpmtatlun add-an
# 2 - Certificated salaries increased for awihary hours for Intervantion hours and Teacher Prep Coverage; Offset due to decrease with FTE's not taking unlts as
antlcipated and EPA funding calculations; Classified salaries decrease due to C51) funds to actuals (ended 5730/2023); Associated mandated bepefits

# 3 - Buoks and supplies increased due to Title I - III for supplemental materialsA, Special Ed Preschool funding and Lottery incraase for materlals and ﬂupplles'

LCAP supplemenml and reference materiats, Services, other Operating Fxpenses d due to Incrense agreemant with TCOE Nursing satvices; TCOE wotkshops
_at TCOE for travel and conference; | |
#4 - Direct Supportllndiraqt Costs decreased due to Increased expandntures within cafeterin rogram i
#85 - Local Ravanun increased due to YTD Inter\est, Classitiod satarles and mandated benefits decreased due to adjumrnent:a "with vacation/hours correction; sy

_adjusted in mandated benefits; Servicas, other Oparating Expenses due to increase rapalrs within Cafateria ngraml, Capital Outlay increased due ta

equipmant to be | purchasad for concessions

_96-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT ELEMENTARY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.9 DECLARATION OF SURPLUS AND OBSOLETE
EQUIPMENT
ATTACHMENTS: SURPLUS LIST

DISCUSSION:

The Superintendent working with the MOT Department and District Staff have identified
equipment that has become obsolete and unsuitable for school use. The Board of Education
has the authority under Sections 17545 and 17546 of the Education Code to sell, auction,
donate, and dispose of district furniture and equipment that are deemed unusable, obsolete, or
surplus.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board declare
and approve the sale, donation, and disposal of this
equipment.

ACTION REQUIRED: APPROVE

.97



Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
Obsolete District Equipment / Property
November 7, 2023

Bus #7

91-Gillig Phantom

o Model Number L Serial Number

15GACDI10M1030471

Fixed Asset

1470

Bus #8

96-Blue Bird Transit

1BAANBYABTFOGTBG2

1471

-98-




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: ECYC
ATTACHMENTS:
DISCUSSION:

The attached letter is an offer from Zacher’s Automotive Recyclers, inc. indicating an offer of
$1,000 each for Buses #s 7 & 8 that are no longer being utilized by the District. This offer
includes pick up from our location.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the offer from Zacher’s Automotive Recyclers,
Inc.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

.99.



\utomotive Recyclers, Inc,
/ermont Ave.

ty, CA 80710

i

ZAUTHERS
MITOMOTIVE RECYCLER [NC

Cctober 17, 2023
Memo: Bus Offer

Contact: Brandon Corcaran -~ Maonson Sultana Schaal

We received your pictures and details on two buses {unit 7 and unit 8) that you are looking to release
from your fieet.

After reviewing the specs, we can offer 51,000 each. Qur offer includes pick up from your location.

-lashua Zacher

-106-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHQOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

November 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 2,11 NEW LIGHT TOWER BIDS
ATTACHMENTS: CAL TURF BID
RG POWER BID

GOLDENWEST LAWNMOWERS BID

DISCUSSION:

The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the Campus and/or labor Imgrovements. The
District received three quotes and is recommending approval of purchase from Cal Turf
Eguipment & Supply for two new Generac light towers for campus use.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the bid and purchase from Cal Turf Equipment &
Supply.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-101-



956 N J St, Tulare, 93274 CA
Submitted on 11/02/2023

Quote For:

Monson-Sultana School District
10643 Ave 416

Suftana, CA 93366

United States

Product Number Qty

Generac MLTA060KV-5TD 1
EkW Towabia Diesel Vertical Mast
Light Tower w/ Kubota Englne & Elactric Winch

Jkak Freight Allowance $1300.00

WABRARNTY:
2-¥ear { 2,000 Hour Limited Warranty

Product Detalls

~ 4 x 1000-Watt Metal Halide Lamps

- 359° Ground-Leval Mast/Fixture Rotation w/ Locking System

- 1.0L Kubota® D005 Liguid Cooled Diesel Engine (EPA Tier 4 Final)
- 120/240V - 50/25A Marathon Electric Brushless Ahernator

~ 14-Gauge Steal Enclosure - 68 dB(A)} @ 23'

- DOT Approved Tail, Side, Brake and Directiopal Lights

-102-

Unit price  Total price

B1670252  $16702.582

Subtotal $16,702.52
Taxes 51,377.96

$18,080.48



QUOTATION PAGE: 1

PHONE #; DATE: $/2812023
. CELL #: (559)591-1634 ORDER #; 86874
R i y ALT. #: CUSTOMER #: 105010
YOUR POWER EQUISMENTYT SUPERSTOHRE B.O#: LIGHT TOWER CP: Alexis R
3663 N CLOVIS AVE - FRESNG - CA - 93727 TERMS: Net 15th EOM LOCATION: 1
WWW HEECQUIPRMEM | COM SALES TYPE: Quote STATUS: Waiting on Cust
559-292-8975
BILLTO 105810 SHIF TO
MONSON-SULTANA SCHOOL. MONSON-SULTANA SCHOOL
10643 AVE 416 10643 AVE 416
SULTANA, CA 93666 US SULTANA, CA 93666 US
MFR PRODUCT NUMBER  DESCRIFTION QTY FRICE NET TOTAL
GEN MLT4060 MLT4060 KLIBOTA VERT ELEC MAST LED 1 $20,043.20 $20,043.20 $20,043.20
STD KW LIGHT TOWER
i SHE SHIPPING / HANDUING 1 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 £1,300.00

“DUE TO THE GURRENT ECONOMIC AND SUPPLY ISSUES, ALL PRICES ON THE QUOTE ARE
SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT ANY TIME BEFORE PICK UP/DELIVERY ™"

PRICES ARE QUOTED FOR CASH/CHECK ONLY, FINANCING |8 AVAILBLE FOR A FEE.

GIVE US A 5 STAR RATING ON GOOGLE!

SUBRTOTAL: $21,343.20
TAX: $1,673.61

ORDER TOTAL: $23,018.81
DR N

-103-

Aol Ry




QU OTATTION PAGE: 1

GOLDENWEST LAWNMOWERS PHONE #: (559)581-1634 DATE: 9/28/2023
10689 BEACH BLVD. CELL ORDER # 151811
STANTON , CA 90680 ALT. #: CUSTOMER # 112381
FPhone #: (714)898'5399 PO CP: Padl A
Fax #: (714)897-9579 TERMS: Gash LOCATION: 1
SALES TYPE: Quots STATUS: Active
BILL TO 112381 SHIPF 10O
MONSON-SULTANA SCHOOL MONSON-SULTANA SCHOOL
10643 AVENUE 418 10643 AVENUE 418
SULTANA, CA 93666 US SULTANA, CA 93666 US
MFR PRODUCT NUMBER  DESCRIPTTON Q1Y PRICE NET TOTAL,
KUBGMLT4060 MLT4060 KUBOTA VERT ELEC MAST LED 1 $17.996.00 $16,859.00 £16,899.00
STD 6KwW 1.0L KUBOTA D1008&
eRE SHP FREIGHT IN 1 $1,300.00 %1,300.00 £1,300.00
2 YEARS WARRANTY

Genarac ML T4060 light tower

Prices reflacted on this guote are val
subject to change if the program or promotion the prices were quoted LUNGEr IS ro longer In efect.

SUBTOTAL: $18,199.00
TAX: $1,478.66

ORDER TOTAL: $19,677.66
AN

-104-

Autharizad Byv:




& & & & & % & & 5

INCLUDES:
[ ]

GENERA% } MOBILE

e TR

WIDE-BODY LIGHT TOWER
4000 Series

Liquid Cooled Diesel Engine

Large fuaf capacily for increased run time

Wide body chassis with containment option for o ar off road towing
4% 320 walt Ganeracs G4 LED luminaries
Configurable vuthets for auxiliary power

Easy to set up for rental apptications

Heavy duty metal enclosure for durability

Standard eleqtric-power mast for quick deployment
DOT trailer with wide bady wheel base for stability
5 year LED wairanty

C3A certilied

1,000 br gil change Interval

MILTADGOKYLED, MLTAOGOMVILED, — BieW B
MLFA0B0KVLED. - BkW 6037

MLT#150MYLEDR, - 15kW 60y

Configurad Models

Piclure may not reliect actual conligurations.

FEATURES

<

C

2

G

HEAYY DUTY APPLICATIONS: Industry proven wide-body design, wih mulliple
power nodes and engine nptions to choose from. This reaching fs avalianle with
7 variety of oplions 1o stit application neads,

LED VERSIONS OFFER EXTENDED RUN-TIMES, LEGS REFUELING, AND
MORE CONVENIENCE POWER DUE T EFFICIENT G4 LIGHTING,

TEST CRITERIA:
v PROTOTYPE TESTED  ~°  PROVEN GENERAL WIDE BODY SERIES
v GSA TESTED v MOTOR STARTING ABILITY

v GOLD WEATHER TESTED

DIFFUSED LIGHTING: Solution tor highway applicatlons requising qlare-free
lighting.
REAVY-DUTY TRALER DIESIGN: For ofi-road towing, Leaf-speing suspension.

-105-

o

0

SET-UP ANG OPERATION: Designed to be user-riendly and efficiant for tental
applications.

MULTIPLE ELECTRIG POWER GCONVEMIENCE OUTLETS: lo powsar exemnal
Gevices.

GENERAL G4 LED LIGHTS: Deslgned tor maximum power and lower tatal tost of
owngrship. Lowers fuel cost by up 10 33% compared 1o matal halide lights,
AUTOMATIC VOLTAGE REQULATION (AVR) IN MLY4150 MODELS. For
powering guard stalions, job-site trafters, and ether gppkications equising cleaner
glacticat power.

ANALOG CONTROLS DR POWER ZONEY PLUS CONTROLLER,

WOFNERAN /7™ ATIN 225N



Benefits

GENERAC | MoaLE

MLT4000 Wide-Body Series

Engine
®  Wilsubishi® or Kubola™ configuration
®  High lemperatae and low oil shutdown
*  |quid conled
® P4 Tier 4 Final certified

®  Fuel tank with alectric self-priming Fifl pimp

Proven industrial engines desigaed or high relighility and jow malnlenance,

Protecls against engine damage.

Superier ambient temperature porformance, 50% glycol, 50% water snixture i$ stantard,

Ali enigines meel EPA certitication tequirgsnents,

Potyelhylene matarial. Large-dizmeter il post for easy fusding. High capacity for extended run limes.

Generator
®  Marathon Flectric® brushless
® 20/240 VAC
# % capacitbr voltage requiation
® 1% automatic voltage regulation {AYR)

60 Hz alternator.

MLT4069, MLTARED models.

MLTAGED, MLT4050 models.

MLT4150 model. Fravides clean power by slabilizing the oulpul voltage at variable foads.

Electrical System
® (e 12V, 440 CEA, wet celt batlery
® 30 A slart telp breaker
®  Floogliphl cirguits with seated individial bregkers
®  [ED tlight indicatar

®  Convenience receptacies with indivigduat treakors

Standard equipment.

Ensures a no-foat condition exisls during unit start-up.

Protects against electrical overtoad of turnliaires.

Cordiems function of gach individual luminaire for easy (rubieshaating.

Controls

®  Analog controls with kny-aativated ignition

Standard equipment. Meclinical keyswilch with faur positions (GLOW PLUG, OFF, RUN, START} and digéal hour
meter.

®  Power Zona PIus conirofs Oplional equipmeant. Includes dusk-io-dawn ard aute-scheduter funcliens.
& Engraved, aluminum punched asd anodized conlrol panet Highty durable lor construction rental applications.
®  Toggle switch for saising and lowering mast Allows cperator to quickiy and sasliy deploy mas! in 15 seeonds.
®  ON-OFF switch for each light fixture Independent sontrols for fiexible illurinatin.
®  Digital hous melgr Monilors Lolal unit operalion lima, assisting wilh meaagement! of rentat cliarges,
® Aulomulic shuldown Jor low ot pressure and  high Protects your westmant by proactively itenlifying failures,
coolant lempgralire
Mast

& Verlcal operation and storage

Four tubuilar stoel sections with polymer guides
Distinctive angle fixture cesigr

Tlectrc winch with winch guard

358-denree retalion

Sell-retracting coil cord
& ndustrigl-black pawder coal

Quick raising/lowseing of mast. Optimizes shipping and storing by minimizing maehing featprint.
Designed fos high stabildy and strength.

For gonsisient light distribution.

Raises mast in 15 seconds, Seff braking.

Lickabe and adjustable from graund,

No unintenlionai catle hangups and lawers risk of lansper damage.

Powdor-coated interiar and exterior provides superior rust protaclion.

Convenience Outlats
& MLT4050 models

® MLT4080 models

®  MLT4150 models

- One 120 VAG, 20 A, GFCI, duptex suilet (NEMA 5-20R)
- One 120/240 v, 30 A, |wislicck oultel (NEMA L14-30R)

—Two 120 VAC, 20 A, GFC, tuplex oullets (NEMA 5-20R)
« One 1207240V, 30 A, twistoek oulisl (NEMA L14-30R)

—Two 120 VAC, 20 A, GFCI guplex outlets (NEMA 5-20R)
—Two 1207240V, 30 A, iwisllock autlet (NEMA L14-30R)
— Two 240 VAC, 50 A, wistlock outlals (Leviton CS6369)

-106-



MLT4000 Wide-Body Series

GENERAG ' mvosns
e AR MDA

Benefits

Enclosure
®  Heavy-duly, 14-gauge slee!

®  Stainless sleel hinges on doors

® UV ant fade esistant, white polyaster powder paint

®  Sound ratings

Lifting point and fork pockets
Document hotder with owner's manuat

For tough rental applicalions,
Prevenls oxidation and helps increase resate value,
Salt-spray tested to 1,000 hours.

— MLT4060, MLY4080 models: 68 dR al 23 1L {7 m).
- MLT4150 models: 71 6B at 23 # (7 m).

Cenler-mounted lifting point allows Hting from above using chains of ferklift, or ifting wilh on-site machinery.

includes AC and DC witing diagrams.

Traltar
®  Tubular steel frame

2,200 b (998 kq) capacity leaf-spring axle

Rigid Iame designed tes stability, for on- or ofi-road towing.
MLT4060, MLT4080 madels.

® 3000 b (1.361 kq) capacity teal spring axle MLT4150 models.
®  Romavable tongue — 48 in. (1219.20 mm) lengll Allows for consotidaled shipping and decreased maching loolprint shipping or fang-lerm storage,
®  Four 2,000 |b (907.18 kg) Jevehing jacks Quick-tuen styie reduces set-up time, Lockable in stowed positions.
@ Sids nutriggers For leveling and stabilization in ug to 65 mph (104.6 Km/h) winds.
®  Single-wall polysthylene tenders Black. high densily, UV resistant polymer.
® |ED trailer tights (side, hrake, and direclionals) 00T approved.
®  Rocessod rear lights and illuminated licensa plate holder 0T approved.
®  Ties - MLT4060, MLT4080 models; ST175/80R13.
-- MLT4150 models: P205/75R15.
®  [ont step plalform For easy adjustment of light fixtures.

poawer Zone Piua Advanced Conteoller
®  Ngsigned specifically for mobile {ighting appitcations
)

Rusk-10-dawn grogramming based on location

Seven-day scheduler automatically starts and stops the unit
each day

Programmiable setvice raminders for custem alerls
Comprehensive warnings protect the operatar and sauipmant
Event history lo monilor feet

Large. easy-ta-read, backiit color display

Hoated display with ability te aperate in cold weather

® & o & & »

{PB5 walsar Inqress rating

014084

THE LEADING LIGHT TOWER OPTION FOR

il & Maa

(=



EENEQAQ' ’ MOBILE

Specifications MLT4000 Wide-Body Series

Units MLT4060MVLED MLT4060KVLED MLT4080KVLED MLT4150MVLED

Machine
; L B84{2138)
'uBA @7 m 68

01(112[] ( 178[0 489)
?010 12 "'28«9“5“8

o (“C} D120 (47.81048.9)
OR() 20 10 120 (-28.9 10 48.9) 20

aty K
1 powafconsump[mn T W 4><320
! e g o 1,695 {751) AG75(T60). 472 mm) R 1 1[5
Weight-~#perating Ib {kg) 2,058 (933) 2,078 ($43) 2,123 (963) 2,418 (1,007)
Qenerator

Make — Matathon Electric Marathon Electric Marathon Elgctric Maralhon Efectiic
Mol 5 MCSABAIY o 20ICSABAT o 2DICSASAZ0 o BO0SAB0
Brushiess Brushiess Brushless frushicss

Cylmders
yms%m

5 Comp:ession uqnllirm {y

" Bleciric
Ele'lrl mts T
18 J (T B)

60
Full flow, spin-on
‘Au Fmet by canndgn Dry cartridge

g (a8

“Data based on engine manufaclursr and th.ld lest dma after 108+ m engine break in pariod, Actual resuliﬂ may vary, accordlng 10 facters such as age and malntenance of equwpmem,
environmenta! conditions, and fuel density. For fuel and maintenance recommendations, see owner's manual.
*“To achieve maximum service nlesval, replace oll tilter alter 50-hr break-in poriod. For eil filler madel number, soe parts manuat.

-108-~



MLT4000 Wide-Body Series

GENERAL' mosne

Lighting Specifications

Luminaires—LED

LR B B I

Four 320 W LEDH fixtures
Aluminum and polymer housing
Efiiclency: 147 low

Ln/fixlure: 47,000

Total lm: 188,000

L N I

Goverage &l 0.5 ft-c or more: 26,200 1 (2,434 m?)
IPGR LED modules; IPG5 rated drivers
Fixture-mounted drivers

Friction disc mounding for toci-tree positioning

IHumination Maps

Boundary Colar:
Foot Candleg (R-c):

Standard configuration + 70 degres tilt

g 4007
B 830 (17)
1860 (173)

B 2 Amn oy

W0 e . -
(.9 [ ; ; i
[l % T .
W) ‘
125 4o
{38.44) J
00 4o '
130.48)
284)
{1594 ‘!
frem T ‘ j i
0 ’ ‘ !
H.irt)
w75 BN 25 B WO TS 4m
{4an) {.56) {15.04) =] ﬂ-(fl'll (roz 10,141 {22.80} {348}
B4 1,040 97) FEm) 7 a00 (687)
1,410 (150) B o750 (908)
B 29004278) 15,400 (1,431}
] 5,100 (474) B8 24000 (2,220)
20 degres spread « 70 degree tilt
Diffusers equlpped
150 ..
w8 : i ;
125 ! :
[30.10)
0 i,
(1483 E
(2285} i ‘ s
L .
(15.24) £ . [
1 ]
o o
(762} :
H.im}
W0 75 S0 2 6 S0 75 0
(3048 (28R {1574 {142} in.gm) {1860 NEM] (2288) {048
FU{md) W 5 150 (478)

M 6,050 (648)
11,300 (1,050}

m A4 1AM f4 oo

-109-

20 Degree Spread + 70 Degree Tilt

g | ! : : { i !
a L Lo

{51M) | ) ] .
i

150 e

o
i :
?
st ;
!

tas |
el

100
(3048}

7hoik
jaza8)

50
(1524

25
{182}

n.(n?) 4

Wy 75 50 26 o B 100

{30.46) 172 48} {1524 1183 ftgm} {75 (1.zd) [Z2BE} 130.48)

FEImY  Em g 000 (ra4)
M 10.500 (u75)
14,700 (1,551)
B 26200 (2,434)

T ag0 (@92)
B 1880 (153
B 3.200 (297)
5,550 (516)




@ENEHAE % MOBEILE

Available Accessories™* MLT4000 Wide-Body Series

Rl
‘Sugested Colg-Weather Oplions: | ! NOTE: Cold-weather options can be

’
B0/40 coolant - v v L o« " :ponfigueed separately §
Cootant heater " v ' % ' s K
Heated tuel fiter v v v ' <
720 CCA AGM sealed battery ¥ o v v
© Ligwid containment ¥ ¥ v ¥ .
‘Bower Zone Pius controller v v v v © Advanced controligr \
‘Baitery discomaect v v v v . Lgver type for long-term sturage
"Zin bal-BULLDGGE ¢ v 7" o “v T 2 BULLDOG balikich T T
3 in. ring- ~ad;ustabie v v v v Fintle hitch R
256 in bl v BV v v Bathach T
Fiat 4 1o round 7 spade v s v v “Trailer connecter adapler
Positive aiv shutdown - v v , v “Required in some mining appications
‘Ground rod : v v v : v “For installation by a qualified techeician
5 1b. fire extinguisher ; v ’ s . v 'Installed o cabinet interior N
'8G_10A_3ST (battery charger) v s v j v }'Eattery charggr 104 3-stagp
'F%P'i\."‘l”dué?:'k drain : v v v ! v ‘For faster oil draining and replacemant i
“Diftused fens ' z v v a v v { Antl-gare, snap-on typu

'*Admtmnal aplions may be availahie, Please contac g sales reprmen.'.mve o Ihe factory for cuersnt oplions.

Additional Information

Warranty Unit Dimensions™

® 1 yex, unlimited hours/2 years, 2,000 hours AT 113 (2 9 m}

® 1ED lights: & year, fimited B 102 m (? Jg m)
Mote infarmation c 23 an “, N m)
Owner's manual is available at: : ;
wiw.genersCobileproducls.comysevite-supnosl/manials o 70 in (1 Bm

£ 14Um(.6}

“[Hmersions dre approxigte.

Genera. 119: Products = 215 Powar Drive, Bedin, W1 54923 » gengracmobileprodusts.com

A — W e
s Peeann MehBia Piosids, Al rinhls rescrvod. Al spocitications die subiect 1o ghange without notice. Pan Ko, ADGD 203340 Rev. & 10/12/2002



¢ & & ¥ & 2 B ¥ B »

.

GENERAC' | mosie

iR T

WIDE-BODY LIGHT TOWER
4000 Series

Liquid Cooled Diesel Engine

Larga fuet capacity Jor increased run Himea

Wide bidy chassis with containment aption for or or off read towing
4% 320 watt Generae G4 LED luminaries
Configurable outlets for auxiliary pover

Easy 1o sat up for rental applications

Haavy duty metal enclosure for durability

Standard electric-power mast for quick deployment
DOT trailer with wide body wheel base for stability
& year LED warianty

C5A certified

1,000 hr ol change intesvat

ML TAOBHICYLED, MLTA0BOMYLER, - KW GOHz
MLTAOBOKVLER, - BLW 60z
MLT4150MVIED, ~ 15KW 601z

Configured Models

Pictury may nof reffect actval configurations,

FEATURES

o

HEAYY BUTY APPLICATIONS: industry proven wide-body design, with muttiple
power riodes and engine options to choose from. This maching is availabie with
a varely of pptions to suit application nesds,

LED YERSIONS OFFER EXTENDEQ RUN-TIMES, LESS HEFUELING. AND
MORE CONVENIENCE POWER ULUE TO EFFICIENT 64 LIGHTING.

TEST CRITERIA.:
v PROTOTYPETESTED  +  PROVEN GENERAC WIDE BODY SERIES
v GBA TESTED ¥ MOTOR STARTING ABILITY

+  COLD WEATHER TESTED

DIFFUSED LIGHTING: Solaflon for highway applicalions reduiting glare-tes
Honting.

HEAVY-DUTY TRAILER DESKGN: For off-road tewing. Leal-apring suspension.

-111-

o

0

o

O

)

SET-UP AND OPERATION: Designed to bo wstr-filendly and efficient for rental
applications,

MULTIPLE ELFETRIC POWER CONVENIENCE OUTLETS: to power edernal
rdevites,

GENERAGC G4 LED LIGHTS: Designed for maximuem power and lower foist cost of
ownership. Lowers fusl oost by up to 33% compared to metal hatlde fights,

AUTOWATIE VOLTAGE REGULATION (AVR} IN MLT4150 MODELS. For
pawering guacd sations, job-slte traliers, 4nd other applicafions requiring clearer
alacirica] power,

ANALOG CONTROLS OR POWER ZONEY PLUS CONTROLLER.

Z[SENER D@ @)



Benefits

GENERALC { MOBILE

MLT4000 Wide-Body Series

Engine
®  itsobisti® oo Kubola® configuration
®  High lermperalute and tow oif shattdown
® |iquid cooled
®  EPA Tier 4 Fingd cestlfigd
®  Fuel lank with electric sal-priming Kl pump

Proven industrial engines designed for high relizbility and low maintznance.

Pretects againgl gngine damage,

Superior ambient temperature partormance. 50% glvool, 50% water mixhurg is standard.

Al engines meet EPA carlification requirements.

Potyathylene matesial, Large-diameter fill post for easy fueling, High capacily for exienged nin fimes,

Generator
®  Maratiion Fleclic™ brushiess
®120/240 VAC
® 6% capaciter yoltage raguiztion
® 1% avtoatic voltage regulalion (AVR)

B0 Hz altzmator.

MLT4060, MLT4080 rodels.

MLT4060, MLT4080 models.

MLT4150 mode!, Provides clean power by stabilizing tha oulput voltage at varlable leads.

Elactrical System
® (One 17V, 440 CCA, we! cell battery
® 30 A siari trip breaket
®  Floodlight circuits with sealed individugt breakers
® LED fight indicalor
& Convenignce receptacles with individual breakers

Slandard squipinent.

Ensures 2 no-lnad condition exists during unit statt-up.

Protecls againat elerlrical overload of lumingires,

Gonfirms function of sack individual luminaire for easy toutleshooting.

Cantrols

Analog contrals with key-activaled ignition

Standard equipment. Mecharical keyswitch wiih fowr positiens {GLOW PLUG, OFF, RUN, START) and digital hiour
meter,

& Powor Zune Plys conlols Oplional equipment, tocludes dusk-to-dawn and auto-scheduler hmeliens.
®  Engreved, gluninum punched and anodized conteal panel Highly gurable for construction cental applications.
& logqle switch for raising and lowering mast Aflows operalor 1o quickly and easily deploy mast in 15 seconds.
®  ON-OFF switeh for each light fixturg independent onltals for flexible iumisation.
& Digital howr meler Moriitors folal ynil operation time, assisting wilh management of rental ¢harges.
® Auomatic shutdewn lor low ail pressure and  high Protects your investment by proaciively identifying failures,
cuolant temperzlure
Mast

& Verlical operation and storage

Fawr fubular steel sections with polymer guides
[istinctive angle fixure design

Elactrit winch with winuh guard

359-deqree rotalton

* & s ®

Self-retracting coll corg
® Industiiahblack nowdor coa!

Quick raising/towering of mast. Qptimizes shipping and stosing by minimizing machine footprint.
Designed far high stability and sttength.

For consistent fight distribulion,

Faisas mast in 1% saconds. Self braking,

l,nckable and adjustabia fronr graund,

No unirentional cable hangups and towers risk of tansport damage.

Powder-coated imeslor and exlarior provides superior tusl profection.

Convenjence Qutleis
W MLT4060 modets

&  MLT4080 models

® MLT4150 models

- One 120 VAC, 20 A, GFCA, duplex aulict (NEMA 5-20R)
—Dne 120/240'V, 30 A, twisthock cutkt (NEMA L14-30R)

- Two 120 VA, 20 A, GFCI, duplex puttels (NEMA 5-20R)
- (ne 120/240 v, 30 A, iwistlock outtel (NEMA L1 4-30R)

—Two 120 VAZ, 20 A, GFUI duplex outlets (NEMA 5-20R}
~Two 120/240Y, 30 A, twistlock cutlel (NEMA L14-30R)
-~ Two 240 VAC, &0 A, twigtlock outfels (Levilon C56369)

-112-



@FNEHAG’ MOBILE

MLT4000 Wide-Body Series Benefits

Enclosura
& Heavy-duly, 14-gauge steal For tough rentat applications,
& Siaintess stesl hinges on doars Prevents oxidalion and helps increase resale valuz,
® (¥ and fade resistant, white polyester powder painl Salt-spray tesled to 1,600 hours,
*  Zound rtings « MLTA0GQ, MLT40B0 tnodals: 68 d8 al 23 B {7 m).
~ MLT4150 models: 71 dBat 23 ft (7 m).
& Lifling point and fork pockels Center-rounted iing point aHows iffing tror atiove using chlns ar forklif, or Hiting with on-site rmachinery.
®  Documen holder with owner's manuat Inclyges AC and DC wiing diagrams.
Trailer
®  Tubular slest frame Rigid frame designed for stability, tor an- of aff-road lowing.
& 2900 b (998 ko) capacily leal-5pring axie MLT4DE0, MLT4080 morzls.
® 3000 th (1,361 ky) capacity \cal-spring axle MLT4150 madels.
®  Rempvadie longue — 48 in. (119,20 mm) fenglh Allows for consalidated shipping and decransed maghine foatpring shipping or forg-term slorage,
® Four 2,000 1t {90718 ki) loveding [acks (Juick-turn style reduces set-up time. Lockabie in stowed positions.
®  Sido aulriggers For leveling and stabifizafion in up to 65 mph {104.6 Knyh) winds.
®  Single-wall polyathylene fendars Black, high density, UV tesistant polymer.
& LED trailer lights (side, brake, and dizectionals) DOT approved.
% Recassed rear lighls and iluminated license plate holder DGT approved.
® Tirgs — MLT4080, MLT4080 models; ST175/80R13.
- MLT4150 modeis: P205/70R15,
®  Front step platforin For easy adpustment of iight fixtires.

Power Zone Plus Advaneed Controller
®  Designed specificatly Ior mabile ighling applications
®  Dusk-to-gawn programming based on location

®  Seven-day scheduler astormatically slas and staps the atiit
each day

Programitaatile service reminders for fustom aterls
Comprehensive warnings protect the operalor and equipment
Event history (o moniter fiaet

Large, sasy-lo-tead, backlit coler display

Heated display with abifity to aperate in cold wealler

* % 5§ & & @9

IPG5 water ingress raling 4084

THE {EADING LIGHT TOWER OPTION FOR

W duts il & (3as



GENERAG i MOBILE

Specifications MLT4000 Wide-Body Series

Unhs MLT40E0MVLED MLTA060KVLED MET40B0KVLED MLT4150MVLED

Machine
tisbHink capy CooMSe o Bedqmds) o o BEAaEE
CBA@Tm : I B
cmph (e “H5(108) o :
() D0 130 (-17.8 1o 48.9) mmm-wamm} umwo(w m489)
IR s I ] 1201 1204-28.0 1048 8). 20 1020 (28810 489
oy B e '
o m 186,060 SRR |:1: 11, U
W 4%320 A%
i i) £ 675 (T80 RRRER oy 14 ; i
‘Weight—Operating ‘ fis (hg) 2078 (943) 2 123 (953) 2418 {1 09?)
Generator
Make — Msrathon Flectric Marathon Eleciric Marathon Eleetric Marathon Electric
Mads L R0ICSARMI L 2ICOATAIT: o EOICSARARY GaAS0:

Brushless Brushiess Brushlass Bushlzss

Tapaciiar

o (0

L]

goh (thr) o
gnh-{Lihn

U ToW, Spi-on

Dry carlr"adbe ' Dry catlridgs |

*Data hased on enning manufacturer and fmid test data atter 100 4 eniging braak in peslun Actual resufts may vary acmrdmu to fac!ms such as age ang malmnnanco of equipment,
enviconrmesal cenditions, and fuel density. Far tuel and mainterance secommandations, see ownar's manal,

**Tn achieve maximum service interval, replace il tiller aller 50-hr break-in peried. For il fiker modet number, see parts manyal,

-114-



@ENE“ME’ | pCTEILE

MLT4000 Wide-Body Series Lighting Specifications

Luminaires—_ED

®  Four 320 W LED fixures ®  Covarage at 0.5 f-C of more: 26,200 A2 (2,434 m?)
#  Aluminum and palymer housing ® P68 LED modules; 1PG5 rated drivers

w  Cfliciency: 147 pw ®  Fidute-mountad devers

&  Lm/lidure; 47,000 #  Friction disc mourding for toof-frae positioning

& Tol Im: 188,000

Hlumination Maps

Boundary Color:
Feot Candles (fi-c):

3 20 W &

Standard configuration « 70 degree tilt

200 200 ...

5.2

[e27]

B b N
e
H

tt.{m}

(3048}

]

1,610 (150)

£ 2900 @278
B 5.100 (474)

= E

Wo 5 50 25 0 % 50 15 100
@A (B PEN gy PR (63 QLN fhay
B 1oy FEY B 7400 @or

B o750 (906)
15400 {1,451)
B8 22,000 (z.230)

20 degree spread - 70 degrae tit
Diffusers equipped

W e , N T
! i i ; : :
L B ; ! -
(8.1 § : .
100 | i
e i
{
B i
|22.85} E '
i :
s i
ey i
qan | |
i ) .
i - |
H.{h?} L i et ] .
0 75 50 ¥ 0 2 B 78 140
{448)  (a8) (82 (78 ) 161 n6M)  (ZeeE) B0
awoEn FEO @ s 480 a7
830 (77 B 5950 (446)
1,860 (173} 11,300 {1,050}
3,450 (321) B 15,400 (1.662)

s | : ! = { i i dow : ‘ : : %
' : ! ; ; ; ; } : ; i
W) & ; : AT ) | { ;
i : ; : ' !
572 . usay !
i : { .
125 | i 125 L i
(3. 1) ? i fesy
(30.401 P : [T .
| j
L i ) ! msy i\
. : :
B o 50

20 begree Spread « 70 Degree Till ]

1524 B -

B 1850 (153

i
gy i oo
! -
9} ‘
(ree)
0k 75 &0 25 )] 25 50 15 00
poE pRER (SI9 6N g, P62 QRN 28y oan
B oesoen FEOMY B eooorey

M 10,500 {475)

18,700 {1,551)
B 26,200 (2,434)

3,200 (297)
3 5.550(516)




GENERAC { MOBILE

Available Accessories* MLT4000 Wide-Body Series

‘Sugigested Gold-Weather Options: 1 NOTE: Cold-weather aptions can be !
60/40 caolant A s v ; v ‘configurad separately ;
Goolant heater a Y Y i v i
Heated fual fiter v v s j v :
720 COA AGM sealed batlary v v ’ , v :
Liguld containment v v v . v

Fou “'Z”"sP'"" "ontrulter v e v RN Aannced"nntr wer

‘ v v e v Uhver type fa ‘

#in. ball-BULLDOGE T s ' v T2, BULLDOG bailhi{(:h

din. ing—adjustable v i v v v " Pintie hitch ' |

St T v v v - 1

Fiat 4 to'round 7 spadn R v A ; s |Trailef connector adapter |

Positive air shutdows v v C u v ‘Roquired In some mining applcations

"Grﬁund rod v v v ; s For installation byaqualmed techmcian J

; fire exﬁnguisher ; v v v ; v Instaﬂad to cablnet interior

"ac 10A 351 {battery charger) ' v v v v Battery charger: 104, 3-stage ’

! ‘ e % . v ;¥or faster oit drammg and repl ’

Diffusedlens S v v v Ant- glaw s11ap-on type f

“Addlitonal nptions may be availzhie. Please conlact g sates representalive or ihe Bctory for currént oplions.

Additional Information

Warranty ' Unit Dimensions®
® ] year, unfimited hours/2 vears, 2000 hours ¢ A T3in (29m}
® LED fights: 5 yea, fimited B 102in (259m

More Information

C
Dwner's manual 15 avatlable an: ;
wwvw.genemrmoblieproducts com/service-sup pormandals o.M sn {1.78 m}

2331 {711 m)

£ 144 in {3.96 m}

*Dimtisons are dppiximeds,

.. Genera. .1.:,{.5?_'Pmduc13 + 215 Power Drive, Barlin, Wi 54923 = gengracmobifleproducts.com
GEN EFIA!;_:  MOBILE 2027 Gonarac Mabilc Products. A nghts resarvets, Al specilications e subjict to change without notléd, Part No. AGRRI293M0 Kev. © 10/12/2027



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
November 7, 2023

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT

AGENDA ITEM: 10.1 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS

DATED SEPTEMBER 29, 2023 THROUGH OCTOBER 13,
2023

ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS

DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated September 29, 2023 through Qctober 13,
2023 are for expenditures after September 17, 2023 and befare October 13, 2023,

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommencds that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.



o]  Total Payments Report i i 1041872023
P i R Dekailed Sublotaled by Yend FETd PM |
B " DatePau betveen 0917/ 2073 ant 10/13/2023 T
T T ATH. ARD, AUBRIT 340450} 11372023 ; |REIMBLURS! 0] 63207078] 10 1010- 1300051 § 100 00004 3000-2-0000 T Claseroam - Palnt Frays TS
ADLARD, AUDRIE T40430} | 127023 [REIMBURS] 4 6221707E: (B10-11600-0-13100- L000043000-2-0000 Classroam - Paril Brusnes R
: I L T 11 Total Papment Amgunt; | -
1588] {AMPLIFY EDUCATION, 3:C PY | ZHEG5TI0NTHIGLI | (- 1803T71 0 “DED-0T205-9-3 1165-1 CHI0AZ0R0-281 D3 i Scienes Curculum DOESEREL:
AMPLIFY EDUCATION, THC BV 1 4038309002023 | |NV-301385 62212286, [0 1D10-07200-0-11 190 LADUG-42000-2-0103 Seinca Cuercutum LAdes| Ceder) EEE
B : : T : 3 T T T Yotal payment At ]| ] §a06542 5
1339] [AM-TECH [NSPECTECH SERVICES LL {3 30-0-D000 B5500-62960-0-0303 © Inspection Sereces Gym - Seplerer 3023 ¢ SBB00.06
3 T SR o LYo Payment Amunt. | ' 30000 =
4 A BUS SALES [ 240386. 050902035 | | ; Ui 62212243 {0 b0V 230-0- (D=3 60004 26000004 Bus suppies - Watee temp 7T YV
a-% BUS SALES LR 240410, 1062023 . INVSACHIE 0 61215782 01-07250-0-06000-36640-43000-5-0000 Bus sippbes - Kat Sokrfiod L 58773
: H R T ; ?aw%mentﬁmnunL . $&§E.34 CO]
2 2AR0DAI0RIH2025 | (4592 0} 621 (2289 D F1§70.0-11 160-2420D 44300201 36 Credi - mnlsractive Geand e
' ot ; 240005 0NTHOTI L 49 & 62212289 91533820401 £ (D0-24200-93000-2 6108 Crasdt - Ssreces (84,562 307
o0} 1PV ;| 290346 HRR2023 | 5501 B 62211289 (G | B10-SA000-0-00600. T2000-5BI00-3-0030 Lilpare Sexvices i sis000 ¢
001 IPYV LIS TIOGINI0S5 | (5502 0 622E2289) S0 OEROSHE0-ELIG-2A200-44000- 501 £7 Intesactve Board £4,962.54 |
B 240045 0WIH0T3 07 GI27228% (0 [OIB-SEEE4RT E LDD-24200-43004-3-2100 KeyboardsHeadphones {  53.590.23
1 240345 {02023 B 52212289 {510 S8194-0-1] HO0- 242034400012 HiD Yebcam TTT T 578658
s : I RN S Total Payiient Amount; _ . '
488 BEDOYA, EDWARD T 24DS33 113023 ] : 0] 62257079 0 [A16-13680-0-1 F10B-10000-43000- 22000 Classroam - RewamisBnsishaposrs
BEDOY A, EDWARD 25043311011 372003 | REIMBURS,  ©f 622 (W%, 10 ﬁ]ﬂ 11008-0-11 EQ0- K004 3000 2-0000 Classmoem - PeasiPEnisk sbels
: P : : : __ : 'Eeaf_aymthawnh- i
ALIFORMNIA BUSEESS MACHINES 13343 62255183 :}19-1 HIG0-£-14D5-LOGA0-36004-D-6900
: L : : ; : wtmwm : Fﬁ
ALIFORXIA DEPT OF TAX & FEE 1057413175 in lﬁl—tl’!??ﬂ-ﬂ&ﬂﬂ&-;&ﬂﬂﬁ-%i‘tﬂﬂ&ﬂﬂﬁﬂ Fieesi Tax - 3rd Crisater
: T : I Tota Im.&mant. '
ENTRAL VALLEY CULLIGAR [240393 o 522135188 130-57 100-5-90000- 3mm-ﬂ-m:ﬂﬂ
ERNTRAL VALLEY CULLIGAN 240354 o 52215E85 019-0003-0-0000- T2000-56000-0.8000
: DT ' LT Yomi Payment Amoant
11T CELARISMA GONEALES-TOVAR 14@321%09329.-14}31 mn—ﬁ?nu-ﬁ-ﬂﬂ[m I600A-SBH0-A-0D30 Fanawal Schon Bus Ciasses
: T Fotal Payment Amount] | $o35.00 |*
1388! ;CREATIVE BE:S SALES ;246413 W0 158 (4400005 56000-64066-0-2102 2023 1C Bus ¥13 | 5200,000.00
REATIVE BUS SALES | 2ADIZE 103083 ﬂ]M?mmm E000-64000-0-2 F62 : POFHIC Bus #13 . 525163.58
g o A T T Total Payment A ey i iEAEE v
iCUTLER QROST LAMIFIED SCH DIST 140331 1997790013 | 22 B 62312294 170-54 100-0.DA00E. 37000, 530005000 2324 TGty Cuss 525006 :
“CUTLER OROSE UNTFIED SCH DIST 240387 RHIHROR 0} 632133092 0 H-00106-0-00006-72000-38000-0- 105 : Psintshop Senvicas - Spanish Varsion £38.05 |
10661 [CVIN (AL [T40431 101 i200s | 4B4BE | -
: - : Y — Toai Fryment &munt.
£330} [DYNAMIC ALITO THESEL REPAIR B4 IN062027 ; (1239 ! s}jﬂ-ﬂun-ﬁ-aown-aﬁuw;amm BUS suppies - Crankcase Ereatar
! - : Ci T Yotal Payment AmoBAt | ' S184.31 =
DEBARLYLLP O EHONINNS | (EL0LSSTI6H GEMB&]&D—&-‘J&GDB-?!PQD—SSDR]—DWB sl Sarvicas © SI565000 |
| Yata) Payment Amotnt:. | . ” T gieEEeOn v




78| LOZANO SMITH

292023 él]gﬁli?

Tolal Payments Report Report Date: | 107182623 ¢
Dﬂa:laﬂ Subtotaizd by Vendor : [ 30714 PM -
T Datz?alﬂbebﬂ'een &9;1:-':23)3 and 113:13:21:13 : ! —
ERMPLOYMENT BEVELOPMENT DEPT. mnsmzs {;\t-.,asnm: mmmmmmn-ﬁnﬁm SUel 3rd Guasiar
7 : i : I Toral Pay Aok - 338207 ' :
1168] FUEL [IMRIS[09N0Z0038 | 11182 | ;EIE!}-&EIDB-EI—i E 103 L RO S S04 A 305 ASES - July-August 2023 S25.000.00 -
S FUERE [24AGaTORN35 | e | 085510081 5 | D0- 1005 10045304 ASES - July-August 2023 ,509.32 ;
FUEE ] I0IIHI0LT | (F183 | 0 §0-26000-0-1 3 [O0- | G00-5B000-2-31 £ 1 ELOP - July-Angust 2023 {525 0000
FEEL : 2403390997023 | 2183 | 10 26090-0- 11 EO0- 0005 102011 £ ELGB - Julp-fgust 2023
i : 7 HE Tat&i Pafmentnmaunt: T
FIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUST O o] 61217083! BT0- 1 0B0-D-BU0 100074 30000000
FiRST-CETIZENS BANK & TRUST C0 o 6221783 -mu-tmuﬂ-u-&nﬂw-gtﬂm-ﬂasmm
: - o HIE i I Pt Total Payment Amount:
583, ' GOLD STAR FOODS © | PdAITIO0ENEIE o 62212295 TTE D0 370054 7600.0-0000
‘GOLD STAR FOODS : 2403749292023 | Ol §2RIAFST R, (139-53100-0-00000-37000-57H0-0-0000
GOLD STAR FGODS : 240575 O20/2023 07 62262255 ] 13553 -0 0R000-3 700 -1 TOO- Lo 5
G0LD STAR FOODS [ 40T IGA9R013 : 0] 62252255 156-53 L0 O0G0-3 P04 700000 $2.073.44
{GOLD STAR FODDS : T40A00; FNC62003 | BI2E5T4 - 0; 62215187 130-53 HI0-0-2HHA) (-3 7008 S ROGER0-BO0E 55704 |
B GOLD STAR FOODS 1404007 10062023 (6356087 8} 62213187 130-53 504 D-BA000- 1 10004 7006-0- (00 §74.40 ;
o : T R Total Pa'mentnmnﬂnl. sz,snzt =
588 [INTER{UEST DET. CANINES FRESNO 06 PV | | 240415]10M62923 ¢ 1058 : ol 62315188 DLO-G7200-0- | 106-£3000-58000-0-0341 D
T B T - : ! ; [ TﬁtaEPamzut.ﬁmemrL -
1386] JENNIFER ROBLEDOC ; 40344 [N . RERMBURS OLS-34r1 000§ ELO-24550-43000-1-03546 Reitibursemer - Supplias for Cafecin
: T Yol Payment Amount: | )
16790 | MiAM T REVES CONSULTING 10062003 | £405 03000005 317 0031 FG0-53000-2-2000 Seplamber Sendces
e e - 7 L T ol Payment Amounkl | j

G!ﬁ-ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ-ﬁ-ﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂ-ﬂ 1 6-SBOCE-D-fuil

LHR2033

: Lenel Services Tor agatisdions - Augusl 2023 315450
{LOE AN SMITEE ;2]98&29 0 62212207 ﬂ]Dm&ﬂﬂ-&mﬂ ‘7 200 530 G0 Legai Sen'acss tor Fasdilies/Business- Avguss m 55 860.35

Total Payiment A i

T O i i $E96275 *
MCGEE REFRIGERATION PV 340320 0BI900Z3 18056 11 O] 6121298 30753 100-D-RI000- 57000-53000-0-0600 Separ - Wak In Freezer Ia SEEDEA |
TCGEE REFRIGERATION ' i & 62312298 10-31500-0-00009-5 L 10 L-S6000-0-0000 Repdir - Ream D s
N - ' o To : ' - S502.88 1%
638 IMIDWAY AUTO PARTS & 62212299 Sugpies - GaskeySdicone L e
A o : ¥ T Tomi Payment Amaant| ¥
1237 IMESSION LRNEX SERVECES TSIB06asRG . D, 62212300 130 53100-4- 00000-3 7690 4305001008
MISSION LENEN SERVICES t 1520064485 o 62212300 13453 100-0-00R0D- 3 TE00- S6DE0-D AR
NISSION LESEN SERVECES 520109720 | Di622i2300 (1305 1100-0-00800-3 7000-36000-0-0I0%
| INMISSEDN LIMEN SERVILES TIS2006a488 | 0 621020 0H-8E S0U-0-00B00-B1 F4]_55000-0-400%
; IMISSEIN LINEN SERVICES ! S2DI6IEEE | 0: 62ZE23G0 0350 T20--HH0- 3601560 0-0306
| {MISSION LIEN SER¥ICES TAITOR2025 | 520105723 | 0 GIZEI3eT GIE-81300-G-0B00-8 | 151 -S6000-0- 00
: iMISSION LPNEM SERVICES {09003 | 20009723 | 0! G22iZ30e 10-07130-G-000H0- 35009~ 5000000000 )
BISSI0M ETNEN SERVICES BNDGI2023 | S20568285 | 0} 62215196 130-53 $60-D-0008 -3 0056 400-0-0000
{IS51E1% EINEN SERVICES SHITR5TE7 0! 61215190 B10-5]S04-0-C000-8 ELO1-SE000-0-0000
(IESION LINEN SERVICES TSI0358287 062215190, 0 1010-07230.0-00G00. S6AIB-S6040-5-0010
MBSO LTNEN SERVICES SHE35] [ {0 EE500-8-00000-E1 1 -56000-0400%

IMESSION LINEN SERVICES

§ 2404222100 31202

5221518

gimﬁlm&]ﬂ?{lﬂ-m




Tote! Payments Report ReyortDate: || 10/26/2023 |
Oetaifed Sublotaled by Yendor E ST - 1
: BateFaui behueenﬂ!iﬂ?.{:ﬁizaiﬁ 10;13;m:3 i ne
I i . = : .
G0TIPV 240423 BOI3023 | 520231540 0} 62217084 nmnnm-n-umnn-smsmmm 51995
- e T R T ot Payment Amoumty ' - $BGE.D7 i+
A0 PY L IMOLIS00ENIES  SINITEIS MK 0 G22E2HH Ulﬂ—fpi}trl}(]—u-ﬁﬂl)ﬂﬂ FR0C-43000-0-0500 i Cffice- Erveloges wiClaspFilssiFastners. 85161
fo0; BV G403 THWINAERS | (3305522300 u;ﬁiim}m {L0-BFI0I-0- L1 E09- FICA 3O00-2-0 EXE SPED Supplias - Isdex Leiters ; 523,63
Q] PV {20486 100G | [I3052828 5 0} 62215151 iDEE-CTROA0- F [ 160360004 300-2-0 E2 SPED Suppies - Tsh 175 oU SLE4
907 1PV © 740424100 22635 | 11334356470 0! 622E7085 ‘DEEI TLOB-0-1 1 $00- 1040004 3000-2-0000 PansFaperHigklighiensTaps $126.63 |
Tl T i T T i Totol Payment Amount | ) $2i007 =
E379; [P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY 007 PV ZAORTLLARWI003 | E44ESTET] 130-53 100-0-D000-5 70005 30000000 Lumich TraysiSea: Liners DoMEsm
P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY 0PV L A3 TTIRI003 T3S (D003 TA0D 4 0D -B-00% : Lunch TraysiSporks kils i E36R.50
. P &R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY PV 24O3TRIBRI2023 § 13053 | 000 D05 MR- H0-G-00 00 . Lurch TraysiSparks kils S3B5.00
T P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY Cipd PV | 240RE4|DHII0Z3 - 113053 100 0-0BI0H- 3 70004 3000-0-000 Lunch TreysiSporks kits 536890 |
- A : HEEE Tokal PFayment Amount:; | $1608.07 i*
%3 PG&E i 2AG4011 G20 | (R TI9RTAAEN 4} 622131920 0 030-00600-G-05HI0-8 35905 5000 0. 500 55703
fIPG&E ica 240408 LRIZ0ZT | (7543457351 8 61213192 10 {HO-0000D-5-00300-81040-55000-0-400% 5833 5;}
} ' : L Ui T okl Payment Amount | . 546235 *
0 1828014 | ¥ 6221519 (R 35077 £25-5-G0000-85000-62 300.0- 1605 | AmHilectFees for Libeary - Seplember 2023 ¢ SEDE2SD
[ EEETE B 622151930 R 35E-r?’ﬂﬂ~{?~ﬂ0{?ﬂﬂ—ﬂ§l}ﬂﬂ 62 104-0-3500 © Adan Mok Ergineernig Chd Consusent (Gymp ymnu i
. B : . P : Tal:al Payment 4 B . - } ﬁsﬂ.% i
293 {PENAS DISPOSAL PNC AR {2404041 HD5I203 ; FERSEE | ¢ B 62Z1EI94; IR BI-D000-5-0050-81060-3 5004-0-6000 o samag
. IPENAS DISPOSAL 1T : i 240436 MRBSZOER | TS G o] 62115t (R mn-mmmwﬂ-smcﬂ-ssmu 040 ' g;‘s
R ' L ; ,; i N | Tamgﬂmmﬂnréé ' ] $Lats. —F i
210! {PROBUCERS DIPV | PM03ET00THINZT | 34RRR0480% £ S2ZIZI02 IRY | E30-53800.0-005H0-3 70044 TOB-0-THH) D ndpand
. IPRODUCERS - PV 240368 002023 ; (S8IEETIG © G- 5311239 TR [ E30-53 30-DB0080-3 TO60-4 TOGE0 -0 { BTIEA4:
PRODUCERS ’ PV | 1240369 0TI | {SEIR4TIT! D182212303] (B CEI0-53 1000000037001 700000000 T © o BSSEDS
:PRODUCERS ¢ SO3T0O0IHHTT | SR TET B 62212303; R ; E30-33 100 0-D0060 370 044 790050 ) BOBS.ES |
PRODUCERS PIS057F OWIHTRT ¢ [34AE264TS 0L E2XHZINE] 1R | 330-53 100-0-DA0H0-T 0N FI05-0-0000 ) S16.08 ;
PRODUCERS S0385 AVIHG2T | (SEA14626 | 0: 62217305 (R 1230 {Jawumm-smmammm 39«56.?3 )
R : i T T feial Payment A i _ ] 3350508 ¢
78! {RON PAUL DISTRIBUTING 24037105021 0: 521123 :ﬂ *—;;fsm (X003 TA0-4 F0 B30 : . ST
SN ; f , o . Totalp A T $3ait0 v
H236; (RTO SYSTEMS 1NC. 240433 165372073 | D; 62217086 _um Dﬂﬂ%-ﬂ-&ﬂﬂbﬂ-:[éuﬂ—ssﬂﬂﬂ-i}-ﬂﬂﬁ} : Fu Vacoings - (iassifiad PS4 'Jl‘-1
: o : i : 1 T ] T Yotal Payment Amount| | - $iia0n s
SCHODL FACILITY CONSULTANTS S038E 00/ 2WI0T ¢ ISEEI02025- 0 GZZEIS O m Dﬂﬂﬂﬂ-ﬂ BHOGH-THH06-58H00-6-0009 Sardges bor fagust 2023 DOsTELSD
- ! : H i i T Tuht?armentmmaﬁ:é 7 o $F92.50 = -ﬂ
558 [SCHO. NURSE SUPPLY 0413 10DG2823 B: 6ZELSERS] (O um GRG0+ 1 3064 20004 00500 Hdhtetic Supplies T v
| ISCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY 240413 16062023 | B 62215695 0 gD[U-&ﬂﬂEﬂ-ﬂ—EﬂﬂDﬂsHDﬁ-{Hﬂ&ﬁ-ﬂﬂm teurse Suppies [ s
; : T el R Amannk. | ' L ssmaszic
3 1SCHOOL SERVICES GF CALIFORMIA 2A0A2THREINGIT | HIIISEAIN FILTEE I}ﬂﬂﬂlﬂ-ﬂ (000-73000- 3200 20000 : Weekshig - Coeez P s27E00 ¢
i f - : __ Tolal Paymaent Aount:._ - 339500 %
1079 ISIVAS DIL COMPANY, RNC manazo | 1620637 L7 az-.nsg
B TH - s:.,mu *
359] {SlC B H0417; | oCT IS 0} E22ESI06] O § Cciaber msurance P OBST,154.36 |
815C BA041 7 IDNDGI0ES | IDCEING | Of GRIESISE] 10 0 3(-D000-0. 000000 CRA0-BS 02 E-0- 600 Cictcber fsumnce i OB5571.20




IF | | Monson-Sultana 3. Union Elem. Schionk Bistrict Tatal Payments Report iReportPake: | 10183023 Co
! Detsiled Sublotaled by Vend BEL IS A
) ~ Dataraid beh mwm,rmu and 1u:13;za23 S : ;
i : : Fotat Fayment ﬂmm.ln::. T b EsEas ¢
£314, SOHLS ENGINEERING, INE 239374 HOGIZ023 10331900 PD0-85000-62 F00. 10303 | Gym - Compact TastngiRslosing 5op ot 1272
. IBOTLS ENGINEERENG, INC z-ﬁm‘}g E 13205 150-??51!.1 -000E0- 850062 1004104 i Libraey - cmﬂmsalamzms i 8l E}#T&ﬂ'
i ' B Total Papment Amoung ' $231832 ¢
3661 {SGUTHERN CAEIFORNIA GAS CO 2904257 TOELTIER O FO-DE-H-DD0-8 1000- 55096 0-0000 ;. 53T.08
{SOUTHERHN CaLIFORA GAS CO Ez-tmzs maﬂﬂn 18 5i6 mw usmumm&smu-&sm&mnﬁ T 510437 ¢
IS SRR i Total Payment Amount S2418T 7
8501 (SOLTHWEST SCHODL & OFFICS SUEP AN B TE0E1ETIIT, 16-11500-5-11 £10- FQOCE-43005-2-0000 Pancd Beghrar 56142 |
SSOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPF 240348 109/2972003 B10-£1000- D—ll!i}ﬂ—aﬂﬂﬁi}-{}ﬂﬂlil—‘-‘-m}m Pencl Lackie wiErasars : S?EJJ
- : S N Total Payment Amount]| ' $138.55 ¢
YSCO FOODSERVICES T T4BESG] K02 | 0; §22(2308; R 90535005 500~ 3 OO H00-D-9000 538791
" SYSL0 FOODSERVICES - 2EIER. OTHIOT Dl EIzII50E (R 113453 100 DRI0G-3TE00-4 7000 01400 = ) C 5300
| |5YSCO FOODSERVICES Z403SEMNZOIGZY | 3547684 | 0] 62212308, (R :130-53200-8-00000-37000-47069-0- 200 S675.52
" 1 iS5Y¥SCOD FOODSERVICES 240361 [IRA200E023 | 384760207 i 62312308 IR; | L30-53 EO0-0-000K00-3 70004 THHG-0-06 ’ $519.36
{ ISYSCO FOUDSERVICES " 390762/ 0O/9/2003 | JRAT43R46 | 62212308, IR| [130-55200-0-00000-37005-4 T000-0-0000 ¢ 60648
‘SYSC0 FOQDSERYICES {2363 BHAN20S | 3RATSERT6 | 0: 622123981 iR] [ 330-53160-0-C0000-3 TG4 TR00 000 I - %2,61936
Y¥SCO FOODSERVICES 0T 6a2E3208] R 130-57100-0-000R-37R00-47(00-0-0000 f ' '
VSCE FOCDEERVICES | U 6202308 R (130-53100-0-000063T0-470-0-CA08
YEO0 FOODSERYICES 40566 05/ ZH2023 i 63252308 R, |130-53100-0-00306-37000-47005-0-5000
* S¥SO0 FOODSER VICES 0439 10372023 | 3BALESTHS | 41 6217096 [0 1I30-53190- D«ﬂﬂﬂ#]ﬂ-i‘?ﬂ{:ﬂ-ﬂﬂﬂﬁ-ﬂ-ﬂﬂilﬂ
R S SRR Ui Total Payment Amounts, | " B3
THE HONE BEPOT PRO 0316 0UTNIEIE ;| T6I9HT 1 B S2XIZI9. 581500-0-900-8 E1DL-43000-5-0000 +6" Brush Rod Sles! LR
i {THE HOME DEPOT PRO § 290554 HAN22023 | 166149876 0. B2 0 16-D006-0-HI00-3 FHB-S 5000-0-9003 Trapper Dast Mep SI147 -
TTHE HOME DEPOT PRO §Z4055S 009023 | | 76649884 0 RZEIH R 0 - DUOOE-0BU06-5 H00-43000-0-500% Slatic Disipaing Hase ST
“THE HOME DEPGT PRI T2i0956 WIS | 17 01 Gi2i2309, R [OI0-0D0DA-0D0AD-BI0N0-4300K-0-0000 Cusiodas Supgies T Sn08s |
THE HOME DEPGT PRO 4} 63213198 GH-0000-5-80040-1000-43000-5-0030 Glovas T
: f : R Tatal Paynk Amout: | - - $i575E0 ¢ .
THE LATINO COMMISSION 1u-a"zuﬂ.u-um T-52800-5-08 17 Wiorkshap - £ Mendazal Reyas T BSO0.6
: 7 I : N : Toat Payment & N 7 BT
TLS CHOICE LLC T 852709292623 | 110 P O A2712310] M 0H0-32130-0-DRO0ME3000-62600-0-0303 : Apalé 10 Gym [$114,521.36 ;
| ITLS CHOICE LLE D1 2403421 09292023 | IREPLACEM 01 622L2310; IR 0 HROCISG-0-00M0 0000155 5-0-H0 E Reeplacesmet Ciect - Lawary 5665126.?'f§
T TLS CHOICE LLC [ 20341 UOGTI025 | ATPLACEN, 0! 622623 0] 500D D0-S6I0-0-LH00 ' Feapeaceemesll Checx - Gy TV 598,007 56 |
13327 TLS CHOICE LLE CABEIT A0S | (1S 061265200 3 [350-77 [20-D-A0HI0-BS0B-62 746-0. 1600 ' ApEE15 LRy ' ETTRETTIN
I TS CROICELAC PapisenEaza | e 0] GE23s200, 1 u]ﬁuaﬁfau-e-ﬂumsswm-ﬂ-um AppHE1 Gym [ SI8314.29
; : - | ota Payment Amount | , E07AI000 *
T-MOBILE # 6I1I31E R mcwlzm 0 L1 341-2420-52000- 12071 Hot Spols Juty 2623 - 45000
T-20BILE : T 4 62010311 (R (DL0-31270-0-(1160-24300-58600- E-2021 Hot Bpcts August 2023 T sas000
T-MOBILE D000 | 965604951 < O 6ZLIZI R »mu-»uzm-u £1100-24200-580490- 12021 ’ Hot Spets Seplember 2023 L 544000 ;
; : i : Tu!aEFa!Mu’ ' $1,380080 * |
TULARECGUWYGF £CF OF EDLICAT £ 240337 0902972003 | | CRI-RSBOL 0 22EZ5EZ] O .aa%-s;a‘rwmun.m&uﬂ 52005-5-D10% . Wiotestop - Crishibel HERECE
TUI.A.RECOL-'NT‘E OFFICE OF EDUCAT 240415 ESII02T | (40526 0l 6I2ET0SL T0-0T200-5-11 HD0- 000-52000-5-0102 T orkshop - AmequiniAmaninezl] Robledo G
E : : R T S Total Payment Aanountz:_| ' EOEROD
5031 105, BANCORR SERVICE CENTER o | 240383 NZHI923 T 12315, (& L£30-53100.0-BH00-3T000-43000-0-0000 : Algninium Fai | 535747 |




Sulana Jt Unico Hem. School Distriay_|

Dataied sm:tntziuf by Vendor

'mwa-aummnsnnznzamwu;mn NERRNE B N Y T

! 3 EERENE R - :
,L S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 093312823 . cosccoa 01 6121313 : £30.53 1090-8.00600-1 7008 43870-9.5090 Haocheid Tedy Ceunser Nuber Chever  ©
{UU.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 972972023 | (W CORCOR, 0! 62262363, [R. |130-53100-0-00608-37090.43000-0-000¢ P Begiass Vasam St 16 ¢
:U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 0512972033 | W CORCOR ___ # €2212313; 9-53 1000000005 7004790000000 : Caté Grocery Suppies SS87 ¢
0.5 BANCORP SERVICE CENTER _ 092972023 W CORCBR | B 422(2313] 'R 130-53108-0-0040(-37000- 7000-0-0000 Café Gracezy Supplies $72.58
5. DANCORP SERVICE CENTER [1249383109/2%2023 ; |\ CORCOR 0622123151 R 154-53100-0-8C000-3790043000-0-0080 T hop ikt SI5i40 .
; .S BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 244157149/2972023 | {CORTEZ | 0: 62212313, K 010.00000-0-0000671100-33601-0-0080 Fizza - Boary Mectog $59.32
I U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 240357 18/25/2003 | |CORTEZ - | 03 62212313] K| :019-072000-1¢100-18000-58030-20112 Kindes Software ¢ Assestmerts $246.00 |
| .U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER T340337:09/2972025 | ;CORTEZ | 01622t2313] 'R 1030-40350-0-1 [ 100-18006-45000-5-G003 Praf Dav Snacks $47.57 |
T0.S BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 1240390 199/20,2023 | B CORCOR. 0 62212315 15-00090-0-80900-3600 02300860000 Fuet for sl vericles ; ;
"0 BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 1240350 :09/29:2025 | B OORCOR 0] 62212313 §0-8500-8-00006-81 10 £ 43010-6-0060 Flag pote solar
'US. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER T240590]09/2972023 | B CORCOR] 0 62242313, 10-00000-0-00I00-8 10004 3000-D08CE Ksmeling pad fos gardering :
115 BANCORP SERVICE CENTER [ 240383 1692972025 | \W CORCOR 0, 62212313 010-30 LD-0-1 £ 100-2485043000-7-0365 Pan Otcs - Parent Cafecies 12950
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 1832409:29:2023 | [VALDEZ | 0} 622E2315! 0101 3000-4-1 £ 00-24200 2 3040- 0000 ' T Adapte Sual HOWI TTse147
‘0S5 BANCORP SERVICE CENTER ©5:25/2823 | {CORTEZ | 0: 62213315! 1010-00088-0-1 £306~52000-23000-G-400¢ : Attieric Firsi Aid Bags . 8872
TG 5. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 0109/29/2023 | |B CORCOR. 0] 62262313 91100200 5-00046-27000-S GO 0A0CG Ceettnd Mail i 3856 ¢
i 'S BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 0972972923 | [BCORCOR, 0} 62212343 1010-81580-0 DJ0C-81 101-43000-0-0008 3 Faucals. $269.37
5S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 291262023 | 1] MONTEIN 01 62212513 030-30£08-0-1 f 10G-10100.43000-2-0004 | stanba Fasners File FokderSaest Protaciorns EEEE
I "G'S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 0972572023 | |J MONTEIN  0: 6222513 010-13000-6-1 £180- 10048-53690- 1900 Offica Chair $96.26
| [US BANCORP SERVICECENTER 911997292023 | | MONTEIS - 62212313 {016-30100-6-1106-10600-45M0-2-0000 " Basm Ak ParrisSickasTimer | 1 3
{L:.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 09292025 ; [VALDEZ| | 0] 62213313 161164201 0-5-1 £106-10600-43000- 21004 ! Flash CredsPencis/Sight WornsICralesictiensy | 5
'S, BANCORP SERVICE CENTER M0 092972023 | MONTEIAN Ui 622t231 ‘1D IS0 1000-33640-00600 Rebarms - MOT Lwn Mower et
U'S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 90 972972023 | (MONTEJAN D) 6221231 10161 3000-0-1 £100-10000 2300020008 Acsllan - Peniel Tip Marer :
IS BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00! [90m0/2035 | (MONTEIAR W) 622(33 15" 016-501000-1 £106-10605-43000-1 0063 . ‘Aceiznn - Fageie Carel RN
IG5 BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 0! [T 244392 #0720:2025 | |MONTEJAN 0f 62212313 010-11000.5-1 £ 106-10600_13600-2-0003 1 Reams - Orchi Paper $350.26 |
US. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER [PV 1240392109/2972023 | (MONTEIAN | 0 62212313 R 030-07280-0-11180- 1060043040-2-0102 SPED supglies - 5 tab binderwPaper Cutienividers;  SE73.87
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 0! 7724039009202023 | {B CORCOR; 0 62242313 0 10-0080 3-8 DI00-E 16A0-43000-5-9008 15 Gai Sort Speaper S28208 |
— | |U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 4038310929/2023 | W CORCOR b 62202315, 'R |130-53 |#0-0-08000-3700833000-5-000¢ Waler fikers 17835 |
U.S. BANCORY SERVICE CENTER 00! 240392105/2972023 | NONTEJAN  D: 62212313] R 1030-100040-14100-10G40-43090-2-000% Rico - gue Slickedaghighters 57765
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 06 390392.00/29/2023 | IMONTEIAN D) 62212313 (R 010-€2I30-0-1 [100-L0000-42000-3-000% i ELD - PortfoliosFokders 176 ;
"0 s BANCOR® SERVICE CENTER Y [24039205/390073 | IMONTEJAN 0762212315/ (R 1010-07200404 [106-10600-33600-2-0102 S suppes | Self Achesive dats/Cains Diametor Hook!  $32.45 |
~ 1US. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER . 0 UIMONTEFAN  D: 62212315 1030-00000.3D0000-2 76003 3000-0-000¢ ' Office - Batierieswid ower Boost T v
. TU.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00 TMONTERAN | D) 62212313 106-00000-0-00000-73080453000.00008 Return - Desk Drawer Orgarizes (517.09)}
. 10.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENFER ol PV T o easm 1010-56106-0-1 t196-10006-33600- 10060 S grede supp “ElA 557
1.5 BANCORP SERVECE CENTER T : T 9 221820 “OE0-30106--1 [104- 108804 3600-2-0000 “singrace supplemental - ELA materal T s
. .S BANCORP SERVICE CENTER XTIV TVALDEZ | I T0t0-07200-0-F1360-2495043306-0-0506 Sident Incenlives for Open Hease $51.05 ¢
b iU.8. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 0 PV { VALDEZ ! 8 010-07200-0- F 1100-24939430000-0306 Student Incentives for Open House $38.02 ¢
U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 001 PV [VALDEZ | al 6221538 D10-07260-0- 11308-24950-4 100600646 T Suent Incentes for Open House Siee
US. BAICORP SERVICE CENTER o0 PV | 1240402: KiG6/2023 | | VALDEZ | 91 6221520t B10-630060-0-11 :00- 10954 2006-2-00AD Grades 182 - ‘Wit Unis of Study S1L1509%
“UE BANCORP SERVECE CENTER i 100672025 | -CORTEZ 9} 6221520F; @ 'DL0A0DI-D-6A000-72800-58006-0-0%I0 Servxe Foes SEETS
U5 BANCORP SERVICE CENTER S /13200 i 0062217092 (O (0I0-1(860-0-t1360- 1000430002000 Crislosa: - Disappearing ghie sicks Si613
[U.S. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 00} | : 0{62217092 [0 |01044330-0- £1109-16000-430015-0¢ 17 Prot Dev - Snawks/Walers §3536
|| iUS. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 002 9i 62217092! {O i010-GA00S-0-1360-10603-43000-2-0040 Pizza Lunchear wWDHS Sth Gzaders SE13.23
“U.S. BANCORD SERVICE CENTER Wi TRO/13/2023 ; (VACA : 4! 62217092 '@ 1010-67200-0-£1100-16000-43000-2-0357 | Spil Fricey Compalion Pza Party - Wagerezer | SEES.98.|




W

| Monson-Sultana 3t Union Elem, School District

Tulkzl Payments Report

! imepoit Date:

T T kX

Detailed SHMEG by 'llrendw

QT AT

Me?a& behuf_en BBII?II‘B?.E anad 15}'13}'2&23

US. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER A0 wmzmsé VACA 8 A OT00.0-7 1100 U400 28507 G Freiny Camasinion s Party - Wanarieme Tan
1S, BANCORP SERVICE CENTER HHO43T V1312043 | | VACA 5 TD10-07200-0- | 100-10000-43000.2-0 102 . OG mlerveniion - Replecomem Racks 824975

T iU S BANCORP SERVICE CENTER T130437 | (V132025 | IVACA D G10-B00NG-0-BO0E-T L1094 30100630 Breakfast Mig wlepeda 52080 |

- [US BANCORP SERVICE CENTER TTTa0437 [0N132625 | | VACA D O10-D000H0 B2 TI00-4 H00-¢-000 Difice suppiias - Flaavy Tuly 3 Hote FurcivdD Sheets | 57355

T ILi5. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 230437 LIVLA2033 | [VALA 0 0.1 EI0.2-3 1100+ 1 CO00-43000-2-0064 Sonzslez - Cokr Stoage BnsGtampsTagazna Hoe _ S178.6¢

T LS. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 240457 FOV 132025 | O 02-1 160001 £100-1 DG00-43000. 29000 F Gorgenz - Aren Rug Sas1 17 ¢

U5, BANCORP SERVICE CENTER TZa04FT] 132023 ¢ O 081 00T £ LOp- 1 DB0-43060- 22008 Mpamanses - Cry Erase Lined BoarsSheel Pratector £70.0F
S, BARCORY SERVICE CENTER T24B437] ENES20T3 O ] 0517 OG- 103030 200 ftobal - Slamp padsDoobellMerkers/Dosk Omganty | S212.83 -
[F5. BANCORP SERVICE CENTER 24T SN E52023 T 50000 00000-71 4043001 -00a0E : Concrale Palr Tay - Donuis for Boerd 530,50 ;
L5 BANCORF SERYICE CENTER 5249#3?%3&'13-’3333 3 iDIT-S250-0-119 EO0- [O030 -4 3006330203 ELD Suppies - FoldersiPockel Foklers 54215 -

t ¢ U5 BANCORP SERVICE CENTER LEDAIEIIN A2 O 1H10-BORT0-0-B00H- 71 Se0-53005-0- 0006 Comseior Memabership - Year SESLO0
5. BANCORY SERVICE CENTER | 2404561 113724923 | D |BL040350.0011 300- [00DG 430085017 Prof Toev - Srecks | welss sra0
55, BANCORP SERVILE CENTER, 740435 | 1073 312023 B 62217092° 10 (B10.GI00E-0.11306-4200843000-0- D000 258 Emarcidered Hats SEm80 .
5. BANCORP SERVICE CRNTER 2304361 10/13/2033 | 0 62207062] .0 010-07Z00-0-E L 160-F000R-A3000-2-0012 CarscaAIT - Wiling EInds of Sludy 512555 |
A5 BANCGRP SERVICE CENTER RETE UG ETE, 0 623E7052] 0 20 Q- CRHHG-0- DI | 108 34600 200040 Breahtast Mig wD Quintana 52871 ;
LS BANCORE SERVICE CENTER ;é:u 0 18-30A05-0- DAGG-8 FO0D-F3600-0- 801 ©asin Unibrallas with Aaba TiN & Crark

L L XL Lk

0i BI2ETO52

SH}TBE?V

51!} :I.Ell.gli ix

F4LFIA0WIG03S

o H ; TaEaE PapnﬂﬁArrmunf: !
ACA, ROBERTO 2A034BIOWINZ025 | (REIMBURS IE} ﬁ-ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ-ﬁ—ﬂbﬂﬂﬁ-ﬁ:ﬂﬂm3bﬂﬂ DI rossing Guard VesUtSlop Signijacke: S237.06
| i ! Pt Tntal Payment nmunt: 52374 K
1384 IVALDEE COMSTRUCTION SERWVICES LI MEEI | CEGR023 ¢ SIS {F!Miiﬂﬂ-ﬂ-ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ B 1 -S600-0-GI00 IrsulatzeyElacyicai g 0
P OIVALDER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 124532 D EN2023 # 5123731% {H 081 300 -0HHA00-B1 §81 -5 6008 0-05HH i -P‘airﬁ'lg
| VALDEZ COMSTRECTION SERVICES 246333 0%TH023 1 T 62212315 (R [10-81500-0-00000-81161-56008-0.0900 f Remove stdng wat
; YALDEE CONSTRGCTION SERVICES & 52212315 .{?10-315&3 D-ﬂﬂDﬂﬂ B 1 1-SEO0H-0- 0500 Caginalsil Ins

Tahl ?Mmum

3M| [ VERIZOM WIRELESS

25D 003 | |

B 52217093

530-:&3!0&-@-13*30&(] -3 OIS HH-T-0{KH)

"VERIZOMN WIRFLESS

1240454 O 3R

07 62217093

D]ﬂ-ﬂﬂﬂhﬂ\-ﬂmﬂﬂﬂ-?'fﬂﬂ{i-SE'ﬂGD-ﬂ-ﬂDﬂﬂ

T'uhh i A itz :

Total Paymenk Mlﬂw‘lt:

Grand Total Payment Amoank: L—«

SOMAE.91 HJ“%




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA SECTION:
AGENDA ITEM:

ATTACHMENTS:

DISCUSSION:

11.1.1 Arias, Jesse Dain

11.1.2 Oldham, Cindy

11.1.3 Rodriguez, Braulio

11.1.4 Ruiz, Maria Lisa

RECOMMENDATION:

PROPOSED ACTION:

Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary
November 7, 2023

PERSONNEL

11.0 PERSONNEL ORDER

NONE

Jesse Dain Arias Is requesting a paternity leave beginning
November 22, 2023 and return January 2, 2024,

Cindy Oldham is requesting a medical leave beginning
Novermber 28, 2023. Return date is contingent upon
Release from primary care physician; however, six (6) to
eight {8) weeks after the procedure is necessary.

Braulio Rodriguez is requesting a paternity leave beginning
October 26, 2023 and return November 15, 2023,

Maria Lisa Ruiz is requesting a medical leave beginning
November 17, 2023. Return date is contingent upon
release from primary care physician; however, six (6) to
eight (8) weeks after the procedure is necessary.

The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the personnel order as presented.

APPROVE

-124-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary
November 7, 2023

AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL

AGENDA ITEM: 11.2 BEHAVIOR INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE (BIA) &

INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT (1A} JOB DESCRIPTION

AMENDIMENT

ATTACHMENTS: AMENDED OB DESCRIPTION

DISCUSSION:

The superintendent recommends approval of the revised/amended job description for the
position of bath Behavior Instructional Aide (BIA) & Instructional Assistant (IA). Change to the
position includes the requirement of assisting with toileting and diapering in conjunction with
other site staff as needed.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the revised Job Description for the positions of
Behavior Instructionat Aide {BiA) & Instructional
Assistant (IA).

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-125-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Paosition Job Description

JITLE: INSTRUCTIONAL ASSISTANT

REPORTS TO: Asslgned Teacher/Superintendent DEPARTMEMNT: Currlcutum/Instruction
CLASSIFIGATION: Classified HOURS PER DAY: As determined

WORK YEAR: 181 Days SALARY: As per salary schedule

Board Approvad: Novernber 7, 2023

ON;

Under the direction of an assignad supervisor, assist a certificated teacher in providing instruction to individuals or small
groups of students; monitor and report student progress; supervise students during recess and tunch periods; perform a
variety of activities that promote improved student achievement; work directly with the classroom teacher and students
implementing Board approved curriculum and assessments.

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS:

Assist in the presentation of instructional materials and supplemental academic instruction fo individuals or small
groups of at-risk and/or English Leamer (EL) students.

Reinforcing instruction as directed by the supervisor; assisting at-risk students in their understanding and
comprehension of reading, writing, language arts, science, math and social studies, performing remedial
exersises and other basic instruction as required.

Assist in the preparation of materials for classroom use as directed by the supervisor, organize materials to assist
at-risk studant learning.

Asslst studants by providing a proper role mode!, emotional support, patience, a friendly altitude and general
quidance.

Serve as liaisan between school and parents explatning school policies and procedures,

Tutor individuals or small groups of at-risk students, reinforcing instruction as directed by the leacher,
soramunicate with students to facilitate instructional process: interpret textbook and homework assignments in
subjects such as math, social studies, science, reading and English.

Observe and appropriately control behavior of students in the classroom and movemant of students to various
locations on the school campus and during emergency drills.

Correct and record tests, papers, and homework assignments as directed; prepare homework packets as
assigned.

Perform a variety of clerical duties such ag, assembling materials, taking rofl, maintaining records and files,
duplicating classroom materials and distributing and collecting papers and supplies.

Prapare and keep a file of instructional materials and assist students and teachers in finding needed instructional
materials.

Operate audio-visual equipment, copier, and computer, set up displays as nacessary.

Arrange bulletin boards, displays, and other visual aids to assist academically at-risk students,

Report progress regarding student performance and behavior as required; provide input and assist teachers with
determining student advancement through established learning programs.

Assist students with the use of computers, audiovisual aids, and technology.

Responsible for supervision of students when assigned to the lab.

Direct group activities of students as assigned; assist in monitoring lunch, playground and other activities as
assigned; accompany students to bus stops, restrooms, offices and other locations as assigned,

Assists with students' personal needs, such as toileting, diapering in conjunction with site staff as neaded.
Perform related duties as assigned.

-126-



EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:
¢ Education: Must be NCLB compliant
e Experience: A minimum of 1 year experience working with children in an educational setting.

JOB REQUIREMENTS:
e SKILLS:
» The ability to operate a variety of basic office equipment to include coplers, fax machines, scanners,
laminating machines, computers, printers, and dle-cutting equipment.

. KNOWLEDGE
Basic subjects taught in schools, including arithmetic, grammar, spelling, language and reading; Safe
practices in classroom and playground activities; Child guidance principles and practices; Comect English
usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary; Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and
courtesy; Basic record-keeping technlques.

. ABILITIES
Assist a certificated teacher with assigned instructional activities; assist with instruction and related
activities in a classroom or assigned learning environment; communicate and maintain effective
relationships with students, parents, staff and the public; perform routine clerical duties in support of
classroom activities; print and write legibly; understand and follow oral and written directions; learn
procadures, functions and limitations of assigned duties; communicate effactively both orally and in

writing
ORK ENV NT:

The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions require the following physical demands: some lifting,
carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; some stooping, kneeling, crouching, and/or crawling; and significant fine finger dexterity.

Short periods of standing

CLEA
Criminal Justice Fingerprmt/Background Clearance

-127-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Position Job Description

TIVLE Behavior instructional Aide

REPORTS TO: Assigned Teacher/Superintendent DEPARTMENT: Curriculum/instruction
CLASSIFICATION: Classified HOURS PER DAY: Vaties

WORK YEAR: 181 Days SALARY: Az per salary schedule

Board Approved: November 7, 2023

BASIC FUNCTION: Under the direction of the classroom teacher, the Behavior Instructional
Aide (BIA) will provide support to all students and students with behavioral issues, TheBIA will
implement comprehensive positive behavioral support plans and effective behavior
management strategies; deliver instructions; participate as a member of the educational team,
and help design and imptement all components of the student's individual program.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS AND JOB DUTIES: Any one position may not include all of the listed
duties, nor do all of the listed examples include all tasks that may be found in positions within

this classification.

Assist the classroom teacher in all aspects of classroom instruction and behavior
support. Implement Behavior Strategic Plan/Behavior Intervention Plan.

Implement behavior strategies.

Support students throughout the schoo! day including recess and junch.
Supervise students throughout the schoot day in classrooms, during educational
activities, and during recess and lunch.
Consult and collaborate with site staff.
Assist in student assessments as appropriate.

Participate in IEP meetings as appropriate.

Maintain appropriate documentation, records, and reports.

Participate in developing data collection systems, and monitor data collection to ensure
the success of the behavior plan.
Assists with students’ personal needs, such as toileting, diapering in conjunction with
site staff as needed.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

Education: Must be NCLB compliant

Expetience: Any combination of education, training, and expetience which demonsirates
ability to perform the duties and responsibilities as described.

Experience working in an education setting implementing intensive behavioral
intervention programs for students with complex and/or severe behavioral problems.



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Position Job Description

Certification in the Crisls Prevention Institute (CP1) in non-violent crisis interventions is
desired.

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS:

Valid California driver's license, reliable transportation, and evidence of insurance, First
Aid and CPR fraining required (training available through district).

KNOWLEDGE OF:

* & &

Basic concepts of child growth and development and developmental behavior
characteristics, particulany pertaining to pupils with special learning needs.
Behavior management strategies and techniques relating to puplls experiencing
behavioral difficulties.

Positive behavioral interventions and applied behavior analysis.

Appropriate English usage, punctuation, spelling and grammar.

Basic mathematical concepts.

Routine record storage, retrieval, and management procedures,

ABILITY TO:

*

* 2 9 =

Work with students having special needs and/or aggressive behaviors (i.e. biting,
kicking, hitting, emotional outburst, etc.).

Demonstrate an understanding, patient, and receptive attitude toward students of varied
age groups, and varied disabilities.

Appropriately manage student behavior and guide students toward more acceptable
social behaviors.

Implement positive behavior support plans.

Model appropriate behavioral interventions.

Communicate effectively in oral and written form,

Perform routine clerical tasks and operate a variety of educational and office related
machines and equipment,

Learn to utilize a variety of appropriate instructional materials and procedures in the
enhancement of a training and educational environment.

Understand and carry out oral and written directions.

Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships with children and adults.
Work with staff in developing data collection systems, and monitor data collection to
ensure the success of the behavior plan.

-129-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Position Job Description

PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
The physical requirements indicated below are examples of the physical aspects that this
position classification must perform in carrying out essential job functions.

» Persons performing service in this position classification will exert 50 to 75 pounds of
force frequently to lift, carry, push, puil, or otherwise move objects,

 This type of work involves sitting most of the time, but may Iinvolve running, walking, or
standing for brief periods.

s Perceiving the nature of sound, near and far visual acuity, depth perception, providing
oral information, the manual dexterity to operate business related equipment, and
handling and working with various materials and objects are important aspects of this
jab,

+ Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to
perform the essential functions of the job,

CLEARANCE/CERTIFICATES:
e Criminal Justice Fingerprint/Background Clearance

-130-





